
 
 
 

 
 

Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 
 
Date Friday 27 January 2012 

Time 10.00 am 

Venue Whickham Room, Civic Suite - Gateshead Council 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 

[Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. 
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman’s 

agreement] 
 
1. Minutes of the Meeting held on 30th September 2011.  (Pages 1 - 8) 

2. Declarations of Interest, if any.   

3. Quarterly Report of the Superintendant & Registrar  (Pages 9 - 48) 

 Joint Report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Director, Resources. 

4. Risk Register 2011/12 Update.  (Pages 49 - 58) 

 Joint Report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Director, Resources. 

5. Financial Monitoring Report 2011/12: Spend to 31/12/11 and Projected 
Outturn to 31/03/12.  (Pages 59 - 64) 

 Joint Report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Director, Resources. 

6. Provision of Support Services 2012-2013  (Pages 65 - 78) 

 Joint Report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Director, Resources. 

7. Service Asset Management Plan 2012/13 to 2015/16  (Pages 79 - 90) 

 Joint Report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Director, Resources. 

8. Fees and Charges 2012/13  (Pages 91 - 96) 

 Joint Report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Director, Resources 

9. 2012/13 Revenue and Capital Budgets  (Pages 97 - 104) 



 Joint Report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Director, Resources. 

10. Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit.  (Pages 105 - 132) 

 Report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services and 
Corporate Director, Resources. 

11. Such other business as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration.   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
19 January 2012 
 
 
To: The Members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 

 
 
Durham County Council:- 
 
Councillors: O Temple (Chair), A Bainbridge, J Docherty, M Hodgson, 
J Hunter, O Johnson, J Nicholson, B Stephens and J Wilson 
 
Gateshead Council: 
 
Councillors K Dodds (Vice-Chair), M Ord, P Ronan, J Hamilton, D Davidson, 
P Mole and M Wallace 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact: Lucy Stephenson Tel: 0191 383 6644 

 



 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 
At a Meeting of Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee held in Committee Room 1B - 
County Hall, Durham on Friday 30 September 2011 at 10.00 am 
 
 
Present: 
 

Councillor O Temple (Chair) 

 

Members of the Committee: 
Durham County Council 
Councillors A Bainbridge, J Nicholson and J Wilson 
 
Gateshead Council: 

Councillors M Ord and D Davidson 
 
Apologies: 
 
Apologies for absence were received from  
 
Durham County Council 

Councillors M Hodgson, J Hunter and O Johnson 
 
Gateshead Council 

Councillors K Dodds, P Ronan, J Hamilton, P Mole and M Wallace 
 
 
1 Minutes of the Meeting held on 29th July 2011.  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 29 July 2011, were confirmed as a correct record, with 
the inclusion of members Apologies for Absence which had been omitted from the printed 
version. 
 
2 Declarations of Interest, if any.  
 
Councillor Wilson advised that although he did not have a personal or prejudicial interest 
on any of the items on the agenda, he did wish to make members aware that he was 
employed by Co-Operative Funeral Directors. 
 
3 External Audit - Issues Arising Report for the year ended 31 March 2011 and 
Response.  
 
The Committee received a report which outlined the Mountsett Crematorium Joint 
Committee, External Auditors (BDO LLP) Issues Arising Report for the year ended 31st 
March 2011 (for copy see file of minutes). 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



The report further detailed responses to the findings and recommendations identified within 
the Issues Arising Report for consideration. 
 
The Head of Finance (Corporate Finance) advised that the Audit had not highlighted any 
material weaknesses around the Joint Committees system of internal control. It had, 
however, reiterated the recommendations proposed with the 2010/11 Annual Internal Audit 
Report considered by Members on 17 June 2011. 
 
He referred to those recommendations and advised that they had been                          
made in order to strengthen the internal control arrangements of the Joint Committee as 
follows:- 
 

• R1: Internal Auditors Recommendations: 
‘The body must implement the recommendations made by the internal auditor to 
improve the systems of the Joint Committee as soon as possible or in any event 
before the end of the current year.’ 

The Head of Finance (Corporate Finance) advised that Members would recall that a 
response to the 2010/11 Annual Internal Audit Report and subsequent action plan was also 
considered at the 17 June 2011 meeting.  

 
The action plan previously presented highlighted the issues raised and action taken / 
current position with regards to those issues / recommendations, as set out below: 

 

• Adjustments should be made to ensure all Book of Remembrance Income 
correctly accounts for VAT. 
 
The error identified was as a result of the parameters within the cash receipting 
system being temporarily set incorrectly for this payment type. The impact of this 
error however was relatively minor with the VAT amounting to £386.43. 
 
The system has been corrected immediately to ensure no further impact on the 
Crematoriums funds, and adjustments to correct the previous error have been 
undertaken and reported to the VAT officer within Durham County Council though the 
sums involved falls well below the threshold for voluntary disclosure. 

 

• Application forms should be signed by the Funeral Director. 
 
The application forms are effectively an agreement by the Funeral Directors that all 
services requirements have been carried out in a suitable manner. The 
Superintendant and Registrar has now ensured that the administrative processes and 
procedures include the mandatory signing of such forms. 

 

• Dates of when ashes are collected must be recorded on the collection form as 
 well as the signature of the person collecting the ashes. 
 
Whilst Funeral Directors sign when ashes are collected, the date of collection is not 
always recorded. The Superintendant and Registrar has now ensured that the 
administrative processes and procedures include the dating of such records. 

 

• Consideration should be given to the development of a Service Asset Plan. 

Page 2



 
Substantial Improvements had been made through the opportunities afforded by the 
harmonisation of fees and charges in 2010/11. The Joint Committee has significantly 
more financial capacity to address investment requirements going forward. Feasibility 
studies were underway, specifically for the development of the crematorium grounds 
for the display of memorial plaques etc. These feasibility studies would further inform 
an Asset Management Plan, which would be produced in the coming year by the 
Superintendant and Registrar. 

 
The Head of Finance (Corporate Services) advised that by implementing the actions 
identified demonstrated the commitment of the Joint Committee in ensuring that all 
systems of internal control were as robust as possible. 
 
Councillor Temple advised that the report was very pleasing and it was good to see that 
External Audit were in agreement with those recommendations made by the Internal Audit 
department of Durham County Council. 
 
Following discussion it was RESOLVED that:- 
1. That the issues and recommendations identified within the External 

Auditors Issues Arising Report dated 17 September 2011 be noted. 
2. that the actions, both implemented and required with regards to addressing the 

External Auditor’s recommendations be noted. 
 
4 Report of the Superintendant & Registrar  
 
The Superintendent and Registrar presented the report which provided Members with a 
quarterly update relating to performance and other operational matters. 
 
He then went on to provide details of the number of cremations undertaken during the 
period 1 April to 30 June inclusive, with comparative data in the same period last year.   
 
In summary he advised that there were 295 cremations undertaken during the first quarter, 
compared to 273 in the comparable period last year, an increase of 22. 
 
With regard to Quarter 2 he advised that there had been 200 cremations undertaken during 
the period, compared to 169 in the comparable period last year and increase of 31. Overall 
there has been 495 cremations in the first 5 months of 2011/12, compared to 442 in the 
same period last year, an increase of 12%. 
 
The Superintendant & Registrar then proceeded to detail operational matters and up date 
members on developments since the previous meeting.  
 
Members at their last meeting agreed to the principle of introducing a Pre-Payment Bond 
from 1 October 2011, subject to confirmation being received regarding registration 
requirements from the Financial Services Authority (FSA). 
 
It was reported that full details had been provided to the FSA and discussions were 
ongoing, in consultation with the Councils legal team. It was noted that if registration is 
ultimately required, a cost of £1,500 will be payable, with the process of application taking 
approximately 6 months. 

Page 3



 
Given the above it was reported that the pre-payment bond scheme would now not be 
commencing on 1 October 2011 as earlier reported and would be delayed until the issue of 
FSA registration was resolved.  
 
In response to this particular issue Councillor Wilson advised that he had not been in 
attendance at the last meeting, but had some major concerns about the introduction of the 
bond. He added that in his opinion the offer of this bond would be financially imprudent. He 
further added that Funeral Directors would find the scheme attractive as the risk of offering 
up pre-paid cremations would be taken away from them and bore by the County Council. 
He felt that it would be irresponsible for the Council to take on this level of risk given that 
crematorium charges were the only form of income to the Crematorium. 
 
He further pointed out that changes in legislation and methods of cremation could change 
dramatically in the future, not to mention the inevitable increases in inflation. This in his 
opinion would leave the Council in a position where the full cost of the cremation would not 
be covered by the purchased bond, and any subsequent financial loss could not be 
controlled. 
 
In response Councillor Temple reminded members that a decision had been taken at the 
last meeting to implement this bond, therefore the Committee were bound by that decision. 
He did however suggest that this should be investigated further via Legal & Democratic 
Services. 
 
The Head of Finance (Corporate Finance) clarified for members a number of points on how 
the scheme would be operated. In response to a question from Mr J Moffett (Gateshead 
Council), the Head of Finance advised that a risk based assessment outlining benefits and 
dis-benefits could be brought to a future meeting to discuss further. 
 
Councillor Ord asked whether this form of scheme was being used anywhere else in the 
Country. In response the Head of Finance advised that it was not. 
 
As a way forward Councillor Temple suggested the following actions: 
1. The issue be placed on the Agenda for the next meeting of the Joint Committee.  
2. Seek Legal advice on the whether the previous decision can be revisited by the 

Joint Committee, and if so, within what timescale. 
3. Provide a Risk based assessment on the pro’s and con’s of the scheme along with 

consequences of action, to be presented to the next meeting. 
4. That a view be sought from Gateshead regarding the implementation of the scheme. 
 
Moving on the Superintendent & Registrar advised of an International Conference for 
Cremation and Burial Authorities which was attended by the Superintendant & Registrar 
from the Central Durham Crematorium in July 2011. Notes of that meeting were attached 
to the papers for Members information. 
 
Further detail was then provided regarding improving the process of Death Certification. 
Members were advised that the Government had for some years been looking at ways to 
improve the process of Death Certification and indeed a new scheme was due to come into 
effect on 1 April 2012.  
 

Page 4



It was reported that this date was now to be put back to April 2013 due to changes in public 
health arrangements. Full details of the proposed changes were included within Appendix 3 
of the report, the main changes being to the paperwork required for Death Certification and 
that the Local Authority would need to establish a local medical examiner’s service for their 
area. 
 
Following discussion it was RESOLVED: 
1. That the content of the report be noted with regard to current performance of the 

crematorium. 
2. that the current situation with regards to the Pre-Payment bond be noted and 

appropriate action be undertaken to address the points and concerns raised. 
3. that the information with regards to the International Conference be noted. 
4. that the current situation and delays with regard to Death Certification changes be 

noted. 
 
5 Risk Register 2011/12.  
 
The Head of Finance (Corporate Services) presented the report which updated Members 
on the current position with regard to the Risk Register of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint 
Committee. 
 
A risk assessment report had been presented to members at the February meeting which 
included a comprehensive risk register that identified all known risks of a Service and 
Operational nature, with all risks scored using the Durham County Council methodology 
approach to Risk Management. It was subsequently agreed at that meeting to regularly 
monitor and report on both strategic and operational risks. 
 
In line with the previous report, two risk registers had been prepared and reviewed 
identifying Service and Operational risks. It was reported that following a review of these 
known risks, all strategic risks now had low Net Scores and there has been no changes to 
the scores following the review. The risks were all recorded at tolerable levels. This was 
also the case for Operational Risks. 
 
It was further noted that Risk 8(Service Risks) (Adverse inspection / audit report) and Risk 
15 (Lack of evidence for Employers Liability Claims) had now been closed at it was 
considered that these were generic management issues rather than risks to the 
Committee. 
 
Risk 8 (Operational Risks) (Slips, trips and falls) had one action remaining and it was 
reported that the action to carry out training in risk assessments for ladder duties had been 
arranged but subsequently cancelled. It was noted that following a further cancellation of 
training the Bereavement Services Manager was looking to reschedule at the earliest 
opportunity. 
 
The Head of Finance (Corporate Finance) also reported that one emerging risk to monitor 
was that relating to the implementation of changes brought in under the Health and Social 
Care Bill regarding Death Registration. It was reported that each local authority should by 
December 2011 have appointed someone to oversee these responsibilities. Further details 
would be provided to the next meeting of the Joint Committee. 
 

Page 5



In conclusion the Head of Finance (Corporate Services) advised that in order to ensure that 
the risk register was kept up to date, regular reviews would continue to be carried out to 
ensure that any new and emerging risks are identified, existing risks were removed if no 
longer appropriate and existing risks were reviewed taking into account current issues. It 
was further agreed that given the size of the Risk Register, a full copy shall be circulated 
annually only. 
 
Following debate it was RESOLVED: 
1. That Members of the Joint Committee note the contents of the report and the 

updated position. 
2. The Risk Registers be kept up to date and reviewed by the Joint Committee on a 

half yearly basis.  
 
6 Financial Monitoring Report 2011/12: Position at 31/08/11, with Projected 
Outturn at 31/03/12.  
 
The Head of Finance (Corporate Finance) presented the report which set out details of 
income and expenditure in the period 1 April 2011 to 31 August 2011, together with the 
provisional outturn position for 2011/12, and highlighting areas of over / underspend 
against revenue budgets at a service expenditure analysis level. 
 
The report further set out details of the funds and reserves of the Joint Committee at 1 April 
2011 and forecast outturn position at 31 March 2012, taking into account the provisional 
financial outturn. 
 
The report further detailed the provisional outturn financial performance of the Mountsett 
Crematorium. Variances between original budget and forecasted outturn were detailed 
within the report. 
 
It was reported that the projected outturn was showing (before transfers to reserves and 
distribution of surpluses to the partner authorities) of £295,990 against a budgeted surplus 
of £245,390, £50,600 more than the budgeted position.  
 
Variances were outlined within the report as follows:- 
 
Employees 
Probable outturn was showing an anticipated saving of £5,050 against the approved 
budget. These savings were as a result of the revised working patterns (including the 
change in working requirements during the winter months) that were implemented last year 
but which are not reflected in the 2011/12 base employees budget. 
 
Premises 
An underspend of £12,235 is projected in relation to Crematorium premises costs. This is a 
result of the following:- 

• Utility costs of gas, electricity and water are anticipated to result in an underspend 
against budget of £6,235 

• The historic £6,000 budget in relation to Water Seepage Repairs will not be required 
during 2011/12.  

 
Supplies and Services  

Page 6



An underspend of £675 is projected in relation to Supplies and Services:- 

• The collective equipment, postage, printing and stationary budgets were anticipated 
to underspend by £3,000 

• The Wesley Music System had cost £1,450 additional to the budgeted sum as a 
result of maintenance costs. Additional charges to the previous year’s budget were 
identified during the 2010/11 closedown period. It was noted that this variance was 
identified after the 2011/12 budget was set. 

• The projected increase in cremations (identified in the Income element below) has 
resulted in anticipated additional medical referee costs of £875. 

 
Agency and Contracted 
As a result of the revised working practices / duties undertaken by the crematorium staff 
during 2010/2011, it was anticipated that an element of the Grounds Maintenance budget 
would not be required during this financial year. It was further reported however that an 
element would be retained to cover the anticipated costs in relation to Winter Maintenance 
and snow clearing. The outturn therefore indicated a prudent anticipated saving of £7,000. 
 
Income  
The base budget assumed a total of 1133 cremations during 2011/12. Taking into 
consideration the numbers to date and also previous years trends in relation to the 
forthcoming months, it was anticipated that a further 53 cremations (to budget) will be 
undertaken during the year. This resulted in an additional (£25,440) income against the 
base budget.  
 
Further detail was provided regarding the development of a Memorial Garden at Mountsett 
Crematorium. It was reported that whilst it was anticipated that an income from the sale of 
memorials would materialise during the 2011/12 financial year, it had not at this point been 
factored into the provisional outturn. 
 
Earmarked Reserves 
Contributions from the revenue surplus towards earmarked reserves were forecast to be 
£50,600 additional to budget. This is as a result of the net savings and additional income 
identified above. 
 
The retained reserves of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee at 31 March 2012 
were forecast to be £424,554, representing a £131,100 (45%) increase over the opening 
position at 1 April 2011. 
 
In conclusion the Head of Finance (Corporate Finance) added that the budget was well 
under control and the outturn position presented a positive picture of the Joint Committee’s 
finances. 
 
Councillor Wilson added his congratulations to the team on the very satisfactory financial 
position. Councillor Temple reiterated these comments and added that he was pleased to 
note the increasingly healthy position of the Cremator Replacement Reserve.  
 
Following discussion it was RESOLVED: 

• That Members note the budget virement regarding the Premises Insurance costs. 

Page 7



• Members note the April to August 2011 revenue spend financial monitoring report, 
associated provisional outturn position and the forecasted Crematorium earmarked 
reserve balances at 31 March 2012. 

 

Page 8



 

 
Purpose of the Report 

 
1. To provide members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee with an update relating to 

performance and other operational matters. 
 

Performance Update: 

Number of Cremations: for the Period 1st September 2011 to 31st December 2011 

2. The table below provides details of the number of cremations for the period 1st September 
 2011 to 31st December 2011 inclusive, with comparative data in the same periods last year: 

 

 2009/2010 2010/2011 Change 

 QTR3 
[Sept-
Dec] 

QTR3 
[Sept-
Dec] 

 

SEPT 105 106 + 1 

 

OCT 89 93 +4 

 

NOV 88 102 +14 

 

DEC 95 113 +18 

 

TOTAL 377 414 +37 

 
     Gateshead   128 
     Durham  238  
     Outside Area    48 
     Total   414 
   

Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 
 
27   January 2012 
 

Report of the Superintendant and 
Registrar 
 

 

 

Report of Ian Staplin, Superintendant and Registrar to the Mountsett 
Crematoria Joint Committee 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 9



 

3. In summary, there were 414 cremations undertaken during 1st September 2011 to 31st 
December 2011, compared to 377 in the comparable period last year, an increase of 37. 

 
Operational Matters 

 
 Mountsett Crematorium Pre-Payment Cremation Bond 

4. At the meeting of the Mounsett Crematorium Joint Committee (30th September 2011), 
members agreed the issue of the Pre-Payment Bond be placed on the Agenda for the next 
meeting of the Joint Committee. Ongoing discussions with the Financial Services Authority 
(FSA) over a number of months have not provided a definitive answer to the question of FSA 
Registration being a requirement in order to operate the scheme. 

 

5. It was also suggested at the previous meeting that we seek Legal advice on whether the 
previous decision can be revisited by the Joint Committee. Sarah Grigor, the Solicitor advising 
MCJC will be attending to address this issue and moving forward will be in attendance at all 
future meetings to advise on any constitutional and/ or legal matters. 

 

6. The view of the DCC legal department remains that registration will be a necessary 
requirement to enable the scheme to be offered. Sarah Grigor,the Solicitor advising the MCJC 
has begun to collate the information and documentation that will enable her to proceed with a 
full registration application with the FSA.The FSA Registration Fee of £1500.00 have been 
included in the 2012/2013 Revenue Budget Estimate. 

 

7. As Members will recollect the prepayment bond scheme would help to secure future business. 
This would be sold at a premium to the standard cremation charges, as it relates to future 
prices of cremation. It is suggested that this be £100 above the current total cremation fee 
plus a £20 administration fee which equates to a circa 20% premium, with this being reviewed 
annually at the same time as the other Fees & Charges. An overview on how the scheme 
would be operated is provided below. 

 

8. The Cremation Bond would be issued in the name of the person who wished to be cremated 
at Mountsett Crematorium in the future and the Terms & Conditions of use would be that it 
was not transferable.  

 

9. The potential “sales” numbers have been estimated based on informal discussions with 
Funeral Directors in the Durham area and with the MD of Golden Charter (one of the largest 
suppliers of Funeral plans that are marketed through independent Funeral Directors). Based 
on these discussions the expected range could be between 20 and 40 Pre- payment 
Cremation Bonds per month at a current (£480 + £100) £580 plus the admin fee of £20, 
providing an income of between £11,600 to £23,200 per month. All the Funeral Directors 
approached informally, would be very interested in purchasing a Bond for each of the pre-
payment plans that they sell. No market research has been undertaken in the Mountsett area. 

 

 

 

Page 10



 

10. This money would be placed in receipts in advance and called upon during the year that the 
Bond was redeemed, before the “year end”. The scheme would allow substantial cash prepaid 
Reserve to be built up, which would attract interest. This reserve would also protect from the 
redemption of Bonds in the future and the potential reduction of ongoing revenue. 

 

11. The main benefit of offering this scheme to families is the opportunity for individuals/families to 
purchase their cremation in advance, reducing the financial burden on their family, which is 
particularly important at a time of general hardship for our communities. 

 
12. The main benefit to Mountsett Crematorium is the securing of future cremations at a time 

when families are more cost conscious. A further advantage currently is the lower fees at 
Mountsett when compared to the immediate competition and this could also make the 
purchase of a Mountsett Crematorium Bond a very attractive proposition. This view reflects 
the service currently provided via the Bereavement Services Policy in relation to Cemeteries. 

 
13. The risks are believed to be minor, given that the age profile of the majority of purchases of 

Pre-paid Funeral Plans are between their late 60’s to early 70’s. The demographics of the sold 
plans would however need to be monitored very closely. It may be necessary for the 
responsibility for such monitoring (along with the regular reviews of premium mark ups and 
the decision to suspend the offering of bonds should the risks associated be deemed too high) 
to be delegated to the Treasurer and Superintendent. 
 

14. A table has been drawn up (at Appendix 2) to provide an indication of the perceived risk of 
providing this bond and selling it a premium. The table highlights that bonds up to a maximum 
of 12 years from the issue date would prove beneficial for the Crematorium Joint Committee, 
after that time they would become a financial risk. 

 
15. One further risk is that of the rate of inflation increasing way above current predictions, leaving 

the bond fee looking very cheap. However, the 20% premium, front loaded at the point of sale, 
plus interest earned, indicates this risk to be low. There will also be an annual review of fees 
and charges that would take inflation into account and maintain the £100 premium mark up. 

 

16. A risk assessment has been prepared and included in the Risk Register Report. 
 

Green Flag Application  
 

17. At the meeting of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee (30th September 2011), 
members agreed to enter Mountsett into the Green Flag Award in 2012 and a Management 
plan be developed for a meeting prior to entry outlining any future development. 

18. A management plan has now been written (see Appendix 3), we have identified that there will 
be minimal investment required in the first year of applying as the majority of the works have 
been previously undertaken. These have been factored into the budget. 

 

 

Page 11



 

Memorial Plaques 

 

19. A feasibility study has been carried out, specifically for the development of the crematorium 
grounds for the display of memorial plaques etc. The Joint Committee recently agreed to the 
sale of memorial plaques which are to be displayed on the outer walls of the chapel of 
remembrance. We have had talks with the company who produce the plaques and have 
produced a booklet for the sale of the plaques. 

 
20. Just last week we have started to send out these booklets along with the book of 

remembrance literature to  all applicants. It is envisaged that these will shortly be taken up by 
the recently bereaved.   
 

21. Whilst initial steps have been undertaken in relation to the proposed Memorial Garden, it is 
the decision of the Superintendent & Registrar not to factor any potential sales from the 
memorials into the 2012/13 Income budget. It is considered that potential take up is difficult to 
forecast currently as a result of not having any facilities for such memorials previously 

  

Recommendations and Reasons 
 

22. It is recommended that Member of the Mountsett Joint Committee consider and agree:- 
 

• The content of this report with regards to current performance of the crematorium. 

• The current situation with regards to the Pre-Payment bond and progress working with 
DCC legal team 

• The delegation of responsibility for the monitoring of demographics, review of premium 
mark ups and suspension of bond issues  to the Treasurer and Superintendent & Registrar 

• The current situation with regards to the Green Flag application. 

• The current situation with regards to the sale of memorial plaques. 

 
 

Contact:     Ian Staplin, 01207 570255  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance  

As identified in the report. 

 

Staffing 
There are no implications. 
 

Risk 
There are no implications. 
 

Equality and Diversity Public Sector Equality Duty 
There are no implications. 
 

Accommodation 
There are no implications. 
 
Crime and Disorder 
There are no implications. 
 

Human Rights 
There are no implications. 
 

Consultation 
None, however, officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and given 
opportunity to comment/raise any detailed questions on the content of the report in advance of 
circulation to members of the Mountsett Crematorium. 
 
Procurement 
There are no implications. 
 

Disability Discrimination Act 
There are no implications. 
 

Legal Implications 
As outlined in the report. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

Appendix 2:  Bond Payback Period 

 

 

Year 

Amount 

B/F Interest PV Cost Inflation 

0 £600 0.00% £600  £          500  3% 

1 £600 1.00% £606  £          515  3% 

2 £606 1.20% £613  £          530  3% 

3 £613 1.50% £622  £          546  3% 

4 £622 1.50% £632  £          563  3% 

5 £632 2.00% £644  £          580  3% 

6 £644 2.00% £657  £          597  3% 

7 £657 2.00% £670  £          615  3% 

8 £670 2.00% £684  £          633  3% 

9 £684 2.00% £698  £          652  3% 

10 £698 2.00% £712  £          672  3% 

11 £712 2.00% £726  £          692  3% 

12 £726 2.00% £740  £          713  3% 

13 £740 2.00% £755  £          734  3% 

14 £755 2.00% £770  £          756  3% 

15 £770 2.00% £786  £          779  3% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14



 

 

 

Appendix 3:  Green Flag Application 

 
 
 

MOUNTSETT CREMATORIA 

 

GREENFLAG AWARDS 

 

MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 

 

 

Page 15



 

 

CONTENTS  
            Page 

 
1.0     Site Information         3 

 
     1.1      Site Details and Map Location       4 
 
  1.2      Site Overview and History       5 

 
     1.3      Distinctive Site Features        11 

 
2.0      Management of Site        14 

 
      2.1      Mission Statement etc including site aims and objectives   16 

 
      2.2      Health, Safety & Security       18 

 
      2.3      Maintenance of Equipment, Buildings & Landscape    22 

 
      2.4      Litter, Cleanliness & Vandalism       24 

 
      2.5      Environmental Sustainability       25 

 
      2.6      Conservation of Heritage & Nature      28 

 
      2.7      Community Involvement        30 

 
      2.8      Marketing Strategy        31 

 
      2.9      Overall Management        32 

 
 3.0       Appendices 

 
   3.1       Management structure 

 
 3.2       2012 Year Plan  
 
 3.3       Works Programme 
 
 3.4       Financial Information 

 
 3.5       Policies & Procedures (Health & Safety and Marketing)   

 
 3.6       Risk Assessments 

Page 16



 

 
1.1 Site Location 

 

Site Name.   Mountsett Crematorium 
 
Site Status.   Municipal Crematorium 
 
County.   County Durham 
 
Local Authority.  Durham County Council 
 
Postcode   DH9 9JP 
 
OS Grid Reference.  NZ 16491 54793  
 
Total Site Area.  7.55 Hectare 
 

 
  

 
 

 

Mountsett 
Crematorium A692 

Cemetery 
& 

Crematoria 

A692 

Page 17



 

Page 18



 

1.2  Site Overview and History 

  
    About Us 
 

County Durham is a large county with a wide range of settlements and landscapes. Theses 
pages gives you an overview of the county and Durham County Council.  
 

 What is Durham County Council?  

Durham County Council is made up of an elected assembly of 126 councillors’ accountable to 
almost 500,000 people in County Durham. The council is responsible for providing a wide range 
of public services to the people of the county.  
 
The council also represents and promotes the interests of County Durham when dealing with 
regional, national and international affairs. Through effective local government, Durham County 
Council allows local people to look after their own affairs and to decide how and where money is 
best spent in their area.  
 
The council's powers and responsibilities are determined by Parliament with county council 
elections held every four years. The most recent election was held in May 2008 and the next one 
is expected to be held in 2013. 
 

 Constitution and Structure  

Durham County Council is a ‘unitary’ council. This means that it provides the majority of local 
authority services in County Durham. We work with a range of partners to provide our services in 
the best possible way.  
 
The County Council’s decision-making structure consists of a Cabinet of ten councillors’ which 
sits on a fortnightly basis to make decisions to implement the council’s policies and budgets. An 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee examines Cabinet’s decisions while the full council of 126 
councillors’ ratifies Cabinet’s decisions.  
 
Major issues to be discussed are published in Cabinet’s forward plan which describes the 
decisions to be made, who is responsible for making them and when.  By law, Cabinet is not 
allowed to make some decisions. So in addition to Cabinet we have Regulatory Committees to 
make decisions on issues such as planning and highways.  
 
The decision-making structure is designed to make the council's processes more transparent 
with meetings of the council and Cabinet being open to the public. Members of the public can 
also ask questions to the Council which will be answered at full Council meetings.  
 
Our Area Action Partnerships involve our partners, local people and organisations in the 
council’s work, to allow various public, voluntary and community organisations as well as 
individuals to have a say in how local services are provided to their area.  

 

 

Services  

We provide services to all parts of the county to meet the needs of our residents and help 
everyone in County Durham to achieve their ambitions.  

Page 19



 

 
Durham County Council is made up of six service areas - Assistant Chief Executive's Office; 
Adults, Wellbeing and Health; Children and Young People's Services; Neighborhood Services; 
Regeneration and Economic Development; Resources - which are responsible for providing a 
wide range of services for the people of County Durham.  
 
Where Did We Come From?  

Throughout history, County Durham has been strategically important to settlers ranging from the 
Romans to the Anglo Saxons and Normans. Northumbria became the leading centre of the 
Christian church in Britain with the foundation of Durham Cathedral in 1093 acting as a lasting 
reminder of the County’s legacy to Christian worship in Britain.  
 
Following the Norman Conquests, William the Conqueror invested the Bishops of Durham with 
combined secular and spiritual powers to control the modern counties of Cleveland, Durham and 
Tyne and Wear. The Prince Bishops levied taxes, raised armies, minted money, controlled the 
courts and were effectively ‘kings’ of North East England until their powers were dramatically 
diminished by Henry VIII in 1536.  
 
In the 18th and 19th centuries, County Durham became a world leader in the Industrial 
Revolution, with the county’s development based upon coal and iron production. The area’s 
influence on the world was demonstrated by the development of the world’s first passenger 
steam railway at Stockton  and Darlington in 1825.  
 
Durham County Council was established, along with other county councils in England and 
Wales, in 1888 and started life with a small Conservative majority, unlike its present and long-
standing Labour majority.  
 

 Where Are We Now?  

Arising from its background of historical importance and a rich cultural heritage, Durham County 
Council’s vision is focused around an ‘An Altogether Better Durham’, and is made up of two 
components: to have an Altogether Better Place, which is Altogether Better for people. 
This vision helps to provide a framework which guides all of our plans and programmes which 
will turn our vision into a reality. This will be achieved through organising our actions for 
improvement into a structure made up of five priority themes:  

Altogether Wealthier 

Focusing on creating a vibrant economy and putting regeneration and economic development at 
the heart of all our plans; 

 

Altogether Healthier 

Improving health and wellbeing;  

Altogether Safer 

Creating a safer and more cohesive county; 

Page 20



 

Altogether Better for Children & Young People 

Enabling children and young people to develop and achieve their aspirations and to maximise 
their potential in line with Every Child Matters; 

Altogether Greener 

Ensuring an attractive and 'liveable' local environment, and contributing to tackling global 
environment challenges; 

This vision is shared by our partners and forms the basis of the new Sustainable Community 
Strategy. 

County Durham has nearly 500,000 people living in 219,000 households. The county covers an 
area of 223,260 Hectares with 12 major centres of population including Durham City, Chester-le-
Street, Newton Aycliffe, Consett and Peterlee.  
 
Continued investment and the arrival of a range of new hi-tech businesses including 
telecommunications, advanced electronics and pharmaceutical and bio-tech companies have 
helped industry to diversify and grow in the county. Businesses in County Durham are adding to 
the success of the economy not only within the county but also in the North East of England and 
the rest of the country.  
 

 Durham County Council in Numbers 
(As of April 2010)  
 

• 22,000 people work for Durham County Council 

• We dispose of 260,000 tonnes of household waste 

• There are 310 schools in the county 

• There are 39 branch libraries 

• We run three museums 

• We have 126 county councillors 

• 69 Labour councillors 

• 23 Liberal Democrat councillors 

• 10 Conservative councillors 

• 21 Independent councillors (16 Durham Independents five DCC Independent Group) 

• Three Local Liberals 

• Durham County Council has a budget of around £1.2 billion 
 

  

 County Durham in Numbers  
(As of April 2010)  
 

• 493,500 people live in County Durham 

• 38,000 people live in the City of Durham 

• There are 219,000 households in the county 

• The county covers an area of 223,260 Hectares 

• There are 12 major centres of population (over 5,000 people) 

• The average age of people in County Durham is between 35 and 39 years old 

Page 21



 

• 53 miles of motorway run through the county 

• Durham City is 265 miles from London and 125 miles from Edinburgh 

• 142,000 Hectares of the county is agricultural land 

• There are 190 ancient monuments in the county 

• 25% of working people are employed in manufacturing in County Durham 
• 67% are employed in the service sector 

 
Mountsett Crematorium a Place With Outstanding Views: 

The crematorium is nestled on the outskirts of Dipton on the (A692) and serves the residents of 
the whole of County Durham and Gateshead. The land the crematoria was built on was initially a 
quarry. The crematorium was dedicated on the 23rd July 1966 by the Bishop of Jarrow (the Rt. 
Rev A.K.Hamilton M.A.) and is owned and operated by a Joint Committee on behalf of Durham 
County Council and Gateshead Council. The first cremation took place on the 1st August 1966. 

The public may visit the Crematorium office to view the crematorium registers in person. In this 
case it is advisable to telephone in advance to make an appointment.   

Bereavement Staffing 

During opening hours Bereavement Services staff are available to assist the public, and there 
are full time staff present every working day. The Crematorium is managed and maintained by 
directly employed personnel. 

Opening Times 

The Crematorium office is open Monday to Friday from 9.00 a.m. to 4.00 p.m.The Building is 
open for viewing the Book of Rembrance 365 days a year. 

 
     Summer    Winter 
    (Mid March-End of September) (October-Mid March) 
Monday to Thursday 9.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.  9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.   
Friday   9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.  9.00 a.m. to 4.00 p.m.  
Saturday   9.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m.  9.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m.  
Sunday   10.00 p.m. to 1.00 p.m.  10.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m.  
Bank Holidays  10.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m.  10.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m.  
 
 
 
Bereavement Services are currently improving their standards and are determined to raise 
their profile and reputation. The development of a management plan will assist in this drive, 
through the identification of the main aims and objectives of the County Council and how they 
relate to the effective management of their cemeteries.  

 
In line with the Strategic Aims of the Authority, the following Objectives have been reviewed 
and agreed for the development of the service both now and into the future The development 
of these objectives have been identified as capitalising on our strengths, while attempting to 
remove any perceived weaknesses. Awareness of these effects will impact upon service 
provision, by allowing the department to adapt to change quickly, thereby providing for the 

Page 22



 

needs of the customer. A summary of the main aims related to the cemetery service, are as 
follows: 

 

• To provide a quality service at an affordable cost. 

• To improve cleanliness and improve environmental awareness. 

• Lead Innovation by implementing Agenda 21 environmental initiative. 

• Review of current costs and procedures related to the industry memorialisation issue. 

• Responsible to residents by seeking their views on the cemetery service. 
 

In setting out to achieve the service aims, the County Council has ensured that adequate 
funding is available to maintain the quality and the fabric of the crematorium to a high 
standard, which recognises its value as an open space. The Management Plan sets out how 
these standards are being achieved, through current practices. The primary aim is that 
Mountsett Crematorium shall remain a peaceful, safe, clean and aesthetically pleasing place 
for the bereaved. Any visitor who may wish to come to the crematorium shall be presented 
with an open space and surroundings that are safe, clean, peaceful, reverent and relaxing, 
which is effectively managed by the authority. 
Although the County Council’s Cemeteries and Crematoria have had a varied history in the 
past, the service now has a high reputation for providing a well maintained environment, 
customer friendly service and proactive solution in how it manages its cemeteries and 
Crematoria. However, more hard work has been done, as all services within a local 
government environment, need to consistently monitor and review its service functions if it 
wants to remain effective in its management responsibilities and efficient in its provision. 

 
Service quality is about the delivery of a service to the specified standards and ensuring that 
customers have the necessary information to judge the service. Mountsett, like the other 
cemeteries and crematoriums have adopted the department’s service quality aim, which is 
defined by the County Council as: 

 

• To provide a sensitive, respectful service fitting for the bereaved. 
 

• To ensure that sympathetic, supportive and confidential advice is given to the 
recently bereaved on funeral service arrangements and give assistance in co-
ordinating the funeral process if required. 
 

• To provide consistent high quality standards of maintenance in cemeteries across 
County Durham, working to maximise value for money. 
 

• To ensure the proper respect of all Council cemeteries with fair Rules and 
Regulations, which are explained to bereaved and cemetery visitors. 
 

• Fair and sensitive enforcement where Rules and Regulations are not followed and 
used as a last resort. 

   
There is one main pedestrian and vehicle access to the crematorium. 
Within the Crematorium there are: 

 
Ladies and Gents toilets 
Disabled toilets 
Waiting area 

Page 23



 

Store area 
Mess facilities 
Water Points 
Memorial gardens 
An induction loop system for the hard of hearing is fitted in the chapel. 
Recycling facilities 
Litter bins 
Cremated remains sections 
 
 

 
 
1.3 Distinctive Site Features 

 
The Crematorium 
 
The Crematorium, designed by Charlton & Crowther 21 Bond Street, Leeds, is a letter T shape, 
giving panoramic views over the meadowland surrounding the building and of the distant 
woodland surrounding the site. The Chapel has seating for approximately 120 people, with 
standing room for a further 100. The Crematorium was opened in August 1966.  Service times 
are on every 45 minutes, giving time for the Chapel to be tidied between each funeral service. 
  

Page 24



 

 
 
 
 
Monthly Plots 
 
The original layout consists of Monthly sections for carrying out burials as all cremated remains 
are interred and not scattered, over the years to meet public demand the areas were extended.  
 
 

Page 25



 

 
 
Book of Remembrance Building 
 
The Book of remembrance building was designed and built by Charlton & Crowther 21 Bond 
Street, Leeds. This is a hexagonal building which incorporates the book of Remembrance along 
with a book view system which is touch screen to enable the whole book of remembrance to be 
viewed. The controls are easily understood and full instructions are on screen. All calligraphy for 
the book of remembrance is done by F.G.Marshall of Banstead, Surrey. There is also a facility 
available for the bereaved to place flowers within the building and vases are supplied with water. 
 

 
 
 
Entrance Gateway 
 
The access into the entrance is extremely good and clearly signposted. This comprises of an 
open entrance with no gates allowing access at all times.  
 

Page 26



 

 
 
Main Drive 
 
The main drive is a single vehicle access route into the crematorium which is maintained to a 
very high standard and the driveway through landscaped grounds leads to car parking adjacent 
to the main buildings. Access to all areas is very good. 
 

 
 
Floral Tribute area 

The Floral tribute area adjacent to the book of remembrance where flowers from the funerals are 
placed, this provides a peaceful environment within the Crematorium Gardens of Remembrance 
for quiet contemplation. 

The area is a garden for all seasons, spring, summer, autumn and Winter, and this theme has 
been reflected in the design. 

 

Page 27



 

 
 2.0  Management of Site 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



 

 
Durham County Council 
 
Green Flag Award Management Plans 
 
Forward from Oliver Sherratt, Head of Direct Services, Durham County Council. 
 
 
Good quality parks and green spaces form an important part of Durham County Council’s 
programme to build stronger, healthier, more sustainable communities.  The Council is 
committed to providing sites that provide accessible high quality green space for the people of 
County Durham to enjoy peaceful recreation and sporting activities. 
 
Durham County Council recognises that the Green Flag Award has now become the national 
benchmark against which the quality of public parks and green spaces can be measured and 
improved.  The award is also an excellent staff motivator and morale booster.  The receipt of a 
Green Flag is a great achievement for the staff who display great enthusiasm and commitment 
to ensuring the local community enjoy the best possible facilities. 
 
Durham County Council is fully supportive of the Green Flag Award.  We intend to build upon 
past successes and use the scheme as a major catalyst / driver to improve our green space 
infrastructure over the next few years.  The scheme is a good example of where the Council can 
demonstrate its commitment to listen and engage with local people and at the same time 
develop a safe, clean and green sustainable future for the county. 
 
 
Oliver Sherratt 
Head of Direct Services 
Durham County Council 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 29



 

 

2.1  Mission Statement 
 

Mountsett Crematoria 
Management Plan 

 
 
Statement from Durham County Council 
 
 

1. We confirm that this is the Management Plan for Mountsett Crematorium, and that 
it was formally adopted by ourselves on 1st April 2011. 

 
 2. We agree to uphold the standards of management and maintenance indicated 
within this document and to amend the document as necessary. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Signed AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA.. 
 
 For and behalf of Durham County Council 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Page 30



 

 
 
 Aims of the Management Plan 

 
 The main aims of the management plan are to: 
 

• Outline the manner and method of management and maintenance for the crematorium in 
order to safeguard its values and provide a pleasant experience for its users. 

• To consolidate all relevant information to the crematorium for ease of access in the future. 

• To provide a benchmark on which the standard of delivery and performance of 
management and maintenance can be measured in the future. 

• To be a flexible document which can be periodically reviewed and revised depending on 
its overall success and compliance with current guidelines. 

 

 Content of the Management Plan 
 
This management plan summarises the background and context of the Crematorium. 
It outlines the management structure of personnel who are to be involved in the future of 
the Crematorium, the maintenance works required to maintain the Crematorium in 
accordance with the financial plan proposed to achieve them. It also contains relevant 
policies and procedures adopted by the County Council. 

 
 Review of the Management Plan 
 

The management plan is reviewed in December by the Bereavement Services Manager. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31



 

 
2.2  Health, Safety & Security 

 
A Healthy Environment  

  
There is a wealth of information available on the physical and psychological health benefits 
associated with open green spaces. Bereavement Services recognises that the 
Crematorium contributes to the “enhanced well-being'' of visitors. The site management 
and improvement action plan addresses this provision by ensuring that the site offers 
appropriate opportunities to provide a holistic health benefit to local residents and visitors.  

 
Contact with nature is seen by many as a way of reducing the harm that can result from 
urban living, especially in built up areas such as those surrounding the Crematorium site. 
The physical environment at Mountsett can be seen to counter the effects of stress, by 
providing local residents with an opportunity for quiet time amidst nature, away from the 
stresses of urban life. The site caters well for this informal interaction with biodiversity, as 
discussed in relation to conservation at Mountsett Crematorium.  
 
The health and safety of visitors to, and staff working at Mountsett Crematorium is 
given the highest priority.  
 
Training - All staff receive training to enable them to carry out all tasks asked of 
them. This ranges from on site instruction to a training course or qualification, as 
determined through appraisals and one to ones. 
 
Communication - There are many avenues for communication of Health and Safety issues. 
These include the quarterly Health and Safety Forum that all safety representatives attend, 
team briefings, health and safety notice boards, CRM, staff appraisals and verbal briefings. 
 
Co-operation - All staff are required to comply with health and safety measures and 
managers are encouraged to promote a positive safety culture. 
 
 Monitoring - Accident and incident reporting provides a means of reactive monitoring, 
whereas monthly inspections carried out as part of the active monitoring. All reporting is 
presented at the Health and Safety Forum. 
 
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) - There is a minimum standard of equipment 
required for grounds maintenance staff. All other PPE required is supplied and 
must be worn when completing tasks. Damaged or worn PPE is replaced. 
 
Vehicles, Machinery and Tools - All equipment must be regularly serviced and 
repaired and all staff are trained on equipment that they are required to use. 
 
Chemicals – Bereavement Services complies with the Control of Substances Hazardous 
to Health Regulations 1994 and therefore all chemical use is strictly controlled. 
 
Manual handling - All efforts are made to reduce manual handling problems and 
risk assessments are carried out. 
 
 

Page 32



 

 
Welfare – Mountsett Crematorium comply with the Workplace Health, Safety and Welfare 
Regulations 1992 and are inspected on a monthly basis. 
 
First Aid – Mountsett Crematorium has at least one person trained in first aid and the site 
has a fully stocked first aid kit. It is the responsibility of the Superintendant & Registrar to 
ensure that the first aid kit is fully stocked. 
 

Emergency Procedures - Emergency procedures are displayed on site and all staff is 
required to be familiar with these. All managers must ensure that they are familiar with fire 
prevention and understand the use of various types of extinguishers. 
 
Fire extinguishers are checked annually by manufacturers. 
 
Raising health and safety concerns-All staff are encouraged to raise health and safety 
issues with their manager or with the health and safety representatives who can raise 
concerns at the quarterly Health and Safety Forum. 
 
Equipment 
 

There is a recognised procedure for the issue repair and maintenance of machinery tools 
and equipment. Any machines issued for use shall be documented on a Daily works sheet. 
It shall be the responsibility of the operator(s) to ensure that machines are returned in good 
working order.  
In the case where grass-cutting machinery has developed a fault during the working day, 
operators will assess if the fault can be rectified by them and if so, the work shall be carried 
out and recorded on the Depot Minor Repair Form. If not, it shall be returned to the Depot 
and booked in with the garage section. 
 
Risk Assessments 
 
Risk assessments are carried out in accordance with the risk assessment register 
which is maintained centrally and which flags up which assessments require 
updating. Most risk assessments are updated annually and some every two years. 
Staff have remote access to the current versions of the assessments and 
can download them from the council’s network. 
 
Cleanliness standards within the Crematorium are monitored on a weekly basis. The toilets 
are checked and cleansed daily. The driveway and paths are swept weekly. 
Equipment, planting and features in the Crematorium are monitored on a daily basis to 
assess their condition, with remedial works carried out as necessary in order to ensure 
compliance with current standards and their maintenance to a high standard. 

 
Dog Fouling 
 

In Durham there is a countywide campaign called “Bag it and Bin it” to encourage dog 
owners to pick up dog fouling and dispose of it safely. Dog owners who do not bag and bin 
dog fouling can face a fine of £80. Durham County Council employs Dog enforcement / 
Education Officer to police the fouling of public areas. The enforcement officer visits the 
Cemetery on a weekly basis and when called out by the Cemetery team. 
 

Page 33



 

Disability Discrimination Act 
 

The County Council has a positive attitude to ensuring compliance with the act and there is 
access to all areas of the site. The building is wheelchair accessible and there is a disabled 
toilet and also a wheelchair available on site. An induction loop system for the hard of 
hearing is also fitted in the chapel. 
All work and activities carried out within the Crematorium are done in accordance with the 
Council’s Corporate Health and Safety Policy and, Directorate Policy. This can be seen in 
Appendix 3.5.  
 
The entrance to the chapel and exit from the chapel are both monitored by C.C.T.V. 

 
The Crematorium Superintendant and Registrar carries out monthly inspections of the 
crematorium and documents the findings on a Monthly Inspection Sheet. This monthly 
inspection process enables any problems to be identified and appropriate remedial work to 
be actioned quickly via our in house direct service team. 

 
An example of a Monthly Inspection Sheet can be seen in Appendix 3.5. 

 
Clear Signage Throughout  

 
 Visitors to the Crematorium are greeted by an information board. This is located just inside 
 the entrance way and includes a key, denoting the layout of the Cemetery and additional 
 information.  
 

An information notice board has been erected just outside the crematorium building, and 
this contains information on services, emergency contacts etc.  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



 

 
 
Each section within the Crematorium is clearly marked to assist people in trying to locate 
graves, and the toilets are also clearly signposted.  
 

 

 
 

SEE APPENDIX 3.4 AND 3.5 FOR INFORMATION ON THE COUNCIL HEALTH AND 

SAFETY POLICY AND RISK ASSESSMENTS. 

Page 35



 

           2.3   Maintenance of Equipment, Buildings and Landscape 

 
The infrastructure or 'built environment' is maintained and managed separately from the 
Horticultural and grounds maintenance elements.  Day to day (re-active repairs) is carried 
out as and when required and usually undertaken by the Highways or Building Services 
Sections of the Council. In certain circumstances the Council use specialised contractors, 
such as replacing palisade fencing cremator repairs etc. 
 
Major works to areas such as pathways and buildings are met from the County Council 
capital programme and / or external funding if available. Bids for funding take place 
annually this requires medium to large projects to be designed and costed a year in 
advance. 

 
Pathways 

 
The site has a loop road and tarmac path networks. 

  Repairs to paths are carried out as and when necessary. 

 

Buildings 

  

There are two buildings that the public have access to within the crematorium. The 
Crematorium, this building has ladies and gent’s public conveniences. The Crematorium, 
designed by Charlton & Crowther 21 Bond Street, Leeds, is a letter T shape, giving 
panoramic views over the meadowland surrounding the building and of the distant 
woodland surrounding the site. The Chapel has seating for approximately 120 people, 
with standing room for a further 100. The Crematorium was opened in August 1966.  
Service times are on every 45 minutes, giving time for the Chapel to be tidied between 
each funeral service. 
The style, character and condition of the building are in keeping with the crematorium. 

 The maintenance of the buildings and structures such as the depot buildings is 
 undertaken by the Asset Management Team within Durham County Council. A survey is 
 currently being carried out of all council owned properties including those within 
 crematoriums. This is designed to give an exact report on the condition of each individual 
 building and what it would cost to completely restore each one to achieve its practical 
 use. At present it is financially unviable to carry out all of the repairs in one go so the 
 council is currently prioritising those buildings most at risk, and then ensuring that the 
 remaining buildings do not fall into any further disrepair. Overall the buildings such as the 
 depot buildings do not have a set maintenance schedule, more of a reactive response to 
 problems as and when they arrive. However, fortunately the buildings within the 
 crematoria are in relatively good condition and continue to serve their purpose safely. 
 

Parking 
 

An internal car park is situated to the right of the main chapel building for access to the 
crematorium to hold approx 55 cars with spaces designated for disabled parking. 

 

 
 
 

Page 36



 

Maintenance and Servicing of Grounds Care Vehicles, Machinery and Equipment 
 

All machinery and equipment used by the Bereavement Services team are serviced in 
accordance with the Transport Manager’s specifications and recommendations.   
 

 The Schedule of Maintenance Table is a guide as to what maintenance tasks are carried 
 out as routine. These tasks are done as part of the annual works programme for  the 
 crematoria. Based on the old CCT contract it forms the basic maintenance schedule for 
 the site. However, certain minor tasks such as weed spraying have been removed as part 
 of the Council’s environmental sustainability policies, and has freed up more man hours. 
 In addition, there are times, where for example, the edging off of beds may not be 
 required and although scheduled, the operational staff are able to omit that task to 
 concentrate on additional areas requiring maintenance without detracting from the overall 
 maintenance of the crematorium. 
 

SEE APPENDIX 3.3 FOR WORKS PROGRAMME

Page 37



 

2.4  Litter, Cleanliness and Vandalism 

 
Clean and Well Maintained 

 
The Crematorium is maintained by directly employed staff to a specification whereby tasks 
are carried out as required in accordance with sound horticultural practices. The 
Bereavement Services Manager is responsible for all aspects of Management including 
maintenance operations.  
These operations would be as follows:- 
 
1.  The regular maintenance to a high standard of lawn and grass areas; hedges; and 

other planted areas. 
2.      The planting, establishment and maintenance of bedding schemes. 
3.      The planting of new and replacement trees, shrubs, hedges, herbaceous 

perennials, bulbs and sowing seed of annuals, biennials and perennials at the 
times required. 

4.      Routine winter maintenance tasks such as leaf clearing and pruning. 
5.  The reinstatement as necessary of grassed areas.  
6.  Site security, the opening and closing of all sites as necessary. 
7.  Sweeping and keeping clean and weed free all paths, paved areas and hard 

surfacing. 
8.  Removal of all litter, leaves and arising from the sites to a tip or compost site at the 

depot. 
 
Sweeping and Cleaning 

 

Litter collection is required daily and forms part of the routine duties as part a daily 
inspection of the site throughout the year. 

 
Mechanical sweeping of certain roads will be requested in certain circumstances. Or 
otherwise hand sweeping as necessary.  Duties are shown at Appendix 3.  Litter bins are 
checked and emptied at least twice a week and more if required.  Loose litter to be 
removed as when required. 

 
Graffiti Removal & Vandalism 

 

The County Council believes that to create an environment where users feel safe, secure 
and are not afraid to enter the cemetery it is necessary to remove all graffiti as it arises. 
Required standard: 

 

• All Graffiti and Fly Posting must be removed immediately when it occurs 

• Graffiti removal where possible must be carried out using environmentally 
acceptable products that do not cause harm to either the operator or users of the 
Crematorium. 

• Material damages are repaired as soon as possible. 

Page 38



 

2.5  Environmental Sustainability 

 
What Are We Doing?  
 
The principles followed in protecting the crematorium environment are to reduce, re-use or if 
necessary dispose of waste in a sustainable manner. These principals are adopted by the 
staff. 
 
Mountsett Crematorium utilises a management plan which reflects the aspirations of Local 
Agenda/Action 21. This ensures that the aspirations of sustainable environmental 
development are addressed throughout all operations. The Bereavement Services Team 
actively pursue ways of ensuring sustainable environmental development within the 
crematorium grounds itself but also through corporate Council processes, for example, 
procurement.  
 
Bedding Displays 

 

All displays are designed by the Bereavement Services Manager and his staff 
contribute to the design. Trials using non peat composts have taken place and we will 
continue to move away from the use of peat based composts where this practical to do so. 
However not all plants will thrive in non peat based composts. The plants are grown and 
supplied from the Council’s plant nursery situated at the Annfield Plain Depot.  
The Bereavement Services team are continually exploring alternative options to using peat-
based products. 
 
All bedding planted within the crematorium will be grown in peat free compost in 2012 
having previously been grown in 40% peat free compost. All plants are produced at the 
Councils own nursery approximately 4 miles from the crematorium. 
 
Trials for using reduced and peat free compost began in 2006 at Blackhill & Consett Park. 
Although the coir based compost costs more and plants need more watering & feeding, the 
Council is committed to reducing / elimating  peat use within it’s Green Flag Parks and 
Crematoria. 
 
Maintenance arrangements encourage the minimal use of pesticides. Where pesticide use 
is unavoidable the chemicals used are of a non-residual nature. The herbicide used at 
Mountsett is Glyphosate, a herbicide which is deactivated upon contact with soil, therefore 
reducing harm to the environment. Where herbicides are used, they are applied as spot 
treatment, rather than blanket sprayed. All staff are trained and certified for this particular 
operation.  
  
Plastic containers used in the growing of bedding plants for the site are either reusable or 
recyclable and are returned back to the nursery complex.  
 
Cultivation, mulching and ground cover practices, which reduce the evaporation of water 
from soils, have also been deployed. 
 
Leaf litter is collected for composting and all shrub and tree prunings are processed through 
wood chippers in order to reduce the need for composting off site. 
 
Grass cuttings from all section are not collected and are left on site. Prestige areas are 
boxed off, collected and stored in a designated green waste area at the Morrison Busty 
Depot. 

Page 39



 

 
The County Council is committed to providing a good example to those who use/visit the 
Crematorium, by using techniques that promote sustainability. The Bereavement Services 
Team are committed to actively researching and promoting new initiatives in the field of 
sustainable resource management.   
 
Naturalised Areas 

 

There is an abundance of flora and fauna at present; Blackberreis/rasberries, crab apples 
etc, and consideration will be given to identify an area in the form of a wild flower area. 
 
 

                    

 
  
The trees within the Crematorium have been formally inspected. A visual inspection is 
carried out by the Crematorium Superintendant and Registrar, and any concerns regarding 
any of the trees are reported to ensure that any maintenance or remedial work is carried out 
in a timely manner.  
  
A schedule of tree species which can be found in the Crematorium can be seen in 
Appendix 3.6.  
 
 Sustainable Environmental Development Objectives  
  
In order to ensure that Mountsett Crematorium contributes to a sustainable environment the 
following objectives have been developed:  
  
1.  Continue to minimise the application of pesticides.  
 
2.  Where possible encourage the use of physical / cultural forms of weed control.  
 
3.  To provide additional biodiversity areas within the Crematorium in line with the 

Council’s policy to benefit wildlife. 
 
4.  Carry out regular reviews of all management operations and projects in line with 

sustainable development objectives of the Council.  
 
5.  Ensure robust designs are used for new furniture, where appropriate using recycled 

or sustainable sources/materials  
 
6. Identify potential sources of funding to ensure appropriate, innovative sustainable 

projects can be identified and developed. 
 

Page 40



 

 
Recycling of Metals 
 
As of 2011 we introduced the above scheme to seek consent for the sensitive recycling of 
metals. Arrangements are in place with the ICCM to ensure the highest standards of 
collection are maintained. The improved arrangements for dealing with metals will not cost 
the bereaved and may raise a small amount of money from the process. The ICCM has 
assured all crematoria that any monies raised from this process will be donated to death 
related charities such as the Heart Foundation and Cancer Research.  
 
Memorial Plaques-Garden of Remembrance 
 
A move towards decreasing the carbon footprint of the Crematorium and having sustainable 
working practices in place have begun. We now have in place a contract for the supply of 
memorial plaques from a UK based company. It is anticipated that we will start to provide 
these in 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 41



 

 

2.6 Conservation of Nature and Heritage 

 
Biodiversity 
 
The enhancement of our local environments using biodiversity, as part of a wider agenda to 
encourage more sustainable practices, has become a very important issue across the work 
of the County Council. The role of local government and the services we deliver is a 
fundamental medium in this process. This is reflected in the actions of the Bereavement 
Services Team.  
 
Biodiversity areas are being introduced throughout Durham County Council. This year, one 
small section of Mountsett crematorium will be established as a biodiversity area, and as 
part of the ongoing programme to increase the amount of land included as biodiversity 
areas, more additional sections will be identified to establish as wildlife meadows. 

 
 

 
 
The objectives for the change in management are:- 
 

• Environmental – focusing on biodiversity and the benefits to wildlife reduction in 
mowing regimes result in a reduction to carbon emissions and fuel. 

• Economic – reduction in labour throughout the growing season allowing for 
reallocation of resources.   

• Social – the improvement of people’s environment and consequent enhancement to 
their quality of life. 

 
Ecologically, the Crematorium site provides a bio-geographical island within the built up 
urban surrounds. The site can act as a biological stepping-stone for mobile species, 
between the wider countryside on the outskirts of the village centre.  
 
In order to pro-actively conserve and enhance the biodiversity benefits of Mountsett 
Crematorium, the Bereavement Services Team have introduced small scale nature 
conservation projects of low intrusive impact, yet broad conservation outcomes. This work 
includes the placement of bird nesting and bat roosting boxes.  
 
The Crematorium also contains a number of magnificent standard trees which in their own 
right support a range of wildlife species from fungi, invertebrates and nesting birds.  

Page 42



 

 
These trees are managed sympathetically to ensure that the aesthetic and biodiversity 
values are not compromised.  
 
Created as a response to Local Agenda 21 the former Derwentside District Council’s 
“Sustainable  Derwentside Strategy” promotes the enhancement of local biodiversity and 
encourages the planting of native species in Durham County Council region. 
 
Extensive tree and shrub management carried out in the crematorium have now served to 
greatly increase the species diversity within the crematorium, as well as providing a range 
of different types of habitat. 
 
Ornamental tree and shrub planting provides a variety of habitats, with all plant species 
used chosen to ensure that they would have been available when the crematorium was 
originally laid out. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 43



 

 

2.7  Community Involvement 

 
Durham County Council recognises the very important and significant contribution that 
community group’s involvement can make to cemeteries and open spaces and actively 
encourage this involvement. 
 
A civic pride officer has recently been appointed to work in the Street scene North area. 
Part of the remit of the post holder will be to work with local communities to try and 
encourage greater partnership working across all areas. 

The first Open Day at Mountsett Crematorium was held on 20th October 1991 with 150 
visitors in attendance on that day. Since that time, many open days have been held.  

It is hoped that a Friends of the Crematorium Group can be developed and that local 
schools and youth groups can become involved carrying out projects within the crematorium 
as identified in the action plan (see Appendix 3.2). 
 
Local schools groups are encouraged to participate in environmental and historical issues. 
The involvement of local school children and young people provides a perception of value to 
the area, which in turn may result in a reduction of vandalism and anti social behaviour. 
 
Quarterly meetings are held with Funeral Directors/Clergy to address any topical issues or 
requirements.  
 
Current plans include inviting local school children to participate in wild flower seed planting 
during April / May 2012 as part of the initial biodiversity area within the cemetery.  We feel it 
is important for children to develop an awareness and appreciation of the Crematorium from 
an early age. 
 
We also are looking to work with the Probation Service Pay Back Scheme, including 
painting the entrance gates and railings, and re-surfacing wooden seats and fencing.  
  
In order to ensure and increase public accessibility of our historic Crematorium records, a 
database is currently being developed with regards to making certain information available 
on our website. This enables people to search for family information at their own 
convenience.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      
  

       
   
Page 44



 

 
2.8   Marketing 

 
The sensitive nature and the purpose of the site does not consent to mainstream active 
marketing as would be associated with some other public open spaces as it would be 
inappropriate to do so. However the Council and Bereavement Services Team do ensure 
that appropriate marketing does happen.  
The crematorium is promoted from the Morrison Busty Depot office and the Mountsett 
Crematorium office, with information also available from Durham County’s ‘one stop’ shop 
service, notice boards, with contact available by telephone to the main office, or the 
department’s office.  

The Crematorium has a page on the County Councils Web site which is used to 
convey information to the public about what is happening in relation to the crematorium as a 
whole 
 
http://www.durham.gov.uk/community and living/births, deaths and marriages/deaths, 
funerals and cremations. 
 

Durham County News 
Cemetery Leaflets 
Durham County Council Website 

 
Web Site Links 
 www.durham.gov.uk this link will take you to the Green Flag page which gives the current 
Green Flag 2010 sites and further information on all Green Flag Award winning sites are 
currently being updated.    
           
www.greenflagaward.org.uk   
   
There are many people from outside the district who choose to be cremated at Mountsett 
Crematorium; this is due to public awareness of the high standards which are maintained at 
the Crematorium.  
 
As part of the Council’s on-going commitment to improving services, visitors to Mountsett 
crematorium are given the opportunity to comment on the Crematorium, via customer 
satisfaction surveys, the results of which are used to drive and inform increased service 
improvements. 

Page 45



 

2.9 Overall Management 

 
Management of Bereavement Services 

 

Future management of Mountsett Crematorium will be based on achieving the following 
objectives:  
 
 Objective 1: To provide a service that meets the needs of the bereaved.  
 
 Objective 2: To provide an attractive and welcoming crematorium.  
 
 Objective 3: To provide a healthy, safe and secure crematorium.  
 
 Objective 4: To provide a clean and well maintained crematorium.  
 
 Objective 5: To protect and enhance the environment for future generations.  
 
 Objective 6: To encourage community involvement.  
 
 Objective 7: To provide a well managed crematorium.  
 
Resources  
 
Staffing  
 
 The Bereavement Services section comprises the following posts:  
 
 Bereavement Services Manager 
 
Superintendant and Registrar’s-2 full time 
 
Assistant Superintendant and Registrar-1 full time  
 
 Cemetery coordinator – 1 full time  
 
Technical officers –Mobile -1 full time 
 
 Technical Assistants Admin Officer – 2 full time  
 
 7 x Gravedigger/Gardeners  
 
 4 x Gardener/Gravedigger  
 
6 x Cremator operators 
 
The operational team is well trained, fully qualified, competent and multi-skilled  
allowing a great deal of flexibility in meeting the demands of the  
service and enabling value for money to be demonstrated by  
undertaking many of the repair and maintenance aspects themselves (a copy of the staff 
training records are held at the depot located at Annfield Plain). 
 
Whilst the two crematoriums have dedicated staff present at all times. 

Page 46



 

Bereavement Services will use the opportunity during the annual budget process to increase staffing 
where this can be justified.  
 
The Council prides itself in being able to use the site as a medium to deliver customer excellence 
and ensure that the Crematorium is “a place for respect and quiet reflection”.  

 
The Crematorium is managed by Durham County Council and has been the focus of a programme of 
planned improvements which have been underway for some time.  

 
A rolling action plan of works has been developed by the bereavement services who meet regularly 
to monitor improvement progress. This ensures that ongoing improvements continue as planned and 
existing high standards are thoroughly maintained.  

 

 
 

 
Regular meetings are held to discuss issues relating to Mountsett Crematorium which are managed 
by the County Council. The Cemetery Working Group comprises the Bereavement Services 
Manager; Crematorium superintendant and registrars, Cemetery coordinator; Technical officer 
mobile. Having such a broad range of attendees ensures that all management aspects of the 
Crematorium are covered comprehensively, from the administrative function through to daily grounds 
maintenance.  The current Action Plan ensures that customer excellence still maintains a high 
profile. 

 
The Council’s Direct Services works depot located at Annfield Plain, is the main Administration Office 
for Bereavement Services and some of its employees, as well as Mountsett office carrying out the 
Administration on behalf of its site. 
 
The crematorium caters for the interment of cremated ashes, and manages to cater for the needs of 
the community, irrespective of residency, religious beliefs, or ethnic origin. The aim of the service is 
to ensure that the Crematorium and Office at Annfield Plain is effective in its service provision and 
provides an efficient service to the community. There are many legal requirements and constraints 
relevant to the management of any crematorium, with the main framework encompassed within the 
Code of Cremation Practice; we aim to provide for all parts of a modern community, no matter what 
their denomination, religion or beliefs. The service will also cater for special requirements within 
acceptable reason, in order to provide a sense of ownership and individuality to the wishes of the 

Page 47



 

family or bereaved. The office staff based at Mountsett provides impartial advice and information 
regarding the crematorium and its operations. This will include details concerning the cremation 
process, funeral directors, locations, memorial choice and all associated costs. 
 
Mountsett Crematorium is the location for part of the County Councils cremation records and 
registers, which the public may view upon request. The registers are maintained and stored within a 
designated record room and secured within large fireproof safes.  
 
The service provided at Mountsett Crematorium will allow for cremations on a Monday through to a 
Saturday morning, where all the necessary paperwork has been received in time. The office 
operates from a Monday through to a Friday inclusive (09.00hrs – 16.00hrs). Cremation operations 
at Mountsett are managed in line with the industry requirements for Crematoriums. 

 
Financial 

 
Funds available for Mountsett Crematorium are prioritised out of the overall Crematorium budget 
held to allow the two joint committees to have an overview of this budget. 
Excluding contractual and no contractual routine grounds maintenance the expenditure within 
Mountsett on improvements and repairs, e.g., to paths was £20,000 in 2011/ 12.  

 
Plan Review 

 
Following its adoption this management plan is used as a working document to guide the 
management of the Crematorium and is reviewed and amended every twelve months.  
At the time of review all changes to relevant policies, maintenance operations and financial 
circumstances should be incorporated into the plan. 
With regard to the performance specification and maintenance programme, any necessary 
amendments will be incorporated into the plan as and when required. 

 

Monitoring 

 
The performance specification included within this plan is used as a guide for the monitoring of the 
standard of maintenance being carried out within the Crematorium. Regular site inspections are 
made to review ongoing maintenance works, with the maintenance programme and performance 
specification being amended should the need arise. 

 
SEE 3.1 FOR MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE AND 3.2 FOR THE YEAR PLAN. 

 
Please note: the Appendices referred to with the body of the application above can be made 
available for members perusal if required 
 
 
 

Page 48



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

27 January 2012 
 
 

Risk Register 2011/12 
 
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources and Treasurer to 
the Joint Committee 

 
 
Purpose of the Report 

1. To provide an update on the current position with regards to the Risk Register of the 
Mountsett Crematorium Committee. 

 

Background 

2. A Risk Assessment report was presented to members at the February meeting which 
included a comprehensive risk register that identified all known risks of a Service and 
Operational nature, with all risks scored using the Durham County Council methodology 
approach to Risk Management. In approving the report, the Committee committed to 
regular monitoring and reporting of both strategic and operation risks.  

 
Risk Assessment – January 2012 

 
3. The Risk Register considered and approved by the Joint Committee on 30 September 

2011 has been reviewed, reassessed and updated in accordance with the Durham 
County Council methodology/approach to Risk Management. This entails an 
assessment of both the gross and net risk from each area, the difference between the 
gross and net risk score being that the net risk result is after taking into account existing 
control measures. 

 
4. In line with the previous report, two risk registers have been prepared, separately 

identifying Service and Operational risks.  
 
5. Both sections of the Risk Register have been reviewed by the Risk Officer responsible 

for Neighbourhood Services and the Crematorium Manager.  Net risk ratings have been 
agreed by consensus and actions to mitigate and/or tackle issues arising from the 
individual risks have been agreed for the forthcoming year.   

 
6. The Service Risks (i.e. those that are key to the service achieving its strategic 

objectives and priorities for improvement, linked to service improvement plans and the 
budget setting cycle) have been plotted onto a risk matrix, based on Net Risk Scores. 
This is set out at Appendix 2. The risk matrix plots the risk to a grid based upon the 
assessment of likelihood and impact scores.  The higher a risk is in the top right corner 
of the matrix the bigger a risk it is to the service. 

 
7. One new risk has been added to the Service Risk Register; Risk 18: “Pre-payment of 

bond premium is not sufficient to cover fees”.  The detailed assessment regarding the 
financial implications is included in Appendix 2.  There is the possibility of minor 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 49



reputational damage and / or financial regulation compliance issues attached to this risk 
but this will be managed by registering and complying with the Financial Services 
Authority requirements. 

 
8. All other strategic risks have low Net Scores and there have been no changes to the 

scores following the review.  These risks are at tolerable levels. 
 
9. As with Service Risks, the Operational Risks (i.e. those that are key to the operational 

areas of the service which relate to individual tasks carried out on a routine basis) have 
also been plotted onto a risk matrix and these are set out at Appendix 3. 

 
10. Only one operational risk has an outstanding action Risk 8 “Slips, trips and falls”.  As 

reported previously, the action to carry out training in risk assessments for ladder duties 
had been arranged but the course cancelled.  Training has been re-arranged to take 
place in February 2012 which will see this risk reduce to a tolerable level once 
completed.  The detailed assessment of this risk is included in appendix 3. 

 
11. There have been no changes to the remaining Operational Net Risk Scores following 

the review and all risks are considered to be at a tolerable level. 
 

12. The emerging risk reported last quarter regarding the Local Authority becoming 
responsible for implementing the changes required under the reform of Health & Social 
Care bill regarding Death Registration where each Local Authority will have to appoint 
someone to oversee these responsibilities is still on the horizon.  However, the 
Government has moved the implementation date for this to August 2013. A full risk 
assessment will be carried out nearer the time and details included in future reports. 

 
Embedding Risk Management - Monitoring and Review 
 

13. In order to ensure that risk management is embedded and that the risk register is kept 
up to date, regular reviews will continue to be carried out to ensure any new and 
emerging risks are identified, existing risks are removed if no longer appropriate and 
existing risks are reviewed taking into account current issues. 

 
Conclusions 
 

14. The original risk register has been revised and updated and rescored in accordance 
with Durham County Council criteria.   

 
Recommendations  
 

15. It is recommended that:- 

 
•    Members of the Mountsett Joint Crematorium Committee note the content of this 

report and the updated position. 
 

•   The Risk Registers be kept up to date and reviewed by the Joint Committee on 
a half yearly basis.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 50



Background Papers 
 

•       Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint committee – 30th 
September 2011 

•       Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint committee – 4th 
February 2011   

•       Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee –  
23 September 2010 

•       Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee –  
29 January 2010 

•   Risk Assessment – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee –  
12 June 2009 

•   External Audit Report – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee –  
30 October 2009 

 
 

Contact(s):  Paul Darby,   03000 260930 

Page 51



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 
 

Finance 
 
There are no financial implications associated with this report. Exposure to financial risk is 
integral to the gross and net risk assessments undertaken and included in the Risk 
Registers attached at Appendix 3 and 4. 
 
Staffing 
 
There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 
 
Risk 
 
There are no implications in this report 
 
Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
There are no implications in this report 
 
Accommodation 
 
There are no implications in this report 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
There are no implications in this report 
 
Human Rights 
 
None 
 
Consultation 
 
Officers of Gateshead Council were consulted on the contents of this report. 
 
Procurement 
 
None 
 
Disability Issues 
 
None 
 
Legal Implications 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 52



Appendix 2:  Service Risk Register 
 

RISK MATRIX 

5 
Highly 
Probable 

     

L
IK

E
L

IH
O

O
D

 4 Probable      

3 Possible  11 3   

2 Unlikely 4 7, 10 12   

1 Remote  1, 2, 5, 6, 8, 9   

  Insignificant 
(Score 1-3) 

Minor       
(Score 4-6) 

Moderate 
(Score 7-9) 

Major    
(Score 10-12) 

Critical 
(Score 13-15) 

  IMPACT  

 

Risk. 
No. 

Risk – By Risk Number 
Net 
Risk 
Score 

Ranking 

1 Not implementing changes in legislation 6 8 

2 Non compliance with the new fire order 6 8 

3 
Impact on staff morale due to uncertainty over Job 
Evaluation and Single Status 

21 1 

4 Sickness absence of staff 8 6 

5 
Disclosure of confidential information through incorrect 
disposal/maintenance of information 

5 11 

6 Failure of Cremators 6 8 

7 Power Failure 10 4 

8 Loss of Income/Money 5 11 

9 Breakdown of Partnership 7 7 

10 
Loss of knowledge and ability to cover existing workload 
through premature staff loss 

10 4 

11 Managing Excess Deaths 12 3 

12 
Pre-payment of bond premium is not sufficient to cover 
fees 

16 2 

Page 53



 

Risk. 
No. 

Risk – Ranked by Net Risk Score 
Net 
Risk 
Score 

Ranking 

3 Impact on staff morale due to uncertainty over Job 
Evaluation and Single Status 

21 1 

12 
Pre-payment of bond premium is not sufficient to cover 
fees 

16 2 

11 Managing Excess Deaths 12 3 

7 Power Failure 10 4 

10 Loss of knowledge and ability to cover existing workload 
through premature staff loss 

10 4 

4 Sickness absence of staff 8 6 

9 Breakdown of Partnership 7 7 

1 Not implementing changes in legislation 6 8 

2 Non compliance with the new fire order 6 8 

6 Failure of Cremators 6 8 

5 Disclosure of confidential information through incorrect 
disposal/maintenance of information 

5 11 

8 Loss of Income/Money 5 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 54



Appendix 3:  Operational Risk Register 

DESCRIPTION OF RISK 

Business Unit Mountsett Crematorium 

Priority Theme 11/07-Altogether Better Council 

High level objective  Improving efficiency and value for money 

Risk 18 Pre-payment of bond premium is not sufficient to cover fees. 

Risk Owner Ian Staplin 

Detail of Risk Pre-payment of bond premium is not sufficient to cover fees. 

BACKGROUND TO RISK EVENT 

Risk Causes 1. The fixed fee paid up front is not sufficient to cover future costs due to increases in 
inflation. 

2. Take up is rate not as high as anticipated.  

3. Insufficient Investment return on income. 

Potential Impact 1. Loss of future profits. 

2. Adverse impact on Service Budget. 

GROSS RISK ASSESSMENT 

Financial Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Service Delivery Impact (1 to 5) 4 

Stakeholder Impact (1 to 5) 3 

Total Gross Impact Score (sum above) 8 

(Moderate) 

Likelihood (1 to 5) 4 

(Probable) 

Total Gross Risk Score (Total Impact * Likelihood) 32 

 

Existing Control Measures  

• Front load with a premium approximate (20%) payment to start. 

• Draw down on prepayments. 

• Review of premiums at least annually, and premium increased where necessary. 

• Income invested not spent. 

• Accounts and investments will be monitored by the FSA. 

NET RISK ASSESSMENT 

Financial Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Service Impact (1 to 5) 4 

Stakeholder Impact (1 to 5) 3 

Total Net Impact Score (sum above) 8 

(Moderate) 

Likelihood (1 to 5) 2 

(Unlikely) 

Total Net Risk Score (Total Impact * Likelihood) 16 

CONCLUSION 

 TOLERATE; TRANSFER; TREAT; TERMINATE 

CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS/ ACTIONS 

Activity Responsible Timescales 

0001 – Review take up and age profile of plans sold to monitor premium. 

0002 – Register with FSA. 

I Staplin 

I Staplin 

30/06/12 

31/03/12 

Completed by Date 

I Staplin/ T Maddison 10/01/12 

Page 55



 
 

RISK MATRIX 

5 
Highly 
Probable 

     

L
IK

E
L

IH
O

O
D

 4 Probable      

3 Possible  7    

2 Unlikely      

1 Remote 8 2,3,4,5 1,6   

  Insignificant 
(Score 1-3) 

Minor       
(Score 4-6) 

Moderate 
(Score 7-9) 

Major    
(Score 10-12) 

Critical 
(Score 13-15) 

  IMPACT  

 

Risk. 
No. 

Risk – By Risk Number 
Net 
Risk 
Score 

Ranking 

1 Injury to staff and visitors 7 2 

2 Exterior Pathways and Steps 5 5 

3 Use of hand tools and machinery for gardening 5 5 

4 Cleaning Duties 5 5 

5 Violence/Assault from Member of the Public 6 4 

6 Fire 7 2 

7 Risk Assessments and Reviews not undertaken 10 1 

8 Slips, trips and falls 3 8 

 

Page 56



 

Risk. 
No. 

Risk – Ranked by Net Risk Score 
Net 
Risk 
Score 

Ranking 

7 Risk Assessments and Reviews not undertaken 10 1 

1 Injury to staff and visitors 7 2 

6 Fire 7 2 

2 Exterior Pathways and Steps 5 5 

3 Use of hand tools and machinery for gardening 5 5 

4 Cleaning Duties 5 5 

5 Violence/Assault from Member of the Public 6 4 

8 Slips, trips and falls 3 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 57



DESCRIPTION OF RISK 

Business Unit Mountsett Crematorium (Joint Risk – Durham CC & Gateshead MBC) 

Risk  8 

Risk Owner Ian Staplin 

Detail of Risk Operational Risk - Slips, Trips and Falls 

BACKGROUND TO RISK EVENT 

Risk Causes • Manual handling 

• Tripping hazards 

• Step ladders 2 rung 

Potential Impact • Injury to staff  

GROSS RISK ASSESSMENT 

Financial Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Service Delivery Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Stakeholder Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Total Gross Impact Score (sum above) 3 

Likelihood (1 to 5) 1 

Total Gross Risk Score (Total Impact * Likelihood) 3 

Existing Control Measures  

• Regular inspections of office and work areas carried out. 

• Ensure training is kept up to date 

• Manual handling training provided where appropriate 

• Staff issued with Manual Handling Risk Assessment 

• Good Housekeeping – walkways kept clear at all times.   

NET RISK ASSESSMENT 

Financial Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Service Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Stakeholder Impact (1 to 5) 1 

Total Net Impact Score (sum above) 3 

Likelihood (1 to 5) 1 

Total Net Risk Score (Total Impact * Likelihood) 3 

CONCLUSION 

• TOLERATE / TRANSFER /  TREAT / TERMINATE 

CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS/ ACTIONS 

Activity Responsible Timescales 

1.   Risk Assessments training to be carried out for ladder duties G Harrison 31/03/12 

Completed by Date 

T Maddison/ Ian Staplin 05/09/11 

 

Page 58



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

27 January 2012 
 
Financial Monitoring Report – Position at 
31/12/11, with Forecast Outturn at 31/03/12 
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; and Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources & Treasurer 
to the Joint Committee 

 

Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to set out details of income and expenditure in the period 1 
April 2011 to 31 December 2011, together with the forecast outturn position for 2011/12, 
highlighting areas of over / underspend against the revenue budgets at a service 
expenditure analysis level.  
 

2. The report also sets out details of the funds and reserves of the Joint Committee at 1 
April 2011 and the projected position at 31 March 2012, taking into account the forecast 
financial outturn projection of income and expenditure this year. 

 

Background 

3. Scrutinising the financial performance of the Mountsett Crematorium is a key role of the 
Joint Committee. Regular (quarterly) budgetary control reports are prepared by the 
Treasurer and aim to present, in a user friendly format, the financial performance in the 
year to date together with a forward projection to the year end. Routine reporting and 
consideration of financial performance is a key component of the Governance 
Arrangements of the Mountsett Crematorium. 

 

Financial Performance 

4. Budgetary control reports, incorporating outturn projections, are considered by 
Neighbourhood Services’ Management Team on a monthly basis. The County Council’s 
Corporate Management Team also considers monthly budgetary control reports, with 
quarterly reports being considered by Cabinet / Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The 
outturn projections for the Mountsett Crematorium are included within this report.  
 

5. The figures contained within this report have been extracted from the General Ledger, 
and have been scrutinised and supplemented with information and market intelligence 
supplied by the Superintendent and Registrar. The following table highlights the 
projected outturn financial performance of the Mountsett Crematorium at 31 March 
2012: 

 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 59



 

Subjective Analysis  

 Base  
Budget 
2011/2012 

£ 

Year to Date 
Actual  

April – Dec 
£ 

Projected 
Outturn 
2011/2012 

£ 

Variance 
Over/ 
(Under) 
£ 

Employees 114,615 79,470 108,661 (5,954) 

Premises 110,935 27,051 97,545 (13,390) 

Transport 300 142 189 (111) 

Supplies & Services 50,685 36,375 48,239 (2,446) 

Agency & Contracted 17,415 2,850 10,415 (7,000) 

Central Support Costs 22,200 21,200 22,200 0 

Gross Expenditure 316,150 167,088 287,249 (28,901) 

Income (561,540) (393,887) (599,060) (37,520) 

Net Income (245,390) (226,799) (311,811) (66,421) 

Transfer to Reserves 
- Repairs Reserve 
- Cremator Reserve 

 
15,000 
65,500 

 

 
0 
0 

 
15,000 
131,921 

 
0 

66,421 

Distributable Surplus (164,890) 0 (164,890) 0 

65% Durham County Council 57,712 0 57,712 0 

35% Gateshead Council 107,178 28,856 107,178 0 

 

Mountsett Crematorium 
Earmarked Reserves 

Balance @ 
1 April 2011 

£ 

Transfers to 
Reserve 

£ 

Transfers 
From 
Reserve 

£ 

Balance @ 
31 March 
2012 
£ 

Repairs Reserve 14,215 15,000 0 29,215 

Cremator Reserve 279,239 131,921 0 411,160 

Total 293,454 146,921 0 440,375 

 
Explanation of Significant Variances between Original Budget and Forecast Outturn 
 
6. As can be seen above, the projected outturn is showing a forecast surplus (before 

transfers to reserves and distribution of surpluses to the partners authorities) of 
£311,811 at the year end against a budgeted surplus of £245,390 (before transfers to 
reserves and distribution of surpluses to the partners authorities), £66,421 more than 
the budgeted position. The following section outlines the reasons for any significant 
variances by subjective analysis area: 

 
6.1 Employees 

The forecast outturn shows an under spend of (£5,954), based on current staffing 
levels. These savings are a result of the revised working patterns that were not 
reflected in the 2011/12 budget. 

Page 60



6.2 Premises 

The forecast is a (£13,390) under spend. The main variances to budget are detailed 
below: 

 

• As previously reported, the (£6,000) budget in relation to Water Seepage Repairs will 
not be required during 2011/12. This budget has not been required for a number of 
years therefore will be removed during the 2012/13 budget round. General Repairs 
and Maintenance are also expected to slightly under spend by (£280), and; 
 

• Utility costs of gas, electricity and water are anticipated to result in an under spend 
against budget of (£7,110). 

 
6.3 Supplies and Services  

The (£2,446) forecasted under spend on supplies and services expenditure is due to 
the following reasons: 
 

• The Wesley Music system has cost £1,450 additional to the budgeted sum, arising 
from unbudgeted maintenance costs. These additional charges were identified 
during the 2010/11 closedown period but after the 2011/12 budget was set 
(consideration has been given to this issue during the 2012/13 budget round); 
 

• Equipment, postage, printing and stationery budgets are collectively expected to 
under spend by (£3,345); 

 

• Expenditure in relation to Licences and subscriptions is (£550) lower than budgeted  
 

6.4 Agency and Contracted 

As a result of the revised working practices/ duties undertaken by crematorium staff 
during 2010/11, an element of the Grounds Maintenance budget will not be required 
during this financial year. It should be noted however, that capacity has been retained to 
cover the anticipated costs in relation to Winter Maintenance and snowing clearing. The 
outturn therefore indicates a prudent anticipated saving of (£7,000). 
 

6.5 Income 
 

• The 2011/2012 budget assumes a total of 1,133 cremations. The projected outturn 
(based on historic trend data for the remaining 3 months and cremations to date), 
assumes a total of 1,195 cremations during 2011/12, resulting in an increase of 62 
from original budget and an additional income of (£29,760) this year; 
 

• The Book of Remembrance income is projected to be (£5,190) over budget, and; 
 

• Miscellaneous sales, including Organ Fees and Urns, are anticipated to exceed 
budget by (£2,570). 
 

The net impact of this is additional income of (£37,520) in 2011/12. 

Page 61



6.6 Earmarked Reserves 

There is forecast to be a £131,921 contribution into the earmarked Cremator 
Replacement reserve, which is £66,421 more than originally budgeted. 
 
Overall, the earmarked reserves projection at 31 March 2012 is £440,375, an in year 
increase of £146,921 or approximately 50% in year. This is in line with the previously 
agreed strategy of the Joint Committee. 

 

Recommendations and Reasons 

7 It is recommended that:- 

• Members note the April to December 2011 revenue spend financial monitoring report 
and associated projected outturn position 2011/12;  

 

Background Documents 

2011/12 Revenue Budget and Fees and Charges Report – As approved by the Mountsett 
Crematorium Joint Committee 

Previous 2011/12 Financial Monitoring Reports – As previously presented to the Mountsett 
Crematorium Joint Committee  

Oracle Financial Management System Reports 

 

Contact(s): Paul Darby 03000 261930 

Page 62



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 
 

Finance 

Full details of the year to date and projected outturn financial performance of the Mountsett 
Crematorium are included within the body of the report.  
 
Staffing 

There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 
 
Risk  

The figures contained within this report have been extracted from the General Ledger, and 
have been scrutinised and supplemented with information supplied by the Superintendent 
and Registrar. The projected outturn has been produced taking into consideration the 
spend to date, trend data and market intelligence, and includes an element of prudence. 
This, together with the information supplied by the Superintendant and Registrar, should 
mitigate the risks associated with achievement of the forecast outturn position.  
 
Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty  

There are no Equality and Diversity implications associated with this report. 
 
Accommodation 

There are no Accommodation implications associated with this report. 
 
Crime and Disorder 

There are no Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report. 
 
Human Rights 

There are no Human Rights implications associated with this report  
 
Consultation 

None. However, Officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and 
given opportunity to comments / raise any detailed queries on the contents of this report in 
advance of circulation to members of the Joint Committee. 
 
Procurement  

None 
 
Disability Issues  

None 
 
Legal Implications 

The outturn proposals contained within this report have been prepared in accordance with 
standard accounting policies and procedures. 
 

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

27 January 2012 
 
Provision of Support Services 2012-2013  
 
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: 
Neighbourhood Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: 
Resources and Treasurer to the Joint Committee 

 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 
1. The purpose of this report is to present for approval a proposed Service Level 

Agreement (SLA) for Support Service provision (excluding Internal Audit Services, which 
are subject to a separate SLA) by Durham County Council to the Mountsett 
Crematorium Joint Committee for the period April 2012 to March 2013. 

 
Background 
 
2. During 2011/12, Members approved the SLA for Support Services provided by Durham 

County Council to the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee for the period 1 April 
2011- 31 March 2012. For consideration within the 2012/13 budget, members are now 
requested to consider the forthcoming year’s Support Services requirement 

 
3. This report sets out details of the proposed SLA for the period 1 April 2012 to 31 March 

2013 to cover the following functions: 
 

• Management Services 

• Financial Services 

• Administration Services 

• Payroll Services 

• Creditor Services 

• Human Resources Services  
 
Service Level Agreement (SLA)   
 
4. The SLA established for the provision of Support Service functions to the Joint 

Committee to provide a commitment for both parties over the medium term. This 
includes the provision of Management advice and attendance at Joint Committee 
Meetings by the Head of Finance, HR and Business Support, in addition to 
Accountancy, HR, Payroll, Creditor and Administration Services.   

 
5. The proposed SLA, attached at Appendix 2, has been developed in consultation with the 

Head of Finance, (Financial Services) under the delegated responsibility of the 
Treasurer to the Joint Committee and reflects the nature of the current partnership, the 
services to be provided, the period of agreement and total estimated annual budget. 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 65



6. As with 2011-12, all work carried out directly on behalf of the Joint Committee will be 
recharged in future and the resultant budget requirement for Support Services is set out 
in the SLA.  Details of all work to be carried out will be itemised so that costs are more 
transparent.   

 
7. The proposed SLA considers the proportion of time spent by key staff undertaking the 

requirements of the Joint Committee. The charge proposed for 2012/13 is £18,500 (a 
£1,300 increase from 2011/12) to reflect the true cost of the service provision. This cost 
has been factored into the 12/13 budget. 

 
8. The Support Service SLA (exclusive of Internal Audit Services) is attached at Appendix 

2 for consideration and approval by members. Attached at Schedule 1 to the Appendix 
provides a more detailed breakdown of the following functions and responsibilities: 

 
Management Services 

• Overall support service management and attendance at Joint Committee Meetings  
 
Financial Services 

• Preparation and production of Revenue Budget 

• Budget Monitoring and guidance 

• Preparation and production of Annual Statement of Accounts and Annual Return 

• Liaison with both Internal and External Audit 
 
Administration Services 

• Committee and Secretarial services including the remit of Clerk to the Joint 
Committee (providing advice and guidance to Members) 

 
Payroll Services 

• Employee crematorium salary processing 
 

Creditor Services 

• Processing and payment of Crematorium invoices 
 

Human Resources Services 

• Provision of Health & Safety advice and guidance in compliance with relevant Health 
and Safety legislation. 

 

•  Management and co-ordination of arrangements regarding employee relations and 
interaction with trade union officials. 

 

•  Delivery and facilitation of staff training, recruitment and selection processes.  
 
Recommendations 

 
9.  It is recommended that:- 

 

• Members consider and approve the Service Level Agreement attached at 
Appendix 2 (including relevant schedule) for the year 2012/13. 

 
 

Contact(s): Paul Darby  03000 261930 

Page 66



         

Appendix 1: Implications 
 

Finance 
With the approval of a service level agreement costs in respect of the support service will 
be agreed in advance for the forthcoming (subject to any agreed inflationary increase) and 
will cover a specified functions. This means that the cost of the service is more transparent 
and the committee has more control over the work areas covered. Details of how costs will 
be factored into the Joint Committee budget and how they will be recharged are shown in 
the Service Level Agreement.  
 
Staffing 
There are no staffing implications associated with this report. All staff are provided from 
within the various functional areas of Durham County Council. 
 
Risk 
Many tasks considered within the SLA must be completed within statutory deadlines and in 
line with changing guidance .By ensuring such tasks are delivered by staff who are 
appropriately experienced, qualified and competent and who receive adequate training and 
supervision, any relative risk will be minimised 
 
Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Impact Duty 
There are no Equality and Diversity implications associated with this report. 
 
Accommodation 
There are no Accommodation implications associated with this report. 
 
Crime and Disorder 
There are no Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report. 
 
Human Rights 
There are no Human Rights implications associated with this report. 
 
Consultation 
 
None, However officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copyof the report and 
given opportunity to comment/ raise any detailed questions on the contents of this report in 
advance of circulation to members. 
 
Procurement  
None 
 
Disability Discrimination Act  
None 
 
Legal Implications  
The services outlined within this report will be provided in accordance with the guidelines 
and legislation relevant to each function. 
 

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



        APPENDIX 2 
 
 
  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Service Level Agreement 
 
 

for the provision of Support Services to 
 
 

MOUNTSETT CREMATORIUM JOINT 

COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69



  

AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF SUPPORT SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT is made the [27th] of [January] two thousand and twelve  

BETWEEN DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL ( “the Council” ) and MOUNTSETT 

CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE ( “the Partnership” )  

1. PROVISION OF SERVICES 

1.1. The Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee engages the Council to provide 
Support Services as set out in Schedule 1 and in return for the payments as set 
out in Schedule 2.   

2. DURATION 

2.1. This agreement will be effective 1st April 2012 and will continue until 31st March 
2013 ("the Term") 

3. THE COUNCIL’S OBLIGATIONS 

3.1. Services 

3.1.1. The scope of the Support Services available to the Mountsett Crematorium 
Joint Committee is summarised in Schedule 1. 

 
3.1.2. The  Council will provide Support Services with all reasonable skill and care 

and in compliance with: 
 

• The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 as amended by The Accounts 
and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006, (Regulations)  

• The Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom  

• All other relevant CIPFA guidelines, best professional practice and 
legislation 

• The Local Government Act 2000 and other associated legislation 

• All appropriate Employee and Health and Safety legislation 

• The Joint Committee’s relevant policies, rules, standing orders, procedures 
and standards. (These are the policies, rules, standing orders, procedures 
and standards of Durham County Council adopted by the Mountsett 
Crematorium Joint Committee) 

• The terms and conditions of this agreement. 

3.1.3. To ensure that the Services are delivered by such staff who are appropriately 
experienced qualified and competent and who receive adequate training and 
supervision.  

Page 70



  

3.1.4. To submit to the Joint Committee, a reconciliation of the charges for services 
provided during the year to be recharged to the Joint Committee in accordance 
with Schedule 2. 

3.2. Accommodation 

3.2.1. To provide at its own cost its own office accommodation, administrative support 
and services as may be necessary for the provision of Support Services. 

3.3. Insurance 

3.3.1. To ensure that adequate insurance cover is affected and maintained in respect 
of any property held by it for the purposes of this agreement, employee liability, 
public liability and liability for professional negligence. 

4. THE JOINT COMMITTEE’S OBLIGATIONS   

4.1. Support Services Fee Provision 
 

4.1.1. To make available such Support Services provision as set out in Schedule 2 for 
the provision of agreed services for the year 2012/13. Notwithstanding the 
contents of Schedule 2, the Support Services provision will be the subject to 
regular review and agreement by both parties as part of the Joint Committee’s 
normal budget timetable. Final confirmation of the Support Services provision 
must be agreed no later than the 31st March in each year.  

 
4.1.2. Both parties intend that the annual Support Services fee provision will be set at 

such a level as to cover the costs incurred by the Council in delivering the 
Central Support Functions.  An indicative annual budget and time allocated to 
each of these areas as at the date of this agreement is set out in Schedule 2. 

 
4.1.3. The parties agree that, without affecting the annual Support Services fee 

provision and the principles set out in Schedule  2, at the Joint Committee’s 
request; 

 

• the percentage split between the service elements to be provided can be varied 
up to 10% provided always that the maximum number of days per element 
specified in Schedule 2 is not exceeded. 

 

• Crematorium Joint Committee being satisfied that such changes will not have 
an adverse impact on the delivery of the service provision. 

 
4.1.4. The parties agree that all variations, other than those referred to in the clause 

4.1.3 above, require the expressed written consent of both parties. 
 

4.1.5. To pay the Council annually the payments as set out in Schedule 2.  The 
payment principles set out in Schedule 2 will apply for the purposes of 
determining the payments paid to the Council by the Joint Committee. 

 
 
 

Page 71



  

4.2. Service Delivery 
  

4.2.1. The Joint Committee is required to make arrangements for:- 
Allowing Council staff access to the Joint Committee’s business premises if 
necessary at reasonable times for the provision of the Support Services 

 
4.2.2 The provision of suitable accommodation for the use of the Support Services on 

the Joint Committee’s business premises, at its own cost, as may be 
necessary. 

 
4.2.3 Agreed adherence to Durham County Council’s Members Code of Conduct and 

Constitution. 
 
4.2.4 Allowing Council staff access to all relevant assets, records (including those 

belonging to third parties, subject to the Joint Committee having lawful authority 
to do so) documents, correspondence, electronic files, software and other 
systems as may be necessary for the provision of the Service. 

 
4.2.5 Allowing and facilitating where necessary direct access by the Head of Finance 

(Financial Services)/Principal Accountant to the Chair of the Joint Committee 
and the Treasurer (or his nominated representative) for the purpose of 
delivering the relevant services. 

 
4.2.6 Approving the Annual Statement of Accounts, Annual Governance Statement, 

Revenue Budget and all other Financial Reports  
 
4.2.7 Taking whatever action it considers necessary as a result of issues highlighted 

by the Head of Finance (Financial Services) 
 

5. MANAGEMENT OF THE SERVICE 

5.1. Paul Darby, (Head of Finance (Financial Services)) is responsible for the 
overall management and delivery of the support service functions and will 
(under delegated responsibility) in practice fulfil the role of the Treasurer for the 
Joint Committee.  Any queries arising from financial and other relevant reports 
and any general day to day enquiries about the service should be addressed to 
the Head of Finance (Financial Services) 

 

•  In person at  Durham County Council, County Hall, Durham 

•  E-mail: paul.darby@durham.gov.uk 

•  Telephone 03000 261930 
 
5.2. The Head of Finance (Financial Services) will report to the Director of 

Neighbourhood Services and to the Director of Resources and Treasurer to the 
Joint Committee and to the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee. 

 
 
5.3. The Head of Finance (Financial Services) and the Crematorium Superintendent 

will meet periodically to review performance on delivering agreed services and 

Page 72



  

agree any changes to the delivery of the Service.  Such meetings may be 
attended by other such persons as either party may wish. 

 
5.4. The Corporate Director of Resources at the Council is ultimately responsible for 

the performance and effectiveness of services provided to the Joint Committee 
under this agreement.   Any issues concerning any aspect of the delivery of the 
service or terms of this agreement that can not be satisfactory resolved with 
Head of Finance( Financial Services) should be referred to the Council’s 
Corporate Director: Resources. 

 
Contact details are: 
 
Don McLure, Corporate Director: Resources 
Durham County Council, 
County Hall, Durham  
e.mail:don.mclure@durham.gov.uk 
Telephone 0191 383 3550  

 
5.5 The Head of Finance ( Financial Services) will meet with the Crematorium 

Superintendent & Registrar each financial year to consider the support service 
fee for the following financial year.  Such meetings will be scheduled in line with 
the Joint Committee’s normal budget timetable. (Final confirmation of the 
support service fee provision must be agreed no later than the 31st March in 
each year) and be attended by such other persons as either party may wish. 

 
5.6 The Crematorium Superintendent & Registrar is responsible for ensuring : 
 

• Responses to reports are received within timescales specified  

• Providing information to substantiate the implementation of any 
recommendations when requested. 

• Co-operating with Support Services staff when required 

• Liaising with the Head of Finance (Financial Services) / Principal Accountant 
: Direct Services 

• Compliance with relevant Codes of Conduct and Durham County Council 
Policies and Procedures 

 
6. INFORMATION AND CONFIDENTIALITY 

6.1 Each party will provide all information within its control necessary to enable the 
other to discharge its obligations under this agreement. 

6.2 Neither party shall, without the written consent of the other party, make use of 
for its own purposes or disclose or allow to be disclosed to any person, (except 
as may be required by law or by an authorised body in evaluating the work 
undertaken e.g. external audit), this Agreement or any material connected with 
it.  

7. DATA PROTECTION AND FREEDOM OF INFORMATION 

7.1. Each party will: 

Page 73



  

7.1.1. Comply with the Data Protection Act 1998 

7.1.2. Maintain the confidentiality of personal data to which it has authorised  access 
under the terms of this Agreement 

 
7.1.3. Take reasonable technical and organisational measures against the 

unauthorised or unlawful processing of personal data and against the 
accidental loss or destruction of or damage to personal data (including 
adequate back up procedures and disaster recovery systems). 

 
7.1.4. Provide such assistance and/or information reasonably required by the other in 

connection with any requests for information received by that party under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

 

8. TERMINATION 

8.1 Either party may terminate the agreement before the 1st April 2013 by giving 
the other not less than 3 months prior written notice. 

9. VARIATION 

9.1. The terms of this agreement may only be varied by written agreement signed 
by both parties 

 

AS WITNESSED 

 

Signed by:IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII      

Duly authorised for and on behalf of DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL  

 

Date 

 

Signed by:IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII     

 

Duly authorised for and on behalf of the  

MOUNTSETT CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE. 

 

Date  

Page 74



  

Schedule 1 
The following Support Services will be provided. 
 
Management Services 

 
1. Monitoring and reporting of progress made in the delivery of agreed services to the 
 Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee. 
 
2. Report review and presentation of all financial and other Support Services reports 
 to the Joint Committee 
 
Financial Services  
 
3.  Preparation and Production of the Annual Revenue Budget for approval by the 

 Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee. 
  

4.  Review and setting of the Annual Fees and Charges taking into consideration 
 inflationary pressures; the potential impact of competition in terms of price and 
 quality; trends in demand; results of customer surveys; budget targets; cost 
 structure implications; impact on other service areas; alternative more effective 
 charging structures and proposals for targeted promotions etc.  
  

5. Budget Monitoring including the provision of sound financial advice.  
 

6. Preparation of Monthly Payroll, Debtor and Creditor Reconciliations. 
 
7.  Production of the Annual Statement of Accounts for the Mountsett Crematorium 

 Joint Committee in accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations and in 
 consideration of The Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United 
 Kingdom.  
 

8. Liaison with External Audit in relation to the Annual Statement of Accounts. 
 
9. Annual Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit 

 
10.  Liaison with Internal Audit in connection with the Annual Governance Statement 
 
Payroll Services 
 
11. Monthly processing of all directly employed Mountsett Crematorium employee 

salaries and allowances.  
 
Human Resources 
 
12. Provision of Health and Safety Advice and guidance in compliance with relevant 
 Health and Safety guidelines and legislation. 

 
13. Management and co-ordination of arrangements regarding employee relations and 
 interaction with trade union officials. 

 

Page 75



  

14. Delivery and facilitation of the staff training, recruitment and selection processes 
 
 

Administration 
 

15. Distribution of Joint Committee Papers (including electronic distribution)  
 
16. Provision of Committee and Secretarial Services including the remit of Clerk  

  (providing advice and guidance on the constitutional issues and protocols) to the  
  Joint Committee and processing any follow up requirements as appropriate 

 
17. Maintenance of Committee minutes and Indexing  
 
Creditor Payments 
 
18.  Timely processing and payment of all Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 

 Purchase order and direct Invoices in line with BVPI 8 Regulations and Durham 
 County Council Payment Terms. 

 
Advice  
 

19.  Provision of help and advice to the Crematorium Superintendent and other officers 
 and nominated members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee on all 
 Financial, and other Support Service function matters. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 76



  

 
Schedule 2 

BUDGET SCHEDULE  
 
 

AREA 2012/13 

Management  

Attendance at Joint Committee Meetings  

Report Review and overall Management  

 3,600 

 

Financial Services 

Budget Preparation including fees and charges setting  

Budget Monitoring including monthly reconciliations   

Production of the Annual Statement of Accounts  (including liaison 
with External Audit) 

 

 10,300 

 

Payroll Services 

Employee payroll processing 100 

 

Human Resources 

Health and Safety support and guidance  

Employee relations and interaction with trade unions  

Training and development facilitation  

 1,200 

 

Creditor Payments 

Processing and payment of Invoices 200 

 

Administration 

Distribution of Committee Papers  

Committee and Secretarial Services  

Minute maintenance and indexing  

 3,100 

 

Total 
 

18,500 

 

 
BASIS OF CHARGE 
 
1. Charges in respect of the period 1st April 2012 to 31st March 2013 will be recharged to 

the Joint Committee using the existing methodology. 
 
2. This SLA charge is in addition to the Audit SLA totalling £5,000 previously considered 

by members. 
 
In overall terms, the Support Service charge represents 3.1% of the gross turnover of the Joint 
Committee 

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 
 
27  January 2012 
 
Update on the Service Asset 
Management Plan 2012/13 to 2015/16 
 
 

 

Report of Ian Staplin, Superintendant and Registrar to the Mountsett 
Crematoria Joint Committee 

 

Purpose of the Report: 
 
1. To provide members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee with an update 
 regarding the development of a Service Asset Plan as highlighted in the 2010/11 
 Annual Internal Audit Report. 

 
Background: 

2. The crematorium is nestled on the outskirts of Dipton on the (A692) and serves the 
residents of the whole of County Durham and Gateshead. The land the crematorium 
was built on was initially a quarry. The crematorium was dedicated on the 23rd July 
1966 by the Bishop of Jarrow (the Rt. Rev A.K.Hamilton M.A.) and is owned and 
operated by a Joint Committee on behalf of Durham County Council and Gateshead 
Council. The first Cremation took place on 1st August 1966. 

 
3. Arising from its background of historical importance and a rich cultural heritage, 

Durham County Council’s vision is focused around an ‘An Altogether Better Durham’, 
and is made up of two components: to have an Altogether Better Place, which is 
Altogether Better for people. This vision helps to provide a framework which guides all 
of our plans and programmes which will turn our vision into a reality. This will be 
achieved through organising our actions for improvement into a structure made up of 
five priority themes:  
 

 Altogether Wealthier 
 
Focusing on creating a vibrant economy and putting regeneration and economic 
development at the heart of all our plans; 
 

 Altogether Healthier 
 
Improving health and wellbeing;  
 
Altogether Safer 

Creating a safer and more cohesive county; 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 79



 Altogether Better for Children & Young People 

Enabling children and young people to develop and achieve their aspirations and to 
maximise their potential in line with Every Child Matters; 

 Altogether Greener 

Ensuring an attractive and 'liveable' local environment, and contributing to tackling 
global environment challenges. 

 
Service Development Plan 
 
4. As Members will recall, the Annual Internal Audit Report recommended the production 

of a Crematorium Service Asset Plan. Work has been undertaken by the 
Superintendant & Registrar and the Bereavement Services Manager with regards to 
the carrying out of surveys and the commissioning of detailed works. 

5. An action plan has been developed (as highlighted in the table overleaf) and a full 
report and Asset Management Plan will be presented to the Committee at the 27 April 
2012 meeting.  

6. In setting out to achieve the service aims, the County Council has ensured that 
adequate funding is available to maintain the quality and the fabric of the crematorium 
to a high standard, which recognises its value as an open space. The Management 
Plan sets out how these standards are being achieved, through current practices. The 
primary aim is that Mountsett Crematorium shall remain a peaceful, safe, clean and 
aesthetically pleasing place for the bereaved. Any visitor who may wish to come to the 
crematorium shall be presented with an open space and surroundings that are safe, 
clean, peaceful, reverent and relaxing, which is effectively managed by the authority. 

 
7. Although the County Council’s Cemeteries and Crematoria have had a varied history in 

the past, the service now has a high reputation for providing a well maintained 
environment, customer friendly service and proactive solution in how it manages its 
cemeteries and Crematoria. However, more hard work has been done, as all services 
within a local government environment, need to consistently monitor and review its 
service functions if it wants to remain effective in its management responsibilities and 
efficient in its provision. 

 
8. Service quality is about the delivery of a service to the specified standards and 

ensuring that customers have the necessary information to judge the service. 
Mountsett, like the other cemeteries and crematoriums have adopted the department’s 
service quality aim, which is defined by the County Council as: 

 

• To provide a sensitive, respectful service fitting for the bereaved; 
 

• To ensure that sympathetic, supportive and confidential advice is given to the 
 recently bereaved on funeral service arrangements and give assistance in co-
 ordinating the funeral process if required; 
 

Page 80



• To provide consistent high quality standards of maintenance in cemeteries and 
 crematoria across County Durham, working to maximise value for money; 
 

• To ensure the proper respect of all Council cemeteries and crematoria with fair 
 Rules and Regulations, which are explained to all visitors; 
 

• Fair and sensitive enforcement where Rules and Regulations are not followed 
 and used as a last resort; 

 
9. This document which uses Asset Management Planning principles to set the 

framework for the Council’s ownership and use of buildings and land to deliver the 
council vision and corporate aims. 

 
10. This strategy needs to be translated to as service level so that the property which any 

service occupies enables that service to deliver its aims and vision in the best possible 
way, meeting the needs and expectations of customers and staff. 

11. It was therefore felt appropriate, to produce a Service Asset Management plan to 
ensure that:- 

a. The property needs of the service to deliver its “vision” could be identified. 

b. The property occupied could be analysed and audited against the identified 
needs. 

c. Options and priorities to close the gap between future needs and current 
provision could be appraised. 

d. A way forward that would deliver the changes needed to meet Mountsett 
crematoriums needs taking into account cost, funding streams and 
opportunities. 

12. Extensive work has recently been carried out with regards to looking at the future for 
Mountsett crematorium. 

13. Substantial Improvements have been made through the opportunities afforded by the 
harmonisation of fees and charges in 2010/11. The Joint Committee has significantly 
more financial capacity to address investment requirements going forward. 

 
Service Development Plan Progress 
Crematoria Grounds 
 
14. Mountsett Crematorium has carried out just in excess of 55,000 cremations in 45 years 

of operating in which approximately 70% of the cremations have had the ashes 
interred in the crematorium grounds (all ashes are interred and none scattered). 
Recent trends indicate that the percentage rate for ashes being removed from the 
crematorium will eventually exceed 50% which will mean less land will be required in 
the future.  

 

Page 81



15. We estimate that the unused land we have is similar in size to the amount used to date 
which would indicate that with the fall in the number ashes being interred we have 
sufficient land to last at least another 50 years. 

 
16. Recently an area leading up to the entrance to the crematorium has been identified as 

being in need of some remedial works to which this is currently being carried out. This 
work had been identified in conjunction with the monthly site inspection tour carried out 
by the Superintendant & Registrar. 

 
17. One of the outstanding actions within the crematorium grounds is that a full tree survey 

is required in order to identify the exact number and species of trees within the 
crematorium and to identify any potential problems and to devise a future maintenance 
regime for the life span of these trees. 

 
Crematorium Building 
 
18. The Crematorium, designed by Charlton & Crowther 21 Bond Street, Leeds, is a letter 

T shape, giving panoramic views over the meadowland surrounding the building and of 
the distant woodland surrounding the site. The Chapel has seating for approximately 
120 people, with standing room for a further 100. The Crematorium was opened in 
August 1966. Service times are on every 45 minutes, giving time for the Chapel to be 
tidied between each funeral service. 

 
19. Improvements throughout the year have been carried out with regards any Health and 

Safety issues that have been identified.e.g.access platform for the inspection and 
maintenance of the cremators etc. 

 
20. Whilst carrying out an inspection of the crematorium a number of future improvements 

have been highlighted and have been included in the action plan namely: 
 
 

• No schedule has been put in place with regards to carrying out any internal or 
external decoration to the crematorium. Therefore it is proposed that this be placed 
onto a 2 year cycle subject to the necessary funding being secured in order to carry 
out this work. 

 

• The windows within the mess room have been in since the crematorium was built, 
however these are now starting to deteriorate and require replacing in 2012. 

 

• The carpets within the crematorium have been laid down since 1999/2000, these 
are starting to show signs of wear and require replacing in 2012/13 

 

• The curtains are regularly cleaned, however they have been in situ since 2001, it is 
envisaged that they will be in need of replacement in 2015. 

 

• The seating/furniture within the chapel area has had some minor repairs carried out 
recently; therefore it is proposed to monitor this with a view to possibly replacing 
these in 2015/2016. 

Page 82



 

• Currently within Mountsett crematorium there are no facilities in which a programme 
of services can be viewed for that current day, therefore we could look to link an 
order of service display unit with the Wesley music system currently installed at 
Mountsett. 

 
Book of Remembrance Building 
 
21. The Book of remembrance building was designed and built by Charlton & Crowther 21 

Bond Street, Leeds. This is a hexagonal building which incorporates the book of 
Remembrance along with a book view system which is touch screen to enable the 
whole book of remembrance to be viewed. The controls are easily understood and full 
instructions are on screen. All calligraphy for the book of remembrance is done by 
F.G.Marshall of Banstead, Surrey. There is also a facility available for the bereaved to 
place flowers within the building and vases are supplied with water. 

 
22. The Display cabinet which holds the book of remembrance is now not fit for purpose, 

due to the increasing number of entries and on numerous occasions 2 pages have to 
be displayed on certain days; therefore a new display cabinet is required in order that 
the bereaved can view their entry. 

 
 Memorial Plaques 
 
23. A feasibility study has been carried out, specifically for the development of the 

crematorium grounds for the display of memorial plaques etc. The Joint Committee 
recently agreed to the sale of memorial plaques which are to be displayed on the outer 
walls of the chapel of remembrance. We have had talks with the company who 
produce the plaques and have produced a booklet which will be forwarded along with 
the book of remembrance literature to all applicants. It is envisaged that these will 
shortly be taken up by the recently bereaved. Depending on the success of this, future 
plans could allow for the erection of a memorial wall. 

 
Machinery 
 
24. Currently machinery used for the grounds maintenance operations is funded using 

current existing budgets, apart from the ride on grass cutter which is still funded from 
within the cemeteries and closed churchyard budget. 

 
25. Therefore it would be prudent to allocate a small amount of budget to accommodate 

the provision of new machinery as and when required. 
 

Administration 
 
26. The current process of carrying out the administration of the crematorium is by the way 

of a paper system and the recording of the information is backed up in the cremation 
registers which still need to be inputted by law. 

 
27. We are currently in the process of transferring these records onto an access database 

which hopefully in the future allow staff to be able to find records much quicker, 

Page 83



however this is time consuming and early indications are that this process could take a 
number of years to complete. 

 
Cremator Replacement 

 
28. Mountsett crematorium currently has a service contract with The Phoenix Partnership 

for the servicing and maintenance of the L & P cremators within the crematorium. 
 
29.  The anticipated life span of the cremators is in excess of 15 years. The future 

installation of new Cremators and Mercury Abatement equipment is to be self financed 
following the increase in the fees and charges as a result of the harmonisation policy 
and Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee’s subsequent policy on Reserves. Based 
on the currents works being undertaken at the Central Durham Crematorium, the 
estimated costs for the purchase and installation of such equipment are estimated at 
£1.2m   
 

30. An Action Plan has been developed as highlighted in the table below: 
 

Action Plan: 
 

Operational 
Objectives 

Lead Officer Key Actions and 
Milestones 

Proposed 
Completion 

Date 

Costings 

Carry out tree 
survey 

Graham 
Harrison 

 31/05/2012 TBC 

Internal/external 
decoration of 
crematorium. 

Ian Staplin Cost Estimates 
to be calculated 
in advance of 
Final AMP 

31/12/2012 TBC 

Replacement 
windows to staff 
room 

Ian Staplin Cost Estimates to be 
calculated in advance 
of Final AMP 

31/03/2013 TBC 

Replacement of 
carpets within 
chapel area 

Ian Staplin Cost Estimates to be 
calculated in advance 
of Final AMP 

2012/13 TBC 

Replacement of 
curtains within 
chapel area 

Ian Staplin Cost Estimates to be 
calculated in advance 
of Final AMP 

31/12/2015 TBC 

Replacement of 
seating/furniture 
within the chapel 
area 

Graham 
Harrison 

Cost Estimates to be 
calculated in advance 
of Final AMP 

2015/16 TBC 

Look to provide 
order of service 
details using the 
Wesley music 
system 

Graham 
Harrison/ 
Ian 
Staplin 

Cost Estimates to be 
calculated in advance 
of Final AMP 

2012/13 TBC 

Replace display Ian Staplin Cost Estimates to be 31/12/2012 TBC 

Page 84



Operational 
Objectives 

Lead Officer Key Actions and 
Milestones 

Proposed 
Completion 

Date 

Costings 

cabinet calculated in advance 
of Final AMP 

Possible 
construction of 
memorial wall 

Graham 
Harrison 

Cost Estimates to be 
calculated in advance 
of Final AMP 

2015/16 £48,000 

Make provision in 
current budget for 
the renewal of 
machinery 

Ian Staplin Cost Estimates to be 
calculated in advance 
of Final AMP 

2013/14 TBC 

Back data entry of 
all cremation 
records 

Graham 
Harrison/ 
Ian 
Staplin 

Ongoing 2015/16 TBC 

Replacement of the 
cremators 

Graham 
Harrison 

Cost Estimates to be 
calculated in advance 
of Final AMP 

2025-2027 TBC 

 

31. Contained within this action plan, there are several items which are in possible need of 
replacement in 2012/2013; however we have not been in a position to obtain the 
necessary costings for all of the work and therefore the 2012/13 budget does not 
consider these items individually. The 2012/13 budget does however have capacity via 
its Repair budget or via funding from reserves to undertake when required. 

 

32. It is therefore proposed that we work alongside Asset Management in order to obtain 
these costs and to present these at a future meeting as part of the full Service Asset 
management Plan. 

 

Recommendations and Reasons 
 

33. It is recommended that Member of the Mountsett Joint Committee:- 
 

• Note the progress on Mountsett Crematorium Asset Management Plan. 

• Note the actions required from within the Action plan. 

• Consider and agree to obtain costings for work required within the Action plan. 

• Note that a full report and Asset Management Plan will be presented at the April 
27th 2012 meeting. 

 

Contact:     Ian Staplin, 01207 570255 

 
 
 

Page 85



Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance  
Where known, As identified in the report. 
 

Staffin 
There is no implications. 
 

Risk 
There are no implications. 
 

Equality and Diversity Public Sector Equality Duty 
There are no implications. 
 

Accommodation 
There are no implications. 
 
Crime and Disorder 
There are no implications. 
 

Human Rights 
There are no implications. 
 

Consultation 
None, however, officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and 
given opportunity to comment/raise any detailed questions on the content of the report in 
advance of circulation to members of the Mountsett Crematorium. 
 

Procurement 
There are no implications. 
 

Disability Discrimination Act 
There are no implications. 
 

Legal Implications 
As outlined in the report. 
 

Page 86



 

Appendix 2:  Mountsett Crematorium Service Asset Management Plan 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Page 87



 

 
Asset Management Report 
 
Site Name.   Mountsett Crematorium 
 
Site Status.   Municipal Crematorium 
 
Managing Service Neighbourhood Services 
 
Ward Neighbourhood Services 
 
 

      
  

Location      Area 
Mountsett Crematorium     Site: 7.55 Hectare 

Dipton 
Stanley 
Co Durham 
DH9 9JP 
 
Property Details 

 
Tenure: Various ownerships    Type: Non HRA 
Year Built: 1966      Listed: No  

 
Valuation 
 
Valuation Basis   Asset Value  Land Value   Total 

Depreciated Replacement Cost:   
 Crematorium Building  639,124  1,330    640,454 
 Car Park   104,650  1,375    105,975 
 
 
Hazard Surveys Completed 
     Survey   Risk 
Asbestos:    Yes   No 
Contaminated Land:   No   No 
Fire:     Yes   No 
Legionella:    Yes   No 
 
Contacts 
Name   Job Title    Telephone 

Ian Staplin  Superintendant & Registrar  01207 570255 

Mountsett 
Crematorium 

A692 

Page 88



 

 Score 
1.Location  

1.1 Is the property in the right location/catchment area of the County 1 
1,2 Is the property conveniently located to a good public transport system 1 

1.3 Is the staff on-site parking adequate? (H&S issues,location,no. of spaces) 1 

1.4 Is the public on-site parking adequate? (H&S issues,location,no. of spaces) 1 

1.5 Is the off- site parking adequate? (H&S issues,location,no. of spaces) 1 

1.6 Is there adequate provision for vehicular deliveries to the premises? 1 
Location Total 1 

2.Accessibility  

2.1 Can disabled people easily access the premises? 1 

2.2 Does the internal layout allow disabled people using the service to get around easily and to 
exit the premises safely in an emergency 

1 

2.3 Are the toilet facilities suitable for disabled people? 1 

2.4 Are reception/interview/meeting rooms/public areas suitable for disabled people? 1 
2.5 Is the internal and external signage suitable to disabled people? 1 

2.6 Can (or could) any disabled staff make full use of all the premises in their day to day work? 2 
Accessibility Total 1 

3. Environment  
3.1 Does the heating system for the property enable you to consistently maintain a suitable 
temperature? 

1 

3.2 Does the heating system meet your requirement? (Ability to heat different areas for different 
time spans to different temperatures) 

1 

3.3 Is the level of ventilation currently achieved acceptable? 1 

3.4 Does the current method of ventilation generate other problems that interfere with the 
service being delivered? 

1 

3.5 Do the means of lighting achieve satisfactory levels? 1 

3.6 Are there means of controlling the lighting arrangements satisfactory? (Ability to zone 
lighting,type of lighting) 

2 

3.7 Are the acoustics within the property suitable? 1 

3.8 Is the internal decoration to a suitable level for the current use? 2 

3.9 Do the floor finishes meet the requirement for the current use? 2 
Environment Total 1 

4. Safety and Security  

4.1 Does the property provide a safe and secure environment for it’s occupants? 1 

4.2 Is the property equipped with suitable means of reducing the impact of crime/vandalsim? 1 

4.3 Are there suitable means within the property for dealing with the initial outbreak of fire? 1 
4.4 Are emergency procedures in place for building evacuation in case of fire,bomb threat etc? 1 

4.5 Have risk assessments been carried out and measures taken to minimise risk to the 
occupants? 

1 

4.6 Is there any evidence of asbestos or is the presence of asbestos known to you? 1 
Safety and Security Total 1 

5. Space  

5.1 Is the layout of the space suitable for the purpose of service delivery? (How do different 
parts of the property relate to each other/are facilities located in the right place) 

1 

5.2 Is the building the right size? 1 

5.3 Is the site the right size? 1 

5.4 Is the property the right shape? 1 

5.5 Is the storage space adequate? (Consider material types,environment required,timescales) 2 

5.6 Are there adequate welfare facilities for staff? (Canteen/kitchen/medical room/changing 
facilities) 

2 

Page 89



 

 Score 

5.7 Are the toilet facilities suitable? 1 

5.8 Are the reception facilities suitable for the purpose? 1 
5.9 Are the interview facilities suitable for the purpose? 1 

Space Total 1 

6. Fixtures annd Fittings  

6.1 Is the IT infrastructure adequate (access to DCC main network,suficient cabling) 1 

6.2 Is there an adequate supply and distribution of power points? (H & S issues) 1 
6.3 Has adequate provision been made for services ? (Gas/electricity/water/telecommunication) 1 

6.4 Are working areas suitably protected from excess sunlight? 1 
Fixtures and Fittings Total 1 

7. Image  

7.1 Is the age of the building appropraite? (Consider whether the service is better delivered from 
an older low profile property as distinct from a new high profile one) 

1 

7.2 Is the type of construction appropriate? (Consider perception issues arising from temporary 
type of structure, heavy architecture right for type of service operating) 

1 

7.3 Does the access to the property convey the necessary degree of openness? (Entrance off a 
side road/alley,forbidding type of doorway) 

1 

7.4 Does the property look shabby? 2 
7.5 Is the external planting suitable? (Softens’ the strucure,compromises safety) 1 

7.6 Are the external and internal planting areas adequately maintained? 1 
7.7 Are public reception areas comfortable and inviting? (Consider reception points are clearly 
visible,furniture is suitable) 

1 

7.8 Is the cleaning regime suitable for the purpose? 1 
Image Total 1 

8. Financial  

8.1 Is there currently an adequate budget for the premises? (Consider repair and maintenance 
budgets,improvement budgets,all property related budgets) 

2 

8.2 Are property related maintenance costs high? (Benchmarking exercise) 2 
8.3 Are other property related costs high? (Benchmarking exercise) 2 

8.4 Are the cost of outstanding repairs high? (Benchmarking exercise) 2 

8.5 Are there sources of external funding for the premises? 3 
8.6 Is the external funding available immediately? 3 

8.7 Is the current income generation from the premises adequate? 1 
8.8 Is there potential for increasing income generation from the premises? 2 

Financial Total 2 
 

 
Overall Score 1 

 

Suitability Scoring 
 
Suitable – Score 1 
Could be improved – Score 2 
Cannot be improved – Score 3 

Page 90



 

Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

27 January 2012 
 
Fees and Charges 2012/13 
 
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources & Treasurer to 
the Joint Committee 

 
 
Purpose of the Report 
 
1. The purpose of this report is to set out details of the proposed Fees and Charges for the 

Mountsett Crematorium for 2012/13. 
 
Background Information 
 
2. In reviewing existing charges or setting new charges inflationary pressures; the potential 

impact of competition in terms of price and quality; trends in demand; results of 
customer surveys; budget targets; cost structure implications; impact on other service 
areas; alternative more effective charging structures and proposals for targeted 
promotions etc need to be fully taken into consideration. 

 
Fees and Charges 2012/13 
 
3. The proposals for 2012/13 have been developed taking into consideration the views of 

the Superintendant and Registrar with regards to the local market and customer impact 
from any proposed increase, together with benchmarking data on the charges levied in 
other neighbouring facilities. 

 
4. Taking the above into consideration, the following revisions to the current fees and 

charges are proposed for 2012/13: 
 

Cremation Charges 

5. Adult Cremation fees are increased by 4.88% to £430 in 2012/13. This results in an 
increase of £20 per adult over the age of 16 years.  Fees levied for 2012/13 (inclusive of 
medical referees and environmental surcharge) are therefore proposed at £500.  
 
Book of Remembrance 

6.  As a result of increased calligraphy costs, the charge for entries into the book of 
remembrance is proposed to increase by 31.58% in relation to actual fees. This 
represents a monetary increase from £38 to £50, based on an average 2 line entry. 

 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 91



Pre Payment Cremation Bond 
 
7. Members will recall initial consideration of the Mountsett Crematorium Pre Payment 

Cremation bond at the 30 September 2011 meeting. Whilst discussions remain 
ongoing, and subject to registration with the FSA, the prepayment bond is proposed to 
be sold at a premium to the standard cremation charges in consideration of its future 
value. The proposal is £100 above the 12/13 total cremation fees (which as highlighted 
above, are proposed at £500) plus a £20 administration fee which equate to a 20% 
premium during 2012/13. 

 
8. The 2012/13 budget does not take into consideration any estimated potential sales, 

however following FSA and member approval, a `cash paid` earmarked reserve will be 
established to protect from the redemption of bonds in the future and the potential 
reduction of ongoing revenue. 

 
9.  The level of premium will be closely monitored in line with the Prepayment Bond 

Scheme Risk Assessment (reported earlier in the agenda) to ensure future inflationary 
factors are taken into consideration. 

  
Memorial Garden Plaques 
 
10.  Members will recall via the Superintendent & Registrar Report at the 29th July meeting 

consideration was given to a potential Memorial Garden within the Mountsett 
Crematorium Grounds. Details of the memorial plaques were distributed during the first 
week in January to recently bereaved families.  

 
11. In conjunction with the Central Durham Crematorium Joint Committee the fees 

proposed for memorial plaques are £304 (inc. of VAT, plus the cost of the plaque) 
 
12. Whilst these initial steps have been undertaken, it is the view of the Superintendent & 

Registrar not to factor any potential sales from the memorials into the 2012/13 income 
budget. It is considered that potential take up is difficult to forecast currently as a result 
of not having any facilities for such memorials previously. The net proceeds from any 
memorial sales will increase reserve levels in the interim .This treatment will be 
reviewed mid- year. 

 
13.  A full schedule of the proposed fees and charges for the Mountsett Crematorium is 

shown in Appendix 2, with benchmarking comparison data shown in Appendix 3 for 
members’ information. As can be seen, the cremation fees  compare well and (even 
when factoring in the 2012/13 proposed increases) are still the lowest in relation to the 
neighbouring crematoria, some of whom, at this time, have not yet finalised their fees 
and charges proposals for 2012/13. 

 
Recommendations and Reasons 
 
14. It is recommended that:- 
 

• Members of the Joint Committee note and approve the proposed fees and 
charges at Appendix 2 effective from 1 April 2012; 

 

Page 92



• Members of the Joint Committee approve the increase in pricing for inserts to 
the Book of Remembrance with effect from 1 February 2012;  

 

•  Members note the proposed treatment of the Cremation Prepayment bond 
income (subject to FSA approval); 

 

• All approved fees and charges are incorporated into the 2012/13 budget. 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
2011/12 Budget and Financial Monitoring Reports 
2012/13 Budget Working Papers 

 

Contact(s): Paul Darby 03000 261930 

Page 93



 

Appendix 1:  Implications  
 

Finance 
 

A detailed schedule of the proposed fees and charges for the Mountsett Crematorium is 
included at Appendix 2. These proposals have been factored into budget projections for 
2012/13  
 

Staffing 
 

There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 
 

Risk 

The sensitive pricing of services is essential to maintain the competitiveness and reputation 
of the Mountsett Crematoria in the current economic climate. The proposed increases in 
fees and charges next year will ensure that the charges remain competitive in comparison 
with neighbouring facilities, and this, together with a prudent assumption in terms of the 
number of cremations undertaken next year, plus the strong reputation of the Mountsett 
Crematorium Joint Committee, should ensure risk is minimised with regards to the 
achievement of the income budgets. Increases will be publicised in advance and 
communication carefully handled 
 

Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality Duty 
 

The proposals set out in this report are based on a harmonised fees and charges policy 
with the Central Durham Crematorium and provide equity of treatment / access across 
County Durham. An equality Impact assessment screening has been undertaken which has 
revealed no issues. 
 

Accommodation 
 

There are no Accommodation implications associated with this report. 
 

Crime and Disorder 
 

There are no Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report. 
 

Human Rights 

None 
 

Consultation 
 

None, however officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and 
given opportunity to comment/ raise any detailed questions on the content of the report in 
advance of circulation to members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee. 
Procurement  

None 

Disability Discrimination Act  

None 

Legal Implications  

None 

Page 94



APPENDIX 2

 2011/2012 

Charges

incl VAT

(where

appropriate)

Proposed Charges 

2012/2013

incl VAT

(where appropriate) 

VAT

Status

£ £ £ %

Non-viable Foetus £9 £9 O £0 0.00%

Child £0 £0 O £0 0.00%

up to 1 mth

Child £0 £0 O £0 0.00%
up to 16 yrs up to 16 yrs

Adult £410 £430 O £20 4.88%

over 16 yrs over 16 yrs

Surcharges

Non Resident (Adult) £0 £0 O £0 0.00%

Environmental surcharge £50 £50 O £0 0.00%

Saturdays 50% 50% O Not Applicable Not Applicable

Additional

Certificate of Included Included O Not Applicable Not Applicable

Cremation

Medical Referees Fees £20 £20 O £0 0.00%

Body Parts £9 £9 O £0 0.00%

2 line entry Book of Remembrance £38 £50 S £12 31.58%

Large Plaques for Lease of 10 years £304 £304 E/S £0.00 0.00% £70 VAT Exempt

Plus Cost of Plaque at supplier price

SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED CREMATORIUM CHARGES 2012-13

 Mountsett 

 Increase / (Decrease) 

Page 95



P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

P
e
ri

o
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 f
ro

m
:

A
p

ri
l 
2
0
1
1
 t

o
J
a
n

 2
0
1
1
 t

o
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
 t

o
S

e
p

t 
2
0
1
1
 t

o
S

e
p

 2
0
1
1
 t

o
J
a
n

 2
0
1
2
 t

o
J
a
n

 2
0
1
2
 t

o
N

o
v
 2

0
1
1
 t

o
M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt

D
u

rh
a
m

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

D
e
c
 2

0
1
1

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
2

A
u

g
 2

0
1
2

D
e
c
 2

0
1
2

D
e
c
 2

0
1
2

O
c
t 

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
2
/1

3

2
0
1
2
/1

3
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
2
0
1
2
/1

3
2
0
1
2
/1

3
2
0
1
2
/1

3
2
0
1
2
/1

3

*
*

*
**

**
**

**
**

**
*

 M
o

u
n

ts
e

tt
 

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 

 G
a

te
s
h

e
a

d
 

 M
id

d
le

s
b

ro
u

g
h

 
 H

a
rt

le
p

o
o

l 
 S

o
u

th
 

T
y
n

e
s
id

e
 S

u
n

d
e

rl
a

n
d

 
 N

e
w

c
a

s
tl
e

 
N

o
rt

h
 T

y
n

e
s
id

e
 

 D
u

rh
a

m
 

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

 C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 

£
4

3
0

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

£
5

5
2

£
5

3
9

£
5

2
6

£
5

9
9

£
5

6
9

£
4

9
9

£
4

5
0

£
5

3
8

£
4

3
0

o
v
e

r 
1

6
 y

rs
o

v
e

r 
1

8
 y

rs
o

v
e

r 
1

8
y
rs

o
v
e

r 
1

6
 y

e
a

rs
o

v
e

r 
1

6
 y

rs
1

5
y
rs

 o
r 

o
v
e

r
o

v
e

r 
1

6
 y

rs
o

v
e

r 
1

8
 y

rs
o

v
e

r 
1

6
 y

rs

£
5

0
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
£

5
0

In
c
lu

d
e

d
£

4
5

In
c
lu

d
e

d
£

6
3

in
c
lu

d
e

d
£

5
0

In
c
lu

d
e

d
£

5
0

£
2

0
M

e
d

ic
a

l 
R

e
fe

re
e

s
 F

e
e

s
£

1
9

£
2

5
.3

0
In

c
lu

d
e

d
In

c
lu

d
e

d
£

3
4

£
2

1
£

3
6

.5
0

£
2

3
£

2
0

1
3

 y
rs

 &
 o

v
e

r

£
5

0
0

S
u

b
 t

o
ta

l
£

6
2

1
£

5
6

4
£

5
7

1
£

5
9

9
£

6
6

6
£

5
2

0
£

5
3

7
£

5
6

1
£

5
0

0

 O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 

£
9

N
o

n
-v

ia
b

le
 F

o
e

tu
s

£
0

£
0

£
1

1
£

1
7

£
3

8
£

1
2

5
£

0
£

0
£

9

£
0

£
0

£
0

£
2

1
£

1
7

£
3

4
£

0
£

0
£

2
3

£
0

u
p

 t
o

 1
 m

o
n

th
In

fa
n

t 
C

h
ild

1
2

 m
th

s
u

p
 t

o
 1

 m
o

n
th

u
n

d
e

r 
5

 y
rs

u
p

 t
o

 1
4

 y
rs

u
p

 t
o

 2
8

 d
a

y
s

u
p

 t
o

 1
2

 y
rs

u
p

 t
o

 1
 m

o
n

th

£
0

£
2

0
0

£
0

£
4

4
£

1
0

3
£

3
4

£
1

1
5

£
4

5
0

£
2

3
£

0

u
p

 t
o

 1
6

 y
rs

C
h

ild
 

u
p

 t
o

 1
8

 y
rs

u
n

d
e

r 
1

6
 y

rs
u

p
 t

o
 1

6
 y

rs
u

p
 t

o
 1

4
 y

rs
u

n
d

e
r 

1
6

 y
rs

1
3

 y
rs

 &
 o

v
e

r
u

p
 t

o
 1

6
 y

rs

£
0

N
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t 
(A

d
u

lt
)

£
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

£
8

5
3

£
6

6
0

£
0

£
0

£
0

5
0

%
S

a
tu

rd
a

y
s
/ 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l
N

o
 C

re
m

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 

a
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
1

0
0

%
£

4
0

N
o

 C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 

a
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
5

0
%

5
0

%
N

o
 C

re
m

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 

a
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
5

0
%

5
0

%

In
c
lu

d
e

d
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
In

c
lu

d
e

d
In

c
lu

d
e

d
In

c
lu

d
e

d
£

1
0

£
1

7
In

c
lu

d
e

d
£

1
1

In
c
lu

d
e

d
In

c
lu

d
e

d

£
5

0
2

 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
 B

o
o

k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

£
0

£
3

7
£

3
4

£
5

7
£

6
8

£
3

5
£

6
2

£
5

1
£

5
0

(i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
 o

f 
V

A
T

)

£
0

B
o

d
y
 P

a
rt

s
£
0

5
0

%
£

3
3

£
0

£
0

£
7

0
£

1
5

0
£

0
£

0
o

f 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
c
h

a
rg

e

* 
A

ll
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 1
1
/1

2
 R

a
te

s
 

**
 B

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 1
2
/1

3
 R

a
te

s

**
* 

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u

m
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 2

5
/0

1
/2

0
1
2

APPENDIX 3 

Page 96



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

27 January 2012 
 
2012/13 Revenue & Capital Budgets 
 
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources and Treasurer to 
the Joint Committee 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 
1. The purpose of this report is to set out for members’ consideration proposals with 

regards to the 2012/13 revenue budget for the Mountsett Crematorium. 
 
Background Information 
 
2. The 2012/13 budget has been developed with the Superintendant & Registrar, taking 

into account the proposed Fees and Charges set out in the previous report, the 2011/12 
forecast outturn position and known expenditure pressures in the coming year. 

 
Budget Proposals 2012/13 
 
3. The proposed 2012/13 revenue budget is shown at Appendix 2, together with the 

forecast position with regards to the reserves of the Mountsett Crematorium. Members 
should note that the main changes from the 2011/12 budget are as follows: 

 
Employees  

4. The 2012/13 budget has reduced by (£5,715). This takes into consideration the 
Coalition Government’s decision to again freeze the pay award for Local Government 
staff during 2012/13 and the revised working patterns introduced during 2011/12 
(reported via the Budgetary Control process during that year) 
 

Premises 
 
5. The base budget has increased by £13,674 from 2011/12.This is due to a number of 

factors, detailed below: 

• The Cremator Relines will be carried out in 2012/13 at a total cost of £12,000. 
This budget had been removed for 2011/12 as no relines would be undertaken 
during that financial year. 

• Utility Budgets and the NNDR Budget have been increased to reflect the impact 
of inflation – This has resulted in an overall increase of £1,674. 

Supplies and Services   

6. The supplies and services budget has increased by £9,143 from 2011/12. The main 
changes are as follows: 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 97



• Mercury Abatement payments (under the Cameo scheme) are due to commence 
during the 2012/13 financial year. From January 2013 the budget assumes that 
50% of the Environmental Surcharge received on cremations will be paid over. 
On this basis, the budget provision is set at £7,188; 

• Following the unbudgeted maintenance costs for the Wesley Music System 
during 2011/12, the budget has been increased by £1,450 to allow for ongoing 
maintenance costs during the forthcoming year. 
 

• Book of Remembrance costs have increased due to the increased costs of 
calligraphy and assumed additional entries by £1,000. 

 

• To realign the Medical Referee costs, this budget has reduced slightly by (£495). 
 

Agency and Contracted  

• The Agency and Contracted Services budget has reduced by a net (£5,500). 

•  A reduction of (£7,000) has been made to reflect the revised working patterns 
within the Crematorium. This has resulted in a reduced Grounds Maintenance 
requirement 

• Ongoing discussions with the Legal Department regarding the proposed issuing 
of prepayment bonds have identified the requirement for full registration to be 
undertaken with the FSA.  Whilst this direction of travel for the Crematorium has 
yet to be fully approved and agreed by the Joint Committee, the 2012/13 has, for 
the purpose of prudence included a £1,500 budget. 

 
Central Support Costs 

7. The 2012/13 budget factors in the proposed SLA for the provision of Support Service. 
As members will be aware from the previous report, the proposals are to increase this 
charge by £1,300. 
 
Income  

8. The budget factors in the budgetary impact of applying the increases in fees and 
charges proposed in the fees and charges report considered earlier. As members will be 
aware, the proposals are to  
 

• Increase the Adult Cremation fee by 4.88% to £430 next year – the gross fee 
(inclusive of medical referees and environmental surcharge) would therefore be 
£500 in 2012/13; 

• Increase in charges for the book of remembrance from £38 to £50. The effect on 
budget being an increased income of (£5,700) 

9. In setting the budget, an element of prudence has been factored into the income budget 
proposal for next year. Whilst the projected outturn as at 31st December 2011 assumes 
an increased number of cremations to budget (62), in consideration of the proposed 
increased cremation fee, the 2012/13 budgeted number of cremations have increased 
only slightly by 17. This has resulted in an increased cremation fee income of (£30,160). 

Page 98



10. In addition, the miscellaneous income budget covering items such as urns, organ fees 
and vending machine income has been increased by (£2,100). 

11. Whilst initial steps have been undertaken in relation to the proposed Memorial Garden, it 
is the decision of the Superintendent & Registrar not to factor any potential sales from 
the memorials into the 2012/13 Income budget. It is considered that potential take up is 
difficult to forecast currently as a result of not having any facilities for such memorials 
previously.  
 

12. The net effect of these changes/ considerations to budget is an increased income 
budget of £37,960. It should be noted however, should cremation numbers be 
maintained in line with those projected for the current year, and memorial sales be 
popular, then a reasonable surplus would again be generated in 2012/13. 

 
Earmarked Reserves 

13. Transfers to the Repairs Reserves next year are budgeted in line with the 2011/12 level 
at £15,000. 
 

14. In line with the policy (i.e any surplus generated over and above the agreed distribution 
to partner authorities) transfers to the Cremator Reserve are proposed to increase by 
£26,558 to £90,558 next year. 
 

15. The estimated total earmarked reserves and balances of the Mountsett Crematorium 
Joint Committee at 31 March 2013, taking into account the 2011/12 Quarter 3 budgetary 
control report and the proposed transfers to / from earmarked reserves in 2012/13 is 
£545,933 (shown in Appendix 2). 

 
Recommendations and Reasons 

16. It is recommended that: 

• Members of the Joint Committee note and approve the budget proposals 
contained within the report (as set out at Appendix 2). 

• Members note the forecast level of reserves and balances at 31 March 2013 
(also set out at Appendix 2) 

 
Background Papers 
 

• 2011/2012 Budget and Financial Monitoring Reports 

• 2012/13 Budget Working Papers 

• 2012/2013 Fees and Charges report 
 
 
 

Contact(s): Paul Darby 03000 261930 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 99



Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance 
 

The proposed budget for the Mountsett Crematorium is included at Appendix 2, with an 
explanation of year on year changes set out in the body of the report. 
 

Staffing 
 

The employee budget provides for 5 members of staff.  
 

Risk 

The budgets take into account the 2011/12 forecast outturn position and all known 
expenditure pressures and opportunities for efficiencies in the coming year. 

Pricing sensitivity is essential to maintain the competitiveness and reputation of the 
Mountsett Crematoria in the current economic climate. The proposed increases in fees and 
charges next year will ensure that the charges remain competitive in comparison with 
neighbouring facilities, and this, together with a prudent assumption in terms of the number 
of cremations undertaken next year, plus the strong reputation of the Mountsett 
Crematorium Joint Committee, should ensure risk is minimised with regards to the 
achievement of the income budgets.  
 

Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality/ Duty 
 

The income proposals set out in this report are based on a harmonised fees and charges 
policy with the Central Durham Crematorium and provide equity of treatment / access 
across County Durham. An equality Impact assessment screening has been undertaken 
which has revealed no issues. 
 

Accommodation 
 

There are no Accommodation implications associated with this report. 
 

Crime and Disorder 
 

There are no Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report. 
 
Human Rights 
 
None 
 
Consultation 
 

None, however officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and 
given opportunity to comment/ raise any detailed questions on the content of the report in 
advance of circulation to members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee. 
 

Procurement  

None 
 

Disability Discrimination Act  

None 
 

Page 100



Legal Implications  

The Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee is required to set a balanced budget and the 
budget proposals contained within this report have been prepared in accordance with 
standard accounting policies and procedures. 

Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

2010/2011 2011/2012 2011/2012 2012/2013

Actual 

Outturn 

(Memo Info)

Base Budget         

(Set QTR1)

Projected 

Outturn 

(QTR3)

Base Budget

£ £ £ £

EXPENDITURE

110,461 114,615 108,661 Employees 108,900

139,349 106,835 97,545 Premises 124,609

78 300 189 Transport 300

53,024 55,285 48,239 Supplies and Services 59,828

4,945 17,415 10,415 Agency & Contracted 11,915

0 0 0 Capital Financing Costs 0

8,330 22,200 22,200 Support Service Costs 23,500

316,187 316,650 287,249 Gross Expenditure 329,052

(576,572) (561,540) (599,060) INCOME (599,500)

(260,385) (244,890) (311,811) Net Income (270,448)

Transfer to/from Reserves

(23,332) 15,000 15,000 - Repairs Reserve 15,000

118,827 65,000 131,921 - Cremator Reserve 90,558

(164,890) (164,890) (164,890) Distributable Surplus (164,890)

57,712 57,712 57,712 35% Gateshead Council 57,712

107,178 107,178 107,178 65% Durham County 107,178

Actual 

Balance @ 

31/03/11

Budget 

Earmarked 

Reserves 

Balance @ 

31/03/12

Revised 

(QTR3) 

Forecast 

Balance @ 

31/03/12

Reserve

Budget 

Forecast 

Balance @ 

31/03/13

£ £ £ £

14,215 27,082 29,215 Repairs Reserve 44,215

279,239 290,412 411,160 Cremator Reserve 501,718

293,454 317,494 440,375 TOTAL 545,933

MOUNTSETT CREMATORIUM  2012/2013 BUDGET 

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

27 January 2012 
 

Review of the Effectiveness of the System 
of Internal Audit 2011/12 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources & 
Treasurer to the Joint Committee 

 
 
Purpose of the Report 

1. To update members of the revisions to the review of the effectiveness of the system of 
 internal audit. 

 
Background 

2. As members will recall from the previous report, the Mountsett Crematorium Joint 
Committee (MCJC) has a requirement under the Accounts and Audit (Amended) 
(England) Regulations 2006 to review the effectiveness of its system of internal audit 
each year.  
 

3. The review helps to inform consideration of the system of internal control, which in turn 
supports the Joint Committee’s Annual Governance Statement (AGS). 

 
4. Guidance  produced by the CIPFA Audit Panel defines the system of internal audit as: 

 
“the framework of assurance available to satisfy a body that the risks to its objectives, 
and the risks inherent in undertaking its work, have been properly identified and are 
being managed by controls that are adequately designed and effective in operation.” 

 
5. There is an expectation placed upon the Joint Committee to consider the effectiveness 

of key elements of the system which include: 
 

• the process by which the control environment and key controls have been 
identified - the risk management system and processes;  

• the process by which assurance has been gained over controls – its coverage of 
the key controls and key assurance providers;  

• the adequacy and effectiveness of the remedial action taken where there are 
deficits in controls, which will be led by the joint committee and implemented by 
management; and  

• the operation of the Joint Committee and the Internal Audit function to current 
codes and standards. 

 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 105



 
6. The revised Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 has removed the statutory 

requirement for a review of the effectiveness of Internal Audit, however in order to 
provide assurance to the Joint Committee of the work undertaken by the Internal Audit 
Service, the Joint Committee should continue to undertake its own independent review.  
 

7. This report aims to address. 
 
Risk Management 

8. Separate reports on the Joint Committee’s risk management arrangements are 
presented to the Joint Committee every six months. Arrangements for the identification, 
monitoring and management of risk, both strategic and operational risk, are considered 
to be strong and fully embedded. 

 
Internal Audit 
 
9. The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United 

Kingdom 2006 sets the Standard for Internal Audit across 11 key areas of activity.  
 
10. CIPFA has developed a self assessment checklist based on the Code of Practice 

which sets the minimum standards required to maintain an effective internal audit 
service.  

 
11. A further desktop self-assessment of the Durham County Internal Audit Service has 

been jointly undertaken by the Head of Finance, (Financial Services) and the Manager 
of Internal Audit & Risk (The Head of Internal Audit) against this checklist to inform this 
review. This assessment takes into account the significant progress that has been 
achieved during the last year. 

 
12. To enable the Joint Committee to form its own independent view, the checklist has 

 been completed and reflects the specific (and now formalised) relationship between the 
 two parties.  The resultant assessment is attached for Member consideration at 
 Appendix 2. As can be seen, further areas have been improved (compliance  achieved) 
from the last review. These are mainly as a result of the production and 
 presentation of the formal Annual Report and Audit Opinion along with staff training 
 and progression processes being further embedded within the Internal Audit Section. In 
addition a formalised agreement has now been made with Price Waterhouse Coopers 
for the provision of Specialised Audit  
 

Additional Assurance   
 

13. As members will recall, an Internal Audit Charter  setting out the audit strategy and 
terms of reference for the service to be provided and the implementation of a formal 
SLA were considered and approved by the Joint  Committee at its meeting on 4 
February 2011.  
 

14. The external auditor also made recommendations about the need for the Joint 
Committee to review its own terms of reference to ensure that they included the 
expected role and responsibilities of an Audit Committee where appropriate.  Following 

Page 106



the consideration of the Annual Report and Audit Opinion at the June 2011 meeting, 
members now need to consider this. 

 
15. Due to the nature and size of the Joint Committee members may wish to consider the 

expected role being that of the Joint Committee as a whole rather than a sub-
committee. 

 
16. The effectiveness of the internal audit service is also measured through quality 

assurance questionnaires. At the completion of each audit assignment it is standard 
practice to issue a customer satisfaction survey to the manager responsible for the 
activity reviewed. Managers are asked to rate each aspect of the audit review process 
on a scale of 1-5 (1 very poor, 2 poor, 3 satisfactory, 4 good, 5 very good).The 2010/11 
survey reported the service as be Very Good (level 5). 

 
17. A comprehensive suite of performance indicators have been incorporated into the 

Internal Charter which have been measured and reported upon reported upon in the  
Annual Internal Audit Report timetabled at the 27h April 2012 meeting. 

 
 
Summary and Key Observations.   

 
18. The review of the effectiveness of the System of Internal Audit in operation during 

2011/12 (attached at Appendix 2) has been updated. Further amendments/ 
improvements to the current Audit Service will be reported to the Joint Committee as 
part of the Annual Audit  

 
Recommendation  
 
19. Members are asked to consider the contents of the report and whether, based on the 

evidence disclosed, they are satisfied with the effectiveness of the system of Internal 
Audit and therefore whether assurance can be placed on the work of this service. 

 
23.  Members are requested to consider the Joint Committees Terms of Reference and the 

expected role and responsibilities with regards to an Audit Committee. Members are 
asked to further consider the requirement for a sub- committee due to the size and 
nature of the Joint Committee as a whole.  

 
Background Papers 
 
Audit Files & Working Papers 
CIPFA Checklist 
Review the Effectiveness of the System of Internal Audit 2010/2011 – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint 
Committee 4

th
 February 2011, 17 June 2011 

Internal Audit SLA – Report to Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 4
th
 February 2011  

 

Contact(s): Paul Darby 03000 261930 

 

Page 107



 

Appendix 1:  Implications  
 

Finance 

There are no direct financial implications arising for the Joint Crematorium as a result of this 
report, although the Internal Audit Service aims, through audit planning arrangements, to 
review core systems in operation and ensure through the broad programme of work ensure 
that the Joint Crematorium has made safe and efficient arrangements for the proper 
administration of its financial affairs. 
 
Staffing   

None 
 
Risk  

Risk is intrinsic to the system of internal audit and governance. 
 
Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality Duty 

None 
 
Accommodation  

None 
 
Crime and Disorder  

None 
 
Human Rights  

None 
 
Consultation  

None 
 
Procurement  

None 
 
Disability Discrimination Act  

None 
 
Legal Implications  

None 
 

Page 108



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

 1
 

S
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

1
.1
 

T
e
rm

s
 o
f 
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
/A
re
a
s
 f
o
r 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

1
.1
.1
 

D
o
 T
e
rm

s 
o
f R

e
fe
re
n
ce
: 

a
) 

E
st
a
bl
is
h
 t
he
 r
es
p
o
ns
ib
ili
tie
s 
an
d
 o
bj
e
ct
iv
e
s 
o
f 
IA
? 

b
) 

E
st
a
bl
is
h
 t
he
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
tio
n
al
 in
d
e
p
e
nd
e
nc
e
 o
f 
IA
 

c)
 

e
st
ab
lis
h
 th
e
 a
cc
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
, 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 li
n
es
 a
nd
 r
e
la
tio
ns
h
ip
s 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 a
n
d
: 

o
 
w
ith
 t
h
o
se
 c
ha
rg
e
d 
w
ith
 g
o
ve
rn
a
n
ce
? 

o
 
th
o
se
 p
a
rt
ie
s 
to
 w
h
o
m
 th
e
 H
 o
f I
A
 m
a
y 
re
p
o
rt
? 

d
) 

R
e
co
g
ni
se
 t
h
at
 I
A
’s
 r
em

it 
e
xt
e
n
d
s 
to
 t
he
 e
n
tir
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
nt
 

o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
an
is
a
tio
n
? 

e
) 

Id
e
n
tif
y 
IA
’s
 c
on
tr
ib
u
tio
n
 t
o
 th
e 
re
vi
e
w
 o
f 
th
e
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
n
es
s 
o
f t
h
e
 

co
n
tr
o
l e
n
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t?
 

f)
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
 a
n
d 
e
n
ab
le
 th
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 t
o
 d
el
iv
e
r 
an
 a
nn
u
a
l a
u
di
t 
op
in
io
n
? 

g
) 

d
e
fin
e
 t
he
 r
o
le
 o
f I
A
 in
 a
n
y 
fr
a
ud
-r
e
la
te
d
 o
r 
co
n
su
lta
n
cy
 w
o
rk
 (
se
e
 

a
ls
o 
1
.3
.2
) 

h
) 

E
xp
la
in
 h
o
w
 I
A
’s
 r
es
o
u
rc
e
 r
eq
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 w
ill
 b
e 
a
ss
es
se
d
? 

i)
 

E
st
a
bl
is
h
 I
A
’s
 r
ig
h
t 
of
 a
cc
es
s 
to
 a
ll 
re
co
rd
s,
 a
ss
et
s,
 p
e
rs
on
ne
l a
n
d 

p
re
m
is
es
, 
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 th
o
se
 o
f p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
ni
sa
tio
n
s,
 a
n
d
 it
s 
au
th
o
rit
y 

to
 o
b
ta
in
 s
uc
h
 in
fo
rm

a
tio
n
 a
n
d 
e
xp
la
n
a
tio
ns
 a
s 
it 
co
n
si
d
e
rs
 

n
e
ce
ss
a
ry
 t
o
 f
ul
fil
 it
s 
re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s?
 

 √ √  √    √ √ 

 

√ √ 

 

√ 

 

√ 

 
 

 

 T
h
is
 h
as
 b
ee
n
 a
d
d
re
ss
ed
 d
u
rin
g
 2
01
0
 w
ith
 t
he
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t o
f 
a
n
 

In
te
rn
al
 A
ud
it 
C
ha
rt
e
r 
w
h
ic
h 
ha
s 
be
e
n
 s
p
ec
ifi
ca
lly
 t
ai
lo
re
d
 to
 m
e
e
t t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ire
m
en
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 J
o
in
t C

o
m
m
itt
ee
 a
nd
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
he
 

Jo
in
t 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
es
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
va
l a
s 
p
re
vi
o
u
sl
y 
th
e
re
 w
e
re
 n
o
 f
or
m
a
l t
e
rm

s 
o
f 
re
fe
re
n
ce
 in
 p
la
ce
. 

 . 

1
.1
.2
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 H
 o
f I
A
 a
d
vi
se
 th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
tio
n
 o
n
 t
he
 c
o
n
te
n
t 
an
d
 th
e
 n
ee
d
 fo
r 

su
bs
e
q
ue
n
t 
re
vi
e
w
 o
f 
th
e
 te
rm

s 
o
f 
re
fe
re
n
ce
? 

  
  
√ 

 
 

T
h
e
 n
e
w
 I
n
te
rn
a
l A

u
d
it 
C
h
a
rt
e
r 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 it
 b
ei
n
g
 r
e
vi
e
w
e
d
 a
nn
u
a
lly
 

1
.1
.3
 

H
a
ve
 t
h
e
 t
e
rm

s 
o
f 
re
fe
re
n
ce
 b
e
e
n
 f
o
rm

al
ly
 a
p
p
ro
ve
d
 b
y 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
tio
n?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 in
te
rn
a
l a
u
d
it 
ch
a
rt
e
r 
a
pp
ro
ve
d
 b
y 
th
e
 M
o
u
n
ts
e
tt
 C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 

C
o
m
m
itt
e
e 
o
n
 4
.2
.1
1 

 1
 

S
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

1
.1
 

T
e
rm

s
 o
f 
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 (
c
o
n
td
.)
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
/A
re
a
s
 f
o
r 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

1
.1
.4
 

A
re
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 
w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 o
n
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
s
is
 

a
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
 

Page 109



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

 1
.2
 

S
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
.2
.1
 

A
re
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
w
h
e
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 I
A
’s
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 

w
h
e
re
 e
ff
o
rt
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
n
c
e
n
tr
a
te
d
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 s
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
s
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 b
e
e
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 S
u
p
e
ri
n
te
n
d
e
n
t 
&
 R
e
g
is
tr
a
r 
o
n
 a
n
 

a
d
 h
o
c
 b
a
s
is
. 
In
 2
0
1
0
/1
1
 t
h
is
 w
a
s
 f
o
rm

a
lis
e
d
 i
n
 a
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 L
e
v
e
l 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
(S
L
A
).
 T
h
is
 S
L
A
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

2
0
1
1
/2
0
1
2
 A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
  

1
.2
.2
 

W
h
e
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 

 
H
o
w
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
o
u
g
h
t?
 

 
A
g
re
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 r
ig
h
ts
, 
w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
is
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 S
L
A
  

Page 110



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  1
 

S
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

1
.3
 

O
th
e
r 
w
o
rk
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
.3
.1
 

W
h
e
re
 I
A
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
s
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 a
n
d
/o
r 
fr
a
u
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 

w
o
rk
, 
d
o
e
s
 i
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 s
k
ill
s
, 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 d
o
 t
h
is
?
 

√  

 
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

P
D
P
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
  
In
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 w
ill
 o
n
ly
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 w
o
rk
 w
h
e
re
 i
t 
is
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 a
d
d
 

v
a
lu
e
. 
 

1
.3
.2
 

D
o
 t
h
e
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 d
e
fi
n
e
 I
A
’s
 r
o
le
 i
n
: 

 
F
ra
u
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
?
 

 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 w
o
rk
?
 

 √ √ 

 
 

T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 

1
.4
 

F
ra
u
d
 &
 C
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
.4
.1
 

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 m

a
d
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
, 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 a
n
ti
-

fr
a
u
d
 a
n
d
 a
n
ti
-c
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
to
 b
e
 n
o
ti
fi
e
d
 o
f 
a
ll 
s
u
s
p
e
c
te
d
 o
r 

d
e
te
c
te
d
 f
ra
u
d
, 
c
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 o
r 
im
p
ro
p
ri
e
ty
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 M
o
u
n
ts
e
tt
 C
re
m
a
to
ri
a
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 h
a
s
 a
d
h
e
re
d
 t
o
 

D
C
C
s
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
rd
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 o
n
 a
n
 i
n
fo
rm

a
l 
b
a
s
is
. 
A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
te
r 
F
ra
u
d
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 

Page 111



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  2
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

 
 

 
 

2
.1
 

P
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

2
.1
.1
 

Is
 I
A
: 

a
) 

In
d
e
pe
n
d
en
t 
o
f a
ll 
ac
tiv
iti
e
s 
it 
a
u
d
its
? 

b
) 

F
re
e
 f
ro
m
 n
o
n
-a
u
d
it 
(o
p
e
ra
tio
na
l)
 d
ut
ie
s?
 

 √ √ 

   

 
 

2
.1
.2
 

W
he
re
 I
A
 s
ta
ff
 h
a
ve
 b
e
en
 c
o
ns
u
lte
d
 d
u
ri
ng
 s
ys
te
m
, p
o
lic
y 
o
r 
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
 

d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
, 
a
re
 t
h
e
y 
p
re
cl
u
de
d
 f
ro
m
 r
e
vi
e
w
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
ak
in
g 
co
m
m
e
nt
s 

d
u
ri
n
g 
ro
u
tin
e
 o
r 
fu
tu
re
 a
u
di
ts
? 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 s
tr
u
ct
u
re
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
llo
w
s 
a
d
e
q
u
at
e
 fl
e
xi
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 

in
d
e
pe
n
de
n
ce
 is
 n
ot
 c
o
m
p
ro
m
is
e
d 

2
.2
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

2
.2
.1
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 s
ta
tu
s 
o
f I
A
 a
llo
w
 it
 to
 d
em

o
ns
tr
a
te
 in
d
e
pe
n
d
en
ce
? 

√ 
 

 
D
e
fin
e
d 
in
 A
u
d
it 
C
h
a
rt
er
 

2
.2
.2
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 H
 o
f I
A
 h
a
ve
 d
ir
ec
t 
ac
ce
ss
 to
: 

 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
? 

 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
? 

√  √ 

 
 

D
e
fin
e
d 
in
 A
u
d
it 
C
h
a
rt
er
 

2
.2
.3
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 H
 o
f I
A
 h
a
ve
 to
 r
ep
o
rt
 in
 h
is
 o
r 
h
e
r 
o
w
n
 n
a
m
e
 t
o
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
nd
 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
? 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f I
n
te
rn
a
l A

u
d
it 
d
o
es
 r
e
po
rt
 in
 h
e
r 
o
w
n
 n
a
m
e 
a
n
d 
w
ill
 s
u
bm

it 
a
n
 a
ud
it 
o
p
in
io
n 
o
n
 th
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l e
n
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t t
o
 th
e
 J
o
in
t C

o
m
m
itt
ee
 o
n 

a
n
 a
nn
u
a
l b
as
is
. 
T
h
e
 2
01
1
/1
2
  A

n
n
u
al
 r
e
po
rt
 a
n
d
 A
ud
it 
op
in
io
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 

p
re
se
n
te
d 
to
 th
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 o
n
  X

X
 A
p
ri
l 2
0
1
2 

2
.2
.4
 

a
) 

Is
 t
he
re
 a
n
 a
ss
es
sm

e
nt
 t
h
at
 t
he
 b
u
dg
e
t 
fo
r 
IA
 is
 a
d
e
qu
a
te
? 

b
) 

d
o
e
s 
a
n
y 
b
ud
g
e
t d
e
le
g
a
te
d
 to
 s
e
rv
ic
e 
a
re
as
 e
n
su
re
 t
ha
t: 

 
IA
 a
d
h
e
re
nc
e
 t
o 
th
e
 c
od
e
 is
 n
ot
 c
om

p
ro
m
is
e
d
? 

 
T
h
e
 s
co
pe
 f
o
r 
IA
 is
 n
ot
 a
ffe
ct
ed
? 

 
IA
 c
a
n 
co
n
tin
u
e
 to
 p
ro
vi
de
 a
ss
u
ra
n
ce
 f
o
r 
th
e
 A
n
n
u
al
 G
o
ve
rn
a
n
ce
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 

√  √ √ √  

    

 
T
h
e
 f
e
e
 f
o
r 
In
te
rn
a
l A

u
d
it 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
is
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
n
n
u
al
ly
 w
ith
 t
he
 J
oi
n
t 

C
o
m
m
itt
e
es
 a
n
d
 is
 s
e
t 
in
 a
cc
or
d
a
n
ce
 w
ith
 t
h
e
 le
ve
l o
f w

o
rk
 r
e
q
u
ir
ed
 in
 

p
ro
vi
d
in
g
 a
de
q
u
at
e
 a
ss
u
ra
nc
e 
fo
r 
th
e
 A
n
nu
a
l G

o
ve
rn
a
n
ce
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t. 

 

2
.3
 

S
ta
tu
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

2
.3
.1
 

Is
 t
he
 H
 o
f 
IA
 m
an
a
ge
d
 b
y 
a
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
en
t 

T
e
a
m
? 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f I
A
 r
e
po
rt
s 
d
ir
ec
tly
 t
o
 t
h
e 
Jo
in
t 
C
o
m
m
itt
ee
   

Page 112



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  2
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

 
 

 
 

2
.4
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
IA
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
to
rs
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

2
.4
.1
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 a
n
d
 t
a
c
k
le
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 

o
f 
in
te
re
s
t 
w
h
e
re
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
rs
 a
ls
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 n
o
n
-i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
?
 

 
 

√ 
. 
N
/A
 

2
.5
 

D
e
c
la
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
In
te
re
s
t 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

2
.5
.1
 

D
o
 a
ll 
a
u
d
it
 s
ta
ff
 m

a
k
e
 f
o
rm

a
l 
d
e
c
la
ra
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
in
te
re
s
t?
 

√ 
 

 
 

2
.5
.2
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 d
e
c
la
ra
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 

in
te
re
s
t 
re
g
is
te
re
d
 b
y
 s
ta
ff
?
 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 113



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  3
 

E
th
ic
s
 f
o
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
 

 
 

 
 

3
.1
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

3
.1
.1
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 r
e
m
in
d
 s
ta
ff
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 e
th
ic
a
l 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
?
 

√ 
 

 
L
a
s
t 
a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 f
o
rm

a
lly
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 I
A
 a
w
a
y
 d
a
y
 i
n
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
0
 

b
u
t 
a
ls
o
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
J
o
b
 R
e
c
o
rd
 D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 

th
e
 j
o
b
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 .
  
  
 

3
.2
 

In
te
g
ri
ty
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

3
.2
.1
 

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 I
A
 t
e
a
m
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
tr
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 A
u
d
it
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 

S
u
p
e
ri
n
te
n
d
e
n
t 
&
 R
e
g
is
tr
a
r 
is
 g
o
o
d
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
th
e
 S
L
A
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
n
s
u
re
 a
n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
tr
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
 

3
.2
.2
 

D
o
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 i
n
te
g
ri
ty
 i
n
 a
ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 

w
o
rk
?
 

√ 
 

 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
s
u
rv
e
y
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 a
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 i
f 
th
is
 w
e
re
 n
o
t 
th
e
 c
a
s
e
. 
 

3
.3
 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
it
y
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

3
.3
.1
 

A
re
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 p
e
rc
e
iv
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 f
re
e
 f
ro
m
 

c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 o
f 
in
te
re
s
t?
 

√ 
 

 
 

3
.3
.2
 

Is
 a
 t
im
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 s
e
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 f
o
r 
s
ta
ff
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
y
 d
o
 n
o
t 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 i
n
 a
n
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 h
a
d
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
ro
le
s
?
 

 
 

√ 
T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 o
n
 a
 o
n
e
 t
o
 o
n
e
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 b
a
s
is
 

3
.3
.3
 

A
re
 s
ta
ff
 r
o
ta
te
d
 o
n
 r
e
g
u
la
r/
a
n
n
u
a
lly
 a
u
d
it
e
d
 a
re
a
s
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
y
 o
f 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 s
ta
ff
 m

a
y 
b
e
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 

c
o
v
e
r 
c
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 w
o
rk
 t
w
o
 y
e
a
rs
 i
n
 a
 r
o
w
, 
o
th
e
r 
s
ta
ff
 a
re
 

tr
a
in
e
d
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
s
o
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 w
o
rk
 c
a
n
 b
e
 r
o
ta
te
d
 m

o
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
. 
  

Page 114



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  3
 

E
th
ic
s
 f
o
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
 

 
 

 
 

3
.4
 

C
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
e
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

3
.4
.1
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta
ff
 h
a
v
e
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 o
f:
 

a
) 

T
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 a
im
s
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
, 
ri
s
k
s
 a
n
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
?
 

b
) 

T
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
, 
ri
s
k
s
 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
re
a
?
 

c
) 

T
h
e
 s
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 a
u
d
it
 a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
t?
 

d
) 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
re
g
u
la
to
ry
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 

re
la
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
?
 

 Y
  Y
 

Y
 

Y
 

 
 

C
lo
s
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 e
x
is
ts
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 I
A
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 S
u
p
e
ri
n
te
n
d
e
n
t.
  

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs
 a
re
 p
ri
m
a
ri
ly
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
ir
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
lie
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
te
a
m
s
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 c
a
rr
y 
o
u
t 
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
, 
ri
s
k
s
, 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

o
th
e
r 
re
g
u
la
to
ry
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie
w
. 

T
h
e
 s
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 a
u
d
it
 a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
t 
is
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 S
u
p
e
ri
n
te
n
d
e
n
t 
a
g
re
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
ig
n
e
d
 o
ff
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

ri
s
k
s
 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
f 
re
le
v
a
n
t.
 

W
h
e
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
, 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 w
ill
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 b
u
y
 

in
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 i
n
 h
o
u
s
e
 t
e
a
m
 l
a
c
k
s
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

in
 a
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
a
re
a
 a
n
d
 i
t 
is
 n
o
t 
c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
o
s
e
 s
k
ill
s
 i
n
 h
o
u
s
e
. 
  

3
.5
 

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
li
ty
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

3
.5
.1
 

D
o
 I
A
 s
ta
ff
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
to
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit
y
?
 

√ 
 

 
P
a
rt
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 
  

Page 115



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  4
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

4
.1
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

4
.1
.1
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
tio
n
 h
a
ve
 a
n 
in
d
ep
e
n
de
n
t a
u
di
t 
co
m
m
itt
e
e?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 J
o
in
t C

re
m
a
to
ria
 C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 w
ill
 o
pe
ra
te
 a
s 
th
ei
r 
o
w
n
 a
ss
u
m
e
d
 

a
u
d
it 
co
m
m
itt
ee
 in
 f
u
tu
re
. 
T
e
rm

s 
of
 r
e
fe
re
nc
e
 w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 to
 b
e 

st
re
ng
th
en
e
d
 to
 r
e
fle
ct
 t
hi
s 
e
xp
a
n
d
ed
 r
ol
e
. 

4
.2
  

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
’s
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

4
.2
.1
 

Is
 t
he
re
 a
n
 e
ffe
ct
iv
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
 r
el
a
tio
n
sh
ip
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 th
e
 a
ud
it 
co
m
m
itt
ee
 

a
n
d
 I
A
? 

√ 
 

 
R
e
st
ric
te
d 
a
t 
th
e
 m
o
m
e
n
t 
to
 C
o
m
m
itt
ee
 m
e
e
tin
g
s 
o
nl
y,
 a
lth
ou
g
h
 t
he
 

A
u
d
it 
C
ha
rt
e
r 
d
o
es
 in
cl
u
d
e
 r
e
fe
re
n
ce
 t
o
 d
ir
ec
t 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 C
h
ai
r 
a
n
d 

re
g
u
la
r 
m
ee
tin
g
s 
o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f t
he
 C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
(s
) 
is
 p
os
si
b
le
 if
 r
e
q
u
es
te
d.
 

4
.2
.2
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 a
p
p
ro
ve
 th
e
 I
A
 s
tr
a
te
g
y 
a
n
d 
m
o
ni
to
r 
p
ro
g
re
ss
? 

√ 
 

 
S
e
e
 1
.1
.3
   

4
.2
.3
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 a
p
p
ro
ve
 th
e
 a
nn
u
a
l i
n
te
rn
al
 a
ud
it 
p
la
n
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
ito
r 

p
ro
g
re
ss
? 

√ 
 

 
F
o
llo
w
in
g
 th
e
 a
p
p
ro
va
l o
f 
th
e
 S
L
A
, 
th
e
 J
oi
n
t 
C
om

m
itt
ee
 w
ill
 h
a
ve
 m
uc
h
 

m
o
re
 in
p
ut
 in
to
 t
he
 le
ve
l o
f 
w
o
rk
 t
o
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
ut
 a
nd
 w
ill
 b
e 
a
b
le
 to
 

d
is
cu
ss
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
nd
 a
n
y 
p
ro
p
os
e
d
 a
u
d
it 
p
la
n
 in
cl
u
d
in
g
 a
llo
ca
te
d
 a
ud
it 

d
a
ys
 in
 t
h
e
 fu
tu
re
. 
T
h
e
 A
n
nu
a
l r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 A
ud
it 
o
p
in
io
n 
w
ill
 b
e
 

d
is
cu
ss
e
d 
a
t 
th
e
 A
p
ril
 2
0
1
2 
m
e
e
tin
g
. 

4
.2
.4
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 H
 o
f I
A
: 

a
) 

A
tt
e
n
d
 th
e
 c
om

m
itt
e
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
nt
ri
b
u
te
 t
o
 it
s 
a
g
e
nd
a
? 

b
) 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 in
 t
h
e
 c
om

m
itt
ee
’s
 r
e
vi
e
w
 o
f 
its
 o
w
n
 r
em

it 
a
n
d 

e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
n
es
s?
 

c)
 

E
n
su
re
 t
h
a
t t
h
e
 c
om

m
itt
ee
 r
e
ce
iv
e
s 
an
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
nd
s 
d
o
cu
m
e
n
ts
 

th
a
t 
de
sc
ri
be
 h
o
w
 I
A
 w
ill
 f
u
lfi
l i
ts
 o
bj
e
ct
iv
e
s?
 

d
) 

R
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 o
u
tc
om

es
 o
f I
A
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 th
e
 c
o
m
m
itt
e
e
? 

e
) 

E
st
a
bl
is
h
 if
 a
n
yt
h
in
g
 a
ris
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e 
w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
es
 

co
ns
id
e
ra
tio
n
 o
f c
ha
n
ge
s 
to
 t
he
 a
u
di
t 
pl
a
n
, o
r 
vi
ce
 v
e
rs
a?
 

f)
 

P
re
se
nt
 t
h
e 
a
n
nu
a
l I
A
 r
e
po
rt
 t
o 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
itt
e
e
? 

 √ √  √  √  √ √ 

 
 

 O
n
ly
 w
h
e
n
 r
e
le
va
n
t. 

O
n
ly
 if
 r
e
q
ue
st
e
d 

 R
e
vi
e
w
 o
f 
In
te
rn
al
 A
u
di
t 
C
h
a
rt
e
r 
o
r 
S
L
A
 

) ) ) 
A
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 a
n
n
ua
l r
ep
o
rt
 

) 
 

) 

4
.2
.5
 

Is
 t
he
re
 t
he
 o
pp
o
rt
u
n
ity
 f
o
r 
th
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 t
o 
m
ee
t 
p
riv
a
te
ly
 w
ith
 th
e
 a
ud
it 

co
m
m
itt
e
e
? 

√ 
 

 
O
p
p
o
rt
u
ni
ty
 is
 a
lw
a
ys
 a
va
ila
b
le
 b
u
t h
a
s 
n
o
t 
ye
t b
e
en
 r
e
qu
ir
ed
 

Page 116



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  5
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 

 
 

 
 

5
.1
 

P
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
g
o
o
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

5
.1
.1
 

Is
 t
he
re
 a
 p
ro
to
co
l t
ha
t 
d
ef
in
es
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
 r
e
la
tio
n
sh
ip
 fo
r 
IA
 w
ith
: 

a
) 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t?
 

b
) 

O
th
e
r 
IA
’s
? 

c)
 

E
xt
e
rn
a
l a
u
d
ito
rs
? 

 d
) 

O
th
e
r 
re
g
ul
a
to
rs
 a
n
d
 in
sp
e
ct
o
rs
? 

e
) 

E
le
ct
e
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
? 

 √  √    

    

  √ 

 

 √ √ 

 In
te
rn
al
 A
ud
it 
C
ha
rt
e
r 

A
re
a
 f
o
r 
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
en
t 
re
 p
a
rt
ne
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g/
jo
in
t 
as
su
ra
nc
e 
 

F
o
rm

a
l 
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
n
o
w
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 P
ri
c
e
 W

a
te
rh
o
u
s
e
 C
o
o
p
e
rs
 

fo
r 
s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

N
o
 f
o
rm

a
l a
rr
a
n
ge
m
en
ts
 in
 p
la
ce
  

N
o
 f
o
rm

a
l a
rr
a
n
ge
m
en
ts
 in
 p
la
ce
  

5
.2
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 w
it
h
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

5
.2
.1
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 H
 o
f I
A
 s
e
e
k 
to
 m
a
in
ta
in
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
 r
el
at
io
n
sh
ip
s 
be
tw
e
e
n
 in
te
rn
a
l 

a
u
d
ito
rs
 a
n
d
 m
a
na
g
e
rs
? 

√ 
 

 
P
a
rt
ic
u
la
rly
 in
 r
el
a
tio
n
 to
 a
d
vi
ce
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
nc
e
 o
n
 f
in
a
nc
ia
l m

a
tt
e
rs
. 

R
e
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
em

en
t 
o
f a
u
di
t 
re
p
o
rt
s 
p
rio
r 
to
 s
u
b
m
is
si
on
 t
o 

C
o
m
m
itt
e
e.
 

5
.2
.2
 

Is
 t
he
 t
im
in
g
 o
f a
u
di
t 
w
o
rk
 p
la
nn
e
d
 in
 c
o
n
ju
n
ct
io
n
 w
ith
 m
a
na
ge
m
e
nt
? 

√ 
 

 
T
im
in
g
 o
f 
a
ud
it 
a
g
re
ed
 a
nn
u
al
ly
  
w
ith
 t
h
e
 J
oi
n
t 
C
om

m
itt
ee
(s
) 

5
.3
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

5
.3
.1
 

D
o
 a
rr
a
n
ge
m
e
n
ts
 e
xi
st
 w
ith
 o
th
e
r 
in
te
rn
al
 a
ud
ito
rs
 th
a
t i
n
cl
ud
e
 jo
in
t 

w
o
rk
in
g
, 
ac
ce
ss
 t
o
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
ap
e
rs
, 
re
sp
e
ct
iv
e
 r
o
le
s 
a
n
d
 c
o
nf
id
en
tia
lit
y?
 

√ 
 

 
W
he
re
 r
e
le
va
n
t. 
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
em

e
nt
s 
in
 p
la
ce
 w
ith
 P
ri
ce
 

W
at
e
rh
o
u
se
 C
o
o
pe
rs
 to
 c
o
ve
r 
a
d
d
iti
o
na
l a
re
a
s 
w
h
e
re
 s
pe
ci
fic
 e
xp
e
rt
is
e
 

is
 r
eq
u
ire
d
. 
H
o
w
e
ve
r 
it 
is
 n
o
t 
an
tic
ip
a
te
d
 th
a
t 
th
is
 is
 r
eq
ui
re
d 
in
 r
e
la
tio
n 

to
 M
o
u
n
ts
e
tt
 C
re
m
at
o
ri
um

 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 b
u
si
n
es
s.
 

5
.4
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 w
it
h
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

5
.4
.1
 

Is
 it
 p
os
si
b
le
 fo
r 
IA
 a
n
d
 e
xt
e
rn
a
l a
ud
it 
to
 r
el
y 
o
n
 e
a
ch
 o
th
e
rs
 w
o
rk
?
 

√ 
 

 
W
he
re
ve
r 
po
ss
ib
le
 t
he
 w
o
rk
 o
f b
o
th
 a
u
di
t 
fu
n
ct
io
ns
 w
ill
 c
o
m
pl
e
m
e
nt
 a
nd
 

su
p
pl
e
m
e
n
t e
a
ch
 o
th
e
r.
 

5
.4
.2
 

A
re
 t
h
e
re
 r
e
gu
la
r 
m
e
et
in
gs
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f I
A
 a
n
d 
E
xt
e
rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r?
 

 
√ 

 
C
o
n
ta
ct
 w
ith
 t
h
e
 E
xt
e
rn
a
l a
u
di
to
rs
 f
o
r 
M
o
u
n
ts
e
tt
. I
s 
cu
rr
en
tly
 li
m
ite
d
 to
 

co
rr
es
p
o
nd
e
nc
e
. I
m
p
ro
ve
d
 c
on
ta
ct
 in
cl
ud
in
g 
m
ee
tin
g
 w
ith
 E
xt
e
rn
a
l 

a
u
d
ito
rs
 B
D
O
 L
L
P
 is
 w
e
lc
o
m
ed
 if
 d
e
e
m
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

Page 117



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  5
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 

 
 

 
 

5
.4
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 w
it
h
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 (
c
o
n
td
.)
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

5
.4
.3
 

A
re
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
s
 c
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
?
 

 
√ 

 
N
/a
 w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
b
o
th
 r
a
th
e
r 
fi
x
e
d
. 
In
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
S
L
A
 a
n
d
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
. 

5
.5
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
re
g
u
la
to
rs
 a
n
d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
to
rs
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

5
.5
.1
 

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 s
o
u
g
h
t 
to
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 d
ia
lo
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
te
ra
c
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 
 

√ 
W
o
u
ld
 b
e
 w
ill
in
g
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
is
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t.
 

 

5
.6
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 w
it
h
 E
le
c
te
d
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

5
.6
.1
 

D
o
 t
h
e
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
IA
 d
e
fi
n
e
 c
h
a
n
n
e
ls
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 h
o
w
 s
u
c
h
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

o
p
e
ra
te
?
 

√ 
 

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 

5
.6
.2
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 m

a
in
ta
in
 g
o
o
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 w
it
h
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
?
 

√ 
 

 
R
e
g
u
la
r 
re
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

Page 118



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  6
 

S
ta
ff
in
g
, 
T
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
a
l 
P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 
 

 
 

6
.1
 

S
ta
ff
in
g
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

6
.1
.1
 

Is
 I
A
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 s
ta
ff
e
d
 (
n
u
m
b
e
rs
, 
g
ra
d
e
s
, 
q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
a
tt
ri
b
u
te
s
 a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
) 
to
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 i
ts
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
?
 

√ 
 

 
In
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 S
L
A
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
re
 b
u
ilt
 i
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
th
is
. 
A
u
d
it
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
b
y
 p
e
rs
o
n
(s
) 

w
it
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

6
.1
.2
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
rt
is
e
 a
re
 n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 

te
a
m
?
 

√ 
 

 
A
 f
o
rm

a
lis
e
d
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 P
ri
c
e
 W

a
te
rh
o
u
s
e
 

C
o
o
p
e
rs
 f
o
r 
S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

6
.1
.3
 

Is
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
lly
 q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
?
 

√ 
 

 
C
IP
F
A
 q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 a
n
d
 I
IA
 a
ff
ili
a
te
d
 m

e
m
b
e
r.
  

6
.1
.4
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 h
a
v
e
 w
id
e
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
IA
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t?
 

√ 
 

 
2
5
 y
e
a
rs
 a
u
d
it
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
, 
1
5
 a
t 
a
 s
e
n
io
r 
le
v
e
l 

6
.1
.5
 

a
) 

D
o
 a
ll 
IA
 s
ta
ff
 h
a
v
e
 u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
 j
o
b
 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
?
 

b
) 

A
re
 t
h
e
re
 p
e
rs
o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
fi
n
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
c
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
ie
s
, 
s
k
ill
s
, 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 

a
tt
ri
b
u
te
s
 f
o
r 
IA
 s
ta
ff
?
 

√ √ 

 
 

R
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
0
9
/2
0
1
0
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 L
G
R
 

R
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
0
 –
 f
o
r 
J
o
b
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 

p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 

6
.2
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
a
l 
P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

6
.2
.1
 

a
) 

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
ie
s
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 
a
u
d
it
o
r?
 

b
) 

A
re
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 p
e
ri
o
d
ic
a
lly
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
s
e
 

p
re
d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
 s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
ie
s
?
 

c
) 

A
re
 t
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
?
 

d
) 

Is
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
, 
re
g
u
la
rl
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 

a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re
d
?
 

√  √  √ √ 

 
 

J
o
b
 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
/P
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
S
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

re
v
ie
w
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
 o
n
-g
o
in
g
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
  
M
o
re
 f
o
rm

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
c
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
ie
s
 b
e
in
g
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 u
s
in
g
 C
IP
F
A
’s
 “
E
x
c
e
lle
n
t 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r 
“ 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 

 P
a
rt
 o
f 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A
p
p
ra
is
a
l 
P
ro
c
e
s
s
 

6
.2
.2
 

D
o
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 m

a
in
ta
in
 a
 r
e
c
o
rd
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
?
 

√ 
 

 
A
n
n
u
a
l 
re
tu
rn
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 f
o
r 
H
R
 

Page 119



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  7
 

A
u
d
it
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

7
.1
 

A
u
d
it
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

7
.1
.1
 

a
) 

Is
 t
he
re
 a
n
 I
A
 s
tr
a
te
g
y 
fo
r 
de
liv
e
ri
n
g
 th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
? 

b
) 

Is
 it
 k
ep
t 
u
p 
to
 d
a
te
 w
ith
 th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
tio
n
 a
n
d
 it
s 
ch
an
g
in
g
 p
rio
ri
tie
s?
 

√ √   

 
 

P
a
rt
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l A

ud
it 
C
h
a
rt
e
r 

R
e
vi
e
w
e
d
 a
n
n
u
al
ly
 

7
.1
.2
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y 
in
cl
u
de
: 

a
) 

IA
 o
b
je
ct
iv
es
 a
nd
 o
u
tc
om

es
? 

b
) 

H
o
w
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 w
ill
 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 e
vi
d
e
n
ce
 h
is
/h
e
r 
op
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
he
 c
on
tr
o
l 

e
n
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t?
 

c)
 

H
o
w
 I
A
’s
 w
o
rk
 w
ill
 id
e
n
tif
y 
a
n
d 
a
d
d
re
ss
 lo
ca
l a
n
d
 n
a
tio
n
al
 is
su
e
s 
a
n
d
 

ri
sk
s?
 

d
) 

H
o
w
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e 
w
ill
 b
e
 p
ro
vi
de
d
, 
i.e
. 
in
te
rn
a
lly
, 
e
xt
e
rn
al
ly
, 
o
r 
a
 m
ix
 

o
f 
b
o
th
? 

e
) 

T
h
e
 r
e
so
u
rc
es
 a
nd
 s
ki
lls
 r
e
q
ui
re
d
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 s
tr
at
e
g
y?
 

 √ √  √  √ √ 

 
 

. 
 

7
.1
.3
 

H
a
s 
th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y 
be
e
n
 a
p
p
ro
ve
d
 b
y 
th
e 
A
u
d
it 
C
om

m
itt
e
e
? 

√ 
 

 
B
y
 D
C
C
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
, 
n
o
t 
th
e
 M
o
u
n
ts
e
tt
 

C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
S
L
A
 a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 
re
p
o
rt
 

d
o
e
s
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
in
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
 o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
th
is
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
it
s
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 M

o
u
n
ts
e
tt
 C
re
m
a
to
ria
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e 

7
.2
 

A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

7
.2
.1
 

Is
 t
he
re
 a
 r
is
k 
ba
se
d
 p
la
n
 th
a
t i
s 
in
fo
rm

e
d
 b
y 
th
e 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
tio
n’
s 
ris
k 

m
a
n
ag
e
m
e
n
t, 
p
e
rf
o
rm

an
ce
 m
a
n
a
g
em

en
t 
a
nd
 o
th
e
r 
as
su
ra
nc
e 

p
ro
ce
ss
e
s?
 

√ 
 

 
F
u
rt
h
e
r 
im
p
ro
ve
d
 d
u
ri
ng
 2
01
1
/1
2 

7
.2
.2
 

W
he
re
 th
e
 r
is
k 
m
an
a
ge
m
en
t 
pr
o
ce
ss
 is
 n
o
t 
fu
lly
 d
e
ve
lo
p
ed
 o
r 
re
lia
b
le
, 

d
o
e
s 
th
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
ke
 h
is
/h
e
r 
o
w
n
 r
is
k 
as
se
ss
m
en
t p
ro
ce
ss
? 

√ 
 

 
F
ro
m
 a
n
 a
ud
it 
p
e
rs
p
ec
tiv
e
 w
ith
in
 ‘G

a
lil
eo
’ a
n
d
 fo
r 
e
ve
ry
 a
u
di
t r
e
vi
e
w
 

u
si
ng
 C
o
n
tr
o
l r
is
k 
se
lf 
as
se
ss
m
e
n
t c
ri
te
ri
a 

7
.2
.3
 

A
re
 s
ta
ke
ho
ld
e
rs
 c
o
ns
ul
te
d
 o
n 
th
e
 a
u
d
it 
p
la
n
? 

√ 
 

 
B
o
th
 o
ffi
ce
rs
 a
n
d
 m
em

b
e
rs
 o
f t
h
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 h
a
ve
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
un
ity
 

to
 in
flu
en
ce
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t.
 T
h
is
 is
 a
ls
o
 e
xp
la
in
ed
 in
 t
he
 a
u
di
t 

ch
a
rt
e
r 
a
nd
 S
L
A
. 

7
.2
.4
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 p
la
n
 d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te
 a
 c
le
a
r 
un
d
e
rs
ta
nd
in
g
 o
f t
h
e
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
ns
 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 120



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

 
fu
n
ct
io
ns
? 

Page 121



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  7
 

A
u
d
it
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

7
.2
 

A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 (
c
o
n
td
.)
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

7
.2
.5
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
: 

a
) 

C
o
v
e
r 
a
 f
ix
e
d
 p
e
ri
o
d
 o
f 
n
o
 m

o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
n
e
 y
e
a
r?
 

b
) 

O
u
tl
in
e
 t
h
e
 a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t?
 

c
) 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
ts
?
 

d
) 

E
s
ti
m
a
te
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
?
 

e
) 

D
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
te
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
w
o
rk
?
 

f)
 

A
llo
w
 a
 d
e
g
re
e
 o
f 
fl
e
x
ib
ili
ty
?
 

 √ √   √ √ √ 

    

  

 

√ 

 

 C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 S
L
A
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
  

W
h
e
re
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
 

W
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 i
n
 S
L
A
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
w
o
rk
 c
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 i
f 
re
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

N
o
 o
f 
d
a
ys
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
 

O
u
tl
in
e
d
 i
n
 S
L
A
 

W
h
e
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

7
.2
.6
 

Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
n
 i
m
b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 p
la
n
, 
is
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 c
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

in
fo
rm

e
d
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
?
 

 
 

√ 
S
L
A
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 w
ill
 a
lw
a
ys
 b
e
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
In
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
u
n
le
s
s
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
w
o
rk
 w
a
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 e
g
 F
ra
u
d
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 h
a
s
 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 u
n
d
e
rg
o
n
e
 a
 s
ta
ff
 r
e
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
c
u
ts
 t
o
 D
C
C
 f
ro
m
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 h
a
s
 

m
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 a
 R
is
k
 B
a
s
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

7
.2
.7
 

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
 b
e
e
n
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 p
la
n
 w
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 M

o
u
n
ts
e
tt
 C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 

J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 o
n
 4

th
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
1
. 
T
h
e
 1
1
/1
2
 a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
 w
ill
 

b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
t 
th
e
 2
5
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
  

7
.2
.8
 

If
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
m
a
tt
e
rs
 a
ri
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
je
o
p
a
rd
is
e
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 p
la
n
, 

a
re
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
ro
u
g
h
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

Page 122



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  8
 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 A
u
d
it
 W
o
rk
 

 
 

 
 

8
.1
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

8
.1
.1
 

a
) 

Is
 a
 b
ri
e
f p
re
pa
re
d
 fo
r 
ea
ch
 a
ud
it?
 

b
) 

Is
 t
he
 b
rie
f 
di
sc
u
ss
e
d 
a
n
d 
a
g
re
e
d
 w
ith
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
va
nt
 m
an
a
ge
rs
?
 

√ √ 

 
 

T
O
R
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 a
nd
 a
g
re
e
d
 fo
r 
e
a
ch
 r
e
vi
e
w
 

A
ls
o
 u
se
 o
f 
C
o
nt
ro
l r
is
k 
se
lf 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 

8
.1
.2
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 b
rie
f s
e
t o
u
t: 

a
) 

O
b
je
ct
iv
e
s?
 

b
) 

S
co
p
e?
 

c)
 

T
im
in
g
? 

d
) 

R
e
so
u
rc
e
s?
 

e
) 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 r
eq
u
ir
em

en
ts
? 

 √ √ √ √ √ 

 
 

  

8
.2
 

A
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

8
.2
.1
 

Is
 a
 r
is
k-
b
as
e
d
 a
u
di
t 
ap
p
ro
ac
h 
u
se
d
? 

√ 
 

 
 

8
.2
.2
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 a
u
d
it 
a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 s
h
o
w
 w
h
e
n
 m
a
n
ag
e
m
e
n
t s
ho
u
ld
 b
e 
in
fo
rm

e
d 
o
f 

in
te
rim

 fi
n
di
n
gs
 w
h
e
re
 k
e
y 
(s
e
rio
u
s)
 is
su
es
 h
a
ve
 a
ris
e
n?
 

√ 
 

 
C
o
ve
re
d
 in
 In
te
rn
a
l A

u
d
it 
C
h
a
rt
e
r 

8
.2
.3
 

D
o
e
s 
th
e
 a
u
d
it 
a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 in
cl
ud
e
 a
 q
u
a
lit
y 
re
vi
e
w
 p
ro
ce
ss
 fo
r 
e
a
ch
 a
ud
it?
 

√ 
 

 
A
ll 
w
o
rk
in
g 
p
a
pe
rs
 a
n
d
  r
e
p
o
rt
s 
re
vi
e
w
e
d
 b
y 
A
u
d
it 
M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 

8
.3
 

R
e
c
o
rd
in
g
 A
u
d
it
 A
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
ts
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

8
.3
.1
 

H
a
s 
th
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 d
e
fin
e
d 
a
 s
ta
nd
a
rd
 f
or
 a
ud
it 
do
cu
m
en
ta
tio
n
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

p
a
p
e
rs
? 

√ 
 

 
T
e
m
p
la
te
s 
us
e
d 

8
.3
.2
 

D
o
 q
u
a
lit
y 
re
vi
e
w
s 
e
ns
u
re
 th
a
t t
h
e
 d
e
fin
e
d
 s
ta
nd
a
rd
 is
 fo
llo
w
e
d
 

co
ns
is
te
n
tly
 f
o
r 
al
l a
u
d
it 
w
o
rk
?
 

√ 
 

 
R
e
vi
e
w
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
a
t e
ac
h
 s
ta
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it.
 

8
.3
.3
 

A
re
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
a
p
e
rs
 s
u
ch
 t
h
at
 a
n
 e
xp
e
ri
e
nc
e
d
 a
u
d
ito
r 
ca
n
 e
as
ily
: 

a
) 

Id
e
n
tif
y 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 t
ha
t 
ha
s 
b
e
e
n 
p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d?
 

b
) 

R
e
-p
e
rf
o
rm

 it
 if
 n
e
ce
ss
a
ry
? 

c)
 

S
e
e
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 s
u
p
po
rt
s 
th
e
 c
on
cl
u
si
o
ns
 r
e
ac
h
ed
? 

 √ √ √ 

 
 

. 
 

Page 123



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  8
 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 A
u
d
it
 W

o
rk
 

 
 

 
 

8
.3
 

R
e
c
o
rd
in
g
 A
u
d
it
 A
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
ts
 (
c
o
n
td
.)
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

8
.3
.4
 

Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 p
o
lic
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
te
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
ll 
a
u
d
it
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
, 
b
o
th
 p
a
p
e
r 
a
n
d
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
?
 

√ 
 

 
In
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
is
io
n
e
r 
g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
 a
t 

p
re
s
e
n
t.
 D
ra
ft
 R
e
te
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 D
is
p
o
s
a
ls
 p
o
lic
y
 s
ti
ll 
to
 b
e
 

a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
. 

8
.3
.5
 

D
o
 a
ll 
re
te
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 c
o
n
fo
rm

 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 
i.
e
. 
D
a
ta
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 A
c
t,
 F
re
e
d
o
m
 o
f 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t,
 

e
tc
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
?
 

 
√ 

 
.S
e
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 

8
.3
.6
 

Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 p
o
lic
y
 f
o
r 
a
u
d
it
 f
ile
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
e
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
r 
h
a
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
u
d
it
 f
ile
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
. 
F
 o
f 
I 

w
o
rk
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 t
o
 s
ta
ff
 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 o
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
. 

Page 124



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  9
 

D
u
e
 P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
C
a
re
 

 
 

 
 

9
.1
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s
 o
f 
th
e
 I
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

9
.1
.1
 

                      

A
re
 t
h
e
re
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 
s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
n
 a
ll 
a
u
d
it
 

s
ta
ff
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f:
 

a
) 

B
e
in
g
 f
a
ir
 a
n
d
 n
o
t 
a
llo
w
in
g
 p
re
ju
d
ic
e
 o
r 
b
ia
s
 t
o
 o
v
e
rr
id
e
 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
it
y
?
 

b
) 

D
e
c
la
ri
n
g
 i
n
te
re
s
ts
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
e
rc
e
iv
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
fl
ic
ti
n
g
 o
r 

c
o
u
ld
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
fl
ic
t?
 

c
) 

R
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 a
n
d
 g
iv
in
g
 g
if
ts
 a
n
d
 h
o
s
p
it
a
lit
y
 f
ro
m
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
, 

c
lie
n
ts
, 
s
u
p
p
lie
rs
 o
r 
th
ir
d
 p
a
rt
ie
s
?
 

d
) 

U
s
in
g
 a
ll 
re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 c
a
re
 i
n
 o
b
ta
in
in
g
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 

re
lia
b
le
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 t
o
 b
a
s
e
 c
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n
s
?
 

e
) 

B
e
in
g
 a
le
rt
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
in
te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
w
ro
n
g
d
o
in
g
, 
e
rr
o
rs
 

o
r 
o
m
is
s
io
n
s
, 
p
o
o
r 
v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
, 
fa
ilu
re
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic
y
 o
r 
c
o
n
fl
ic
t 
o
f 
in
te
re
s
t?
 

f)
 

H
a
v
in
g
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 t
h
a
t 
fr
a
u
d
 o
r 

c
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 m

a
y 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
?
 

g
) 

D
is
c
lo
s
in
g
 a
ll 
m
a
te
ri
a
l 
fa
c
ts
 k
n
o
w
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
m
 w
h
ic
h
, 
if
 n
o
t 

d
is
c
lo
s
e
d
, 
c
o
u
ld
 d
is
to
rt
 t
h
e
ir
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 o
r 
c
o
n
c
e
a
l 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
?
 

h
) 

D
is
c
lo
s
in
g
 a
n
y
 n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
?
 

i)
 

N
o
t 
u
s
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
y
 g
a
in
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 d
u
ti
e
s
 

fo
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
u
s
e
?
 

  √  √  √    √  √  √   √   

               

 
 D
u
rh
a
m
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 

 D
u
rh
a
m
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r/
E
m
p
lo
ye
e
 C
o
d
e
 

o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

 D
u
rh
a
m
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

  D
u
rh
a
m
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r,
 C
o
u
n
te
r 
F
ra
u
d
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

   
 

R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ic
e
s
 

   D
u
rh
a
m
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

 A
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 p
a
rt
ia
l 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 I
A
 M

a
n
u
a
l 
  

Page 125



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

 9
.2
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

9.
2.
1
 

H
as

 t
he

 H
 o
f 
IA
 e
st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 
m
on

ito
ri
ng

 a
n
d 
re
vi
ew

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e
 t
o 
en

su
re
 

th
at
 d
ue

 p
ro
fe
ss

io
na

l c
ar
e 
is
 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
a
nd

 m
ai
nt
ai
ne

d
?
 

√ 
 

 
Q
ua

lit
y 
as

su
ra
nc

e 
ar
ra
ng

em
e
nt
s 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 s
ur
ve

ys
 

9.
2.
2
 

A
re
 t
he

re
 s
ys

te
m
s 
in
 p
la
ce

 f
or
 in

di
vi
du

al
 a
ud

ito
rs
 t
o 
di
sc

lo
se

 a
ny

 s
us

pi
ci
on

s 
of
 

fr
au

d,
 c
or
ru
pt
io
n 
or
 im

pr
op

er
 c
on

du
ct
?
 

√ 
 

 
D
ay

 t
o 
da

y 
m
an

ag
em

en
t 
ar
ra
ng

em
en

ts
. 
 C

on
fid

en
tia

l R
ep

or
tin

g 
C
od

e/
W
hi
st
le
 b
lo
w
in
g 
po

lic
y 
 

1
0
 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
.1
 

P
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

10
.1
.1
 

Is
 a
n 
op

in
io
n 
on

 t
he

 c
on

tr
ol
 e
n
vi
ro
nm

en
t 
an

d 
ri
sk

 e
xp

os
ur
e 
gi
ve

n 
in
 e
ac

h 
au

di
t?
 

√ 
 

 
 I
nt
er
na

l A
ud

it 
C
ha

rt
er
 

10
.1
.2
 

H
as

 t
he

 H
 o
f 
IA
 d
et
er
m
in
ed

 t
he

 w
ay

 in
 w

hi
ch

 I
A
 w

ill
 r
ep

or
t?
 

√ 
 

 
In
te
rn
al
 A
ud

it 
C
ha

rt
er
 

10
.1
.3
 

H
as

 t
he

 H
 o
f 
IA
 s
et
 o
ut
 t
he

 s
ta
nd

ar
ds

 f
or
 a
ud

it 
re
po

rt
in
g?

 
√ 

 
 

 I
nt
er
na

l A
ud

it 
C
ha

rt
er
 

10
.1
.4
 

A
re
 t
he

re
 la

id
 d
ow

n 
tim

es
ca

le
s 
fo
r 
re
po

rt
s 
to
 b
e 
is
su

ed
? 

√ 
 

 
In
te
rn
al
 A
ud

it 
C
ha

rt
er
 

1
0
.2
 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 o
n
 A
u
d
it
 W

o
rk
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

 10
.2
.1
 

10
.2
.2
 

10
.2
.3
 

 10
.2
.4
 

10
.2
.5
 

10
.2
.6
 

D
o 
th
e 
re
po

rt
in
g 
st
an

da
rd
s 
in
cl
ud

e:
 

a)
 

F
or
m
at
 o
f 
th
e 
re
po

rt
s?

 

b)
 

Q
ua

lit
y 
as

su
ra
nc

e 
of
 r
ep

or
ts
? 

c)
 

T
he

 n
ee

d 
to
 s
ta
te
 t
he

 s
co

pe
 a
nd

 p
ur
po

se
 o
f 
th
e 
au

di
t?
 

d)
 

T
he

 r
eq

ui
re
m
en

t 
to
 g
iv
e 
a
n 
op

in
io
n?

 

e)
 

P
ro
ce

ss
 fo

r 
ag

re
ei
ng

 r
ep

or
ts
 w

ith
 t
he

 r
ec

ip
ie
nt
? 

f)
 

A
n 
ac

tio
n 
pl
an

 o
r 
re
co

rd
 o
f 
po

in
ts
 a
ris

in
g 
fr
om

 th
e 
au

di
t 
an

d,
 w

h
er
e 

ap
pr
o
pr
ia
te
, 
of
 a
gr
ee

m
en

ts
 r
ea

ch
ed

 w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 
to
g
et
he

r 
w
ith

 
ap

pr
o
pr
ia
te
 t
im

es
ca

le
s?

 

 √ √ √ √ √ √  

 
 

    In
te
rn
al
 A
ud

it 
C
ha

rt
er
 

10
.2
.7
 

D
oe

s 
th
e 
au

di
t 
re
po

rt
in
g 
pr
oc

es
s 
in
cl
ud

e 
di
sc

us
si
on

 a
nd

 a
gr
e
e
m
en

t 
of
 

re
po

rt
s?

 
√ 

 
 

. 
In
te
rn
al
 A
ud

it 
C
ha

rt
er
 

10
.2
.8
 

H
as

 t
he

 H
 o
f 
IA
 d
et
er
m
in
ed

 a
 p
ro
ce

ss
 fo

r 
pr
io
rit
is
in
g 
re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 

ac
co

rd
in
g 
to
 r
is
k?

 
√ 

 
 

In
te
rn
al
 A
ud

it 
C
ha

rt
er
 

10
.2
.9
 

A
re
 a
re
as

 o
f 
di
sa

gr
ee

m
en

t 
re
co

rd
ed

 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
ly
?
 

√ 
 

 
 

10
.2
.1
0
 

A
re
 t
ho

se
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
gi
vi
ng

 r
is
e 
to
 s
ig
ni
fic

an
t r
is
ks

 th
at
 a
re
 n
ot
 a
gr
ee

d 
dr
aw

n 
to
 t
he

 a
tt
en

tio
n 
of
 s
en

io
r 
m
an

a
ge

m
e
nt
?
 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 126



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  1
0
 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
.2
 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 o
n
 A
u
d
it
 W

o
rk
 (
c
o
n
td
.)
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
0
.2
.1
1
 

Is
 t
h
e
 c
ir
c
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 r
e
p
o
rt
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
 w
h
e
n
 p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

a
u
d
it
 b
ri
e
f?
 

√ 
 

 
S
te
p
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
y
e
a
r 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
ir
c
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 

re
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 
w
it
h
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 a
g
re
e
 T
O
R
’s
 a
n
d
 c
le
a
r 

d
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
, 
i.
e
 t
h
e
 K
e
y
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
is
 a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 e
a
c
h
 r
e
v
ie
w
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
in
g
. 

1
0
.2
.1
2
 

a
) 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
c
ir
c
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 

th
a
t 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
a
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
?
 

b
) 

Is
 t
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b
ri
e
f 
fo
r 
e
a
c
h
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
?
 

√  √ 

   

 
  C
o
p
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 c
h
a
rt
e
r 
to
 b
e
 s
u
p
p
lie
d
 t
o
 e
a
c
h
 l
e
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
a
t 

p
re
 a
u
d
it
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 w
e
f 
fr
o
m
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

1
0
.2
.1
3
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 h
a
v
e
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t:
 

a
) 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 a
 w
id
e
r 
im
p
a
c
t 
a
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
ru
m
s
?
 

b
) 

R
is
k
 r
e
g
is
te
rs
 a
re
 u
p
d
a
te
d
?
 

 √  √ 

 
 

 A
ll 
fi
n
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 c
ir
c
u
la
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 

P
ro
-f
o
rm

a
 i
n
 u
s
e
 f
o
r 
re
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
to
 t
a
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 e
a
c
h
 

re
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 f
e
d
 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 r
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
(t
h
is
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
fo
r 

a
n
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
to
 t
h
e
 M
o
u
n
ts
e
tt
 C
re
m
a
to
ri
a
) 

1
0
.3
 

F
o
ll
o
w
-u
p
 A
u
d
it
s
 a
n
d
 R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
0
.3
.1
 

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 o
f 
a
n
y
 f
o
llo
w
-u
p
 

a
c
ti
o
n
?
 

√ 
 

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
e
m
p
la
te
s
 t
o
 

D
ir
e
c
to
rs
. 
M
ir
ro
re
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
re
m
a
to
ri
a
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

1
0
.3
.2
 

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 e
s
c
a
la
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 f
o
r 

IA
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 n
o
t 
im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 d
a
te
?
 

√ 
 

 
A
s
 a
b
o
v
e
 

1
0
.3
.3
 

W
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
is
 a
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 o
p
in
io
n
 g
iv
e
n
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
 f
o
llo
w
-u
p
 

a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t?
 

√ 
 

 
 

1
0
.3
.4
 

A
re
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
s
 a
n
d
 f
o
llo
w
-u
p
s
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 o
f 
fu
tu
re
 a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
?
 

√ 
 

 
T
h
is
 w
ill
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
in
 f
u
tu
re
 y
e
a
rs
 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 S
L
A
. 
 

Page 127



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  1
0
 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
.4
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
n
d
 P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
0
.4
.1
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 

√ 
 

 
In
 2
0
0
9
/1
0
 o
n
ly
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 

th
e
 C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 w
a
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
T
h
is
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 S
L
A
 a
n
d
 a
n
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 w
a
s
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 a
t 
th
e
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
1
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 
T
h
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1
2
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 a
t 
th
e
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

1
0
.4
.2
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
’s
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
: 

a
) 

In
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t?
 

b
) 

D
is
c
lo
s
e
 a
n
y
 q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
a
t 
o
p
in
io
n
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 Q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
?
 

c
) 

P
re
s
e
n
t 
a
s
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 f
ro
m
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 o
p
in
io
n
 

w
a
s
 d
e
ri
v
e
d
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
lia
n
c
e
 p
la
c
e
d
 o
n
 w
o
rk
 b
y 
o
th
e
r 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 b
o
d
ie
s
?
 

d
) 

D
ra
w
 a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 j
u
d
g
e
s
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t?
 

e
) 

C
o
m
p
a
re
 t
h
e
 a
c
tu
a
l 
w
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 w
o
rk
 

a
n
d
 s
u
m
m
a
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
it
s
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
ts
?
 

f)
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
?
 

g
) 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
?
 

 
 √  √  √     √  √ √ 

 √  √  √  √   √   

 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
0
/1
1
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 S
L
A
 w
a
s
 t
o
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
a
n
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
, 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 

c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t,
 o
u
tl
in
e
 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
y
 b
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
fo
r 
in
c
lu
s
io
n
 

in
 t
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t,
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
a
re
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
a
t 
p
la
n
n
e
d
. 
T
h
is
 w
a
s
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 a
t 

th
e
 1
7
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
1
. 
T
h
e
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 A
u
d
it
 R
e
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 

a
t 
th
e
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

      R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 C
o
d
e
 

o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
C
o
v
e
re
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 f
o
llo
w
-u
p
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

1
0
.4
.3
 

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 m

a
d
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
in
te
ri
m
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r?
 

√ 
 

 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
a
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 w
ill
 a
g
re
e
 S
L
A
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
, 
w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

Page 128



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  1
1
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
Q
u
a
li
ty
 a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
.1
 

P
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
Q
u
a
li
ty
 a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
1
.1
.1
 

Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 m

a
n
u
a
l?
 

 
√ 

 
P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

d
a
ta
b
a
s
e
 G
a
lil
e
o
. 
 F
u
ll 
A
u
d
it
 M
a
n
u
a
l 
u
n
d
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

1
1
.1
.2
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
u
a
l 
p
ro
v
id
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
: 

a
) 

C
a
rr
y
in
g
 o
u
t 
d
a
y
 t
o
 d
a
y
 a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
?
 

b
) 

C
o
m
p
ly
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
?
 

 
 √ √ 

 
. 
 

A
s
 a
b
o
v
e
 

1
1
.1
.3
 

Is
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 m

a
n
u
a
l 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
?
 

 
√ 

 
A
s
 a
b
o
v
e
 

1
1
.1
.4
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 h
a
v
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f:
 

a
) 

E
a
c
h
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
?
 

b
) 

T
h
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
s
 a
 w
h
o
le
?
 

 √  √  

 
 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
, 
c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
s
u
rv
e
y
s
 o
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 

re
v
ie
w
 

 P
I’
 s
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re
d
  

1
1
.2
 

Q
u
a
li
ty
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 W

o
rk
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
1
.2
.1
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 h
a
v
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
rk
 i
s
 

a
llo
c
a
te
d
 t
o
 a
u
d
it
o
rs
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
k
ill
s
, 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
e
?
 

√ 
 

 
R
e
v
ie
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
, 
P
D
P
’s
, 
q
u
a
lit
y
 t
e
s
t 
c
h
e
c
k
s
, 
R
e
g
u
la
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

1
1
.2
.2
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 h
a
v
e
 a
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 

a
re
 s
u
p
e
rv
is
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
a
ll 
a
u
d
it
s
?
 

√ 
 

 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 a
n
d
  
re
v
ie
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
  
 

1
1
.2
.3
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
u
p
e
rv
is
o
ry
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 c
o
v
e
r:
 

a
) 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
?
 

b
) 

A
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
?
 

c
) 

C
o
a
c
h
in
g
 s
ta
ff
?
 

 √ √ √ 

 
 

 

Page 129



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  1
1
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
Q
u
a
li
ty
 a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
.3
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
1
.3
.1
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 h
a
v
e
 a
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
?
 

√ 
 

 
B
i 
w
e
e
k
ly
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
m
o
n
th
ly
 1
-2
-1
’s
 w
it
h
 A
u
d
it
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
, 
m
o
n
th
ly
 t
e
a
m
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
d
iv
is
io
n
a
l 
fo
ru
m
 3
 t
im
e
s
 

y
e
a
r,
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
, 
tr
a
in
in
g
 p
la
n
, 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
a
ll 
fi
n
a
l 
 

a
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
, 
a
w
a
y
 d
a
y
 

1
1
.3
.2
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
s
 a
 m

in
im
u
m
: 

a
) 

A
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 s
e
t 
o
f 
ta
rg
e
ts
 t
o
 m

e
a
s
u
re
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
: 

•
 
W
h
ic
h
 a
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 i
n
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

p
a
rt
ie
s
?
 

•
 
W
h
ic
h
 a
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
ts
, 
w
h
e
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
?
 

•
 
A
g
a
in
s
t 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
, 
m
o
n
it
o
rs
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
?
 

b
) 

U
s
e
r 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 

p
e
ri
o
d
ic
a
lly
 t
h
e
 w
h
o
le
 s
e
rv
ic
e
?
 

c
) 

A
 p
e
ri
o
d
ic
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 w
h
o
le
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
it
s
 a
im
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
, 
th
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o
f 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
?
 

d
) 

In
te
rn
a
l 
q
u
a
lit
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 t
o
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 p
e
ri
o
d
ic
a
lly
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
is
 C
o
d
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 m

a
n
u
a
l?
 

e
) 

A
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 t
o
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
?
 

   √ √    √  √  √ 

 

√ 

           

 
   D
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 i
n
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y 
A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
0
/1
1
  
S
L
A
’s
 w
it
h
 P
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 F
ir
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

u
n
d
e
r 
re
v
ie
w
 

A
s
s
u
m
e
d
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
n
c
e
 b
y
 C
re
m
a
to
ri
a
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 P
o
s
t 
a
u
d
it
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
, 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 
a
n
d
 p
e
ri
o
d
ic
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 o
f 
 

a
u
d
it
 n
e
e
d
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

 W
h
e
re
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
re
 i
n
 e
x
is
te
n
c
e
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
/S
IP
 

1
1
.3
.3
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 c
o
m
p
a
re
 t
h
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
v
e
r 
ti
m
e
, 
in
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
b
o
th
 t
h
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

ta
rg
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
r?
 

 
 

√ 
A
 s
u
it
e
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 

a
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
ic
a
lly
  

Page 130



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
ec
ti
v
en
es
s 
C
h
ec
k
li
st
 –
 S
el
f 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
li
a
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
C
IP
F
A
 C
o
d
e 
o
f 
P
ra
ct
ic
e 
2
0
0
6
 M
o
u
n
ts
et
t 
C
re
m
a
to
ri
u
m
 J
o
in
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
–
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 

  1
1
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
Q
u
a
li
ty
 a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
.3
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

(c
o
n
td
.)
 

Y
 

P
 

N
 

 

1
1
.3
.4
 

D
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o
f 
th
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
: 

a
) 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
ts
 a
im
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
?
 

b
) 

C
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
?
 

c
) 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 I
A
 q
u
a
lit
y
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
?
 

d
) 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
?
 

e
) 

A
d
d
in
g
 v
a
lu
e
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
is
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 i
ts
 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
?
 

     

  √ √ √  √ 

 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 

b
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 

a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
  

1
1
.3
.5
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o
f 
th
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 

re
p
o
rt
?
 

√ 
 

 
. 
 

1
1
.3
.6
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 H
 o
f 
IA
 p
ro
v
id
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 f
ro
m
 h
is
/h
e
r 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ys
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
?
 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 131



  

Page 132


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Meeting held on 30th September 2011.
	3 Quarterly Report of the Superintendant & Registrar
	4 Risk Register 2011/12 Update.
	5 Financial Monitoring Report 2011/12: Spend to 31/12/11 and Projected Outturn to 31/03/12.
	6 Provision of Support Services 2012-2013
	Item 06 - Mountsett 27.1.12 - SLA Appendix 2

	7 Service Asset Management Plan 2012/13 to 2015/16
	8 Fees and Charges 2012/13
	Item 08 Appendix 2 and 3

	9 2012/13 Revenue and Capital Budgets
	Item 09 - Budget Report 2012-13 - Appendix 2

	10 Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit.
	Item 10 - 27.1.12 -  Mounsett- Review of IA App 2 (cipfa checklist)


